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CHA

INVITATION FOR BID (“IFB”)

The Chicago Housing Authority (hereinafter “the CHA” or “the Authority”) invites Bidders to submit sealed bids for the
below described event.

IFB EVENT #2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION — CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

Eugene Jones, CEO
Chicago Housing Authority
Department of Procurement and Contracts
60 East Van Buren Street, 13t Floor
Chicago, lllinois 60605

www.thecha.org

RELEASE DATE: Monday July 17, 2017
BID OPEN DATE AND TIME: Wednesday August 16, 2017 at 11:00AM (CST)

Vendor Name: _wWJeWex 9o Srovedion Conadbeant S
Contact Name: _ Nown  Swe

Address: _SA0 W ) ccinson vd Sude A\0

City/State/Zip: Civ(uee DL (00607

Phone Number: _ 27653 - 4240

Email Address: D, Shiwe @ ooy ¢ e Seoredien (O

LUMP SUM BASE BID TOTAL . 300, 500 00

Lump Sum Base Bid in whole dollars only

Bidder shall complete all Pages and submit ONE (1) Original and ONE (1) Copy. EACH SUBMITTED BF/1 MUST BEAR AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE. Failure to sign BF/1

shall result l(?he entVd Packang g deemed non-responsive.
< . TML g [JJJ .

T

(S'ignalurej (Contractor's Name)
. %)
K. Mam St At Vice enide & g/i11/20, T
(Print Name) (Title) (Date)
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION - CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION - CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

PART | - BIDDER’S GENERAL INFORMATION

1. BIDDER CONTACT WITH THE CHA: The Procurement Specialist identified below is the sole point of contact regarding this
solicitation from the date of issuance until selection of the successful Bidder, CHA contact information:

Pamela Amoako, Senior Procurement Specialist
Chicago Housing Authority

60 East Van Buren Street, 13" Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60605

Phone: (312) 786-6906

Email: pamoako@thecha.org

2. Questions may be submitted through CHA Supplier Portal or in writing to the Procurement Specialist as shown below by
no later than 12:00 P.M. (CST) on Monday, August 7, 2017. Questions received concerning this solicitation after the
deadline shown above will likely be unanswered. The Authority reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to respond to
questions received after the deadline.

3. ELECTRONIC FILES FOR DRAWINGS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS: Please be advised that the Chicago Housing Authority
is NOT distributing printed plans or specifications with this solicitation. The Bid Solicitation, Technical Specifications and
Drawings, if applicable, are available on the CHA’s Supplier Portal Website at https://su lier.thecha.org.

4. PRE-BID MEETING Date, Time, and Location: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 at 9:30 A.M., Chicago Housing Authority, 13t
Floor Bid Bond Room, 60 East Van Buren Street, Chicago, IL 60605. CHA strongly encourages all interested firms to attend
the pre-bid meeting.  Real-time online viewing is available. To view the Pre-Bid Meeting online visit

https://livestream.com/accounts/13907077.

5. SITE VISIT: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 - Wednesday, July 26, 2017 from 9 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. CST. Please sign in at
Management Office,
®  Minnie Riperton Apartments 4520 S, Princeton, contact: Jacques Whatley at 773-538-0395

® Judge Slater Apartments 740 E. 43" St., contact: Laverne Carter at 773-285-0154

® Judge Slater Annex 4218/ S, Cottage Grove, contact: Laverne Carter at 773-285-0154
® Lincoln Perry Apartments 3245 S, Prairie, contact: Francetta Osborne at 312-225-2551
® Lincoln Perry Annex 243 E, 32™ St,, contact: Francetta Osborne at 312-225-2551

A site visit is strongly suggested prior to submitting a bid. The contractor shall verify all conditions and dimensions and be
responsible for their work conforming to existing conditions. No allowance shall be made subsequently on behalf of the
Contractor for any error or negligence on part of the Contractor. Any difference found shall be submitted to the Woodlawn
Company’s Regional Manager for review and considerations before proceeding with the work.

6. BID OPENING Date and Time: Wednesday August 16, 2017 at 11:00 A.M., CST )

7. ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION:  Sealed bids may be submitted electronically via the CHA Supplier Portal at:

httgs:[{sugglier.thecha.org, Electronic bid submissions only require one submittal. Each Submittal section of the electronic
bid shall be labeled and separated into a different file as described in Section II. Instructions for Bidders. FACSIMILE

AND/OR E-MAIL TRANSMITTED BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED

There is no maximum file capacity size when uploading attachments in the Supplier Portal. If you receive an error message
that states the “Maximum size is 50” while uploading an attachment in the Supplier Portal, that error message is referring
to the file naming size. The name of your file cannot be more that 50 characters,

8. MANUAL SUBMISSION must be submitted by paper in a sealed envelope or package and delivered by certified mail or
hand-delivered. Refer to the following section Il - Bid Submittal for the required number of copies. Manual Submissions
must be received and time stamped no later than the date and time listed in the solicitation. The outside of the envelope
must clearly indicate the Respondent name and address, name of the project, the time and date specified for receipt.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO, 2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION -~ CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

9. ADDENDA: Any interpretations, corrections, or changes to the solicitation will be made by addenda issued by the CHA. Any
addenda that are issued wiil be provided to prospective Bidders, and posted on the CHA's website at; www.thecha.org. It is
the responsibility of the Bidder to inquire of the fssuance of any addenda, Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of all
eddenda in the Invitation for Bid document, If the CHA determines this solicitation should be modified, it will inform ali
prospective Bidders by distributing addendum/addenda to this solicitation before the date set for receipt of bids. The CHA
reserves the right to issue Addenda to correct, modify and amend this Invitation for Bid. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt
of all Addenda.

PART il — PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SCOPE OF WORK:

Contractor shall provide the necessary tools, equipment, labor, material, delivery, installation, transpartation, permits, and
warranties needed to provide an analysis of the exterior envelope. The Chicago Housing Authority is requesting the services of
Licensed Illinois architects and structural engineers {Design Professionals) 1o provide an analysis of the exterior envelope. The Design
Professionals shall examine the exterior envelepe and direct a Licensed City of Chicago restaration masonry contractor that has
extensive experience in high rise masonry buildings per the scope. The breakdown of the wark to be completed shall consist of, but
not be fimited to the following:

The Chicago Housing Authority {CHA) is seeking to gain a comprehensive understanding, through a critical examination of the
physical conditions of the vertical building enclosures at the betow listed buildings for the purpose of maintaining compliance with
“City of Chicago Rules - Maintenance of High-rise Exterior Walls and Enclosures” updated 10/22/2015 (herein referred to as “Rules”}
as mandated and defined by “Amendment of Title 13 of Municipat Code of Chicago by Clarification of Chapter 196 Concerning
Maintenance of Exterior Walls and Enclosures” (herein referred to as “Code”). The CHA also requests internal asset management
planning which will require additional investigation beyond the minimum reguirements of the Code and Rules.

Count CHA Building Region | AMP # Addresses Year | # of # 01
Built | Stories | Units
3 Minnie Riperton Apts. 3 1L.002078000 4250 5. Princetan 1969 | 14 334
2 Judge Slater Apts, 3 [LOO2084000 | 740 E 43rd St. 1966 | 16 200
3 Judge Slater Annex 3 002084000 4218 35, Cottage Grove 1970 |9 197
4 Lincoin Perry Apts, 3 002052100 3245 S, Prairie 1973 |8 262
5 Lincoln Perry Aninex 3 IL0Q2052100 243 E. 32nd St 1982 18 180
Region 3 Total: 5
QUALIFICATIONS

Selected bidder{s) are requited ta meet minimum qualifications for conducting high rise fagade inspections and critical examinations
as indicated by the Code and Rules and not limited to the immediate balow:
¢ Hlinois licensed architect or Hinois licensed structural engineer (Design Professionals) shali retain the services of a licensed

City of Chicago masonry restoration contractor in their envelope assessment.

@ The design professionaf and masanry restoration contractor shall have experience with conducting critical examinations on
similar buildings and reporting as mandated by the Code and Rutes with the ability to manage employees of skilied trades to
conduct destrictive testing and repair.

¢ The design professicnal and masonry contraclor shall have experience with similar buildings conducting forensic
investigation on facades of high-rise structures.

= Ability to generate a concise report complete with narrative findings, visual diagram of elevation drawings, and accurate
costs for associated repairs and maintenance as required for a critical examination report per the Code and Rules.

WE Event No. 2277 - Facade Inspection - Critical Examinations BF/4




CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION — CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

GENERAL SCOPE

1.

Sefected bidder shall conduct a comprehensive critical examination of facade and generate a report per procedures of Rules
and Code as well as odditional procedure and documentation requirements as indicoted below and within this
solicitation. Drafts must be submitted for review prior to issuance of final report. Examination and report shall include but
not be limited to:

a. Visual abservation and documentation of deficiencies in vertical building enclosure system. Up close examination
of 100% of the vertical building enclosure shall be required. All deficiencies observed from visual and detail
examinations must be shown on building elevation drawings together with the quantities and recommended
repairs.

b. Survey primary fagade materials, systems and refated appurtenances {concrete, masonry, ete.) for defamination
and de-bonding by “sounding with a hammer”.

¢ Survey other exterior envelope elements including doors, windows, required environmental abatement, parapets,
gravel stops, expansion joints, contraction joints, shelf angles, flashings, wall mounted cable TV infrastructure, AC
penetrations, entrance canopies, HVAC louvers & vents, and wall mounted electrical eguipment.

d.  Photographic documentation of chserved conditions keyed to the exact focation on elevation drawings.
Development of recommendations for corrective measures and keying to exact focations on elevation drawings.

f. Development of cost estimation for recommended work.

Selected bidder shall employ qualified skilled masonry restoration contractor to install the swing stage, perform selective
demolition and repair, and rebuild all demolition areas under the leadership and direction of the design professionat.

Design professional shall conduct their assessment with swing stages and conduct drops for up close examination of
100% of the vertical building enclosure. Note that this requirement is beyond the minimum of Code and Rules and shall be
included in pricing for bids submitted,

Where it applies for High-Rise structures, selected respondent shall assist with filing of a report with the City of Chicago
Department of Buildings. The design professional shall prepare and stamp the report with an official state license seal.
Buildings with heights below the City of Chicago High-Rise definition, shalt still be examined under the same criteria
specified within this solicitation howeves, fiting of a report with the Bepartment of Buildings shall not be required.

Sefected bidder shall perform a forensic investigation on defective exterior envelope components, Selective demolition shali
be performed on defective components to determine the source of the defects. Restore all demolished work that is
required to complete the forensic investigation to fike new condition, to include, but not limited to required flashing, weep
holes, etc. At minimum 6 openings per elevation are required.

Bidder shall provide an accurate and comprehensive schedule for completion of all work. Full scope of work shall be
completed within 35 cafendar days of notice to proceed,

DELIVERABLES

1.

i

Confirm that the established schedule will be met. If bidding multiple sites, clarify capacity and pian to execute work in the
required timeframe.

Provide condition of the exterior envelope including doors, windows, required environmental abatement, parapets, grave!
stops, expansion joints, contraction joints, shelf angles, flashings, wall mounted cable TV infrastructure, AC penetrations,
entrance canopies, HVAC louvers & vents, wall mounted electrical equipment in a comprehensive report to include
comprehensive narrative, photos, charts and elevation drawings. All the deficiencies, guantities and recommended
corrective measures/scopes must be listed and keyed on the elevation drawings.

Draft of first critical examination report for review shall be sent to CHA in Microsoft Word/Excel and Adobe PDF format.
CHA will review and provide comments within one week from receiving the report.

Adobe PDF version of final critical examination report witl be required

Three (3) coif bound hard copies of final critical examination report,

Provide budget estimates for recommended corrective work

FB Event No. 2277 - Fagade Inspection - Crilical E xaminations BF/S



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2277 (2017}
FACADE INSPECTION — CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

Other Instructions:
1. All scope and work identified in this solicitation shall be completed within 35 calendar days of notice to proceed.
2. Respondents may hid on cne, same, or all sites,
2. Ifbidding on multiple sites, pricing shall be itemized for each site.

PART Il - INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS

1. BID SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:
The Bid Submittal must include the following documents:

A.  These Pages and other documents in the following form:
i. Enter his/her firm’s name in the space provided on Page 1 of this IFB; and

ii.  Submit ONE (1) original and ONE (1} copy, of the “Bid Submittai” form comprising alfl pages {including the Bidder's
completed BF pages for Sections VIi and VIII). PLEASE NOTE: Each Page within both copies shall bear an original {not

photocopied) signature; and
iii.  Submit ONE {1) ORIGINAL of ali required M/W/DBE and Section 3 documents; and
fv.  Submit ONE {1) ORIGINAL of all other required bid documents; and
V. Acknowledge receipt of any Addenda issued.

Failure to submit the documentation set forth above in Section {A)(i)-(v) may result in the bid package being deemed

non-responsive and therefore ineligible for award.

B. BUSINESS LICENSE and PERMIT: The successful bidder(s) shall obtain and pay all permits {if applicable), certificates, and
licenses required and necessary for the performance of the wark specified herein. Furthermore, they shall post all notices

required by law, and shall comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations which may affect their performance.

C.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR LICENSE: In addition to ali ather applicable licenses and certifications, the general contractor is
required to submit with its bid a copy of bidder's current valid General Contractor License issued by the Department of
Buildings of the City of Chicago, when applicable. The absence of the required license shall cause a hid to be deemed neon-
responsive and therefore ineligible for award. Any Contractor that does not have a currently valid license from the City of

Chicago shall also be deemed non-responsible. Applications are NOT accepted.

€. BID SECURITY: Each individuaf bid must be accompanied by & Bid Bond in the amount of 0% of the total amount of the
submitted hid or & certified check in the same amount, payable to the “Chicago Housing Authority”. if the bid and bid
security have not been received by the CHA prior to the time of the bid epening, the bid will not be considered. Checks

trom unsuccessful Bidders wifl be returned as soon as practicable after the opening of bids.

D.  BIDDER PROFILE INFORMATION: Each individual bid must be accompanied by a summary of the Contraciors
qualifications to complete the work described in the Bid Package, which summary shall inctude, at a minimum, the

following documents;

. the resumes of the Contractor's Project Team {including the superintendent, project manager, and project

accountant, or equivalent}); and
ii.  alistofall the Contractor's subcontractors; and
il alist of the Project Team of the Contractor's subcontractors;

iv.  a detailed description of not less than three {3) jobs completed by the Contractor in the last five {5} calendar years of
a substantially similar size and scope and requiring substantially similar work and tevel ar responsibility, topether
with the contact information of the owner's representative for each of these jobs {including name, company name,

address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address}); and

v. the same information described in Paragraph {D}iv above for at least one {1} job performed by each primary

subcontractor in the last five (5) calendar years.

Failure to submit the documentation set forth above in Section I{DHi)-(v) may result in the bid package being deemed non-
responsive and therefore ineligible for award. The CHA may also, based upon the Bidder's submittals, find that there exists
insufficient information to clearly determine whether a Bidder and/or its subcontractor{s) possess the ability to perform
successfully under the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. The CHA may then determine the bid package is

ineligible for award on the basis of insufficient evidence regarding responsibitity.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO, 2277 (201 7)
FACADE INSPECTION — CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS
E.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT: The Respondent/Financially Responsible Party shall demonstrate its financial responsibility by
submitting the most recent two years of audited, reviewed or compiled financial statements prepared by a third party
licensed Certified Public Accountant {CPA}. Listed below are the minimum acceptable required documents based upon
the amount of the procurement:

For Procurements of Less Than $2.5 Million: The Respondent must provide Compiled Financial Statements which consist

of:

o Accountant’s Report

o Balance Sheet {last 2 years)

o] fncome Statement {last 2 years)

o Cash Flow Statement (last 2 years)

I Financial Statement Footnotes {if applicable)

Compiled financial statements represent the most basic level of financial statements prepared by a licensed certified
public accountant. Ina compilation, the certified public accountant assists management in presenting financial
information in the form of financial statements and does not provide any assurance that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements. The certified public accountant does not perform inquiry,
analytical procedures or other procedures that would be performed in a review, or obtain the understanding of the
entity’s internal control, assess fraud risk or test accounting records as would be performed in an audit,

For Procurements of $2.5 Million to $10 Million: The Respondent must provide Reviewed Financial Statements which

consist of:

I} Accountant’s Report

) Balance Sheet (last 2 years)

fa) Income Statement {last 2 years)

o Cash Flow Statement {last 2 years)
s’ Financial Statement Footnotes

Reviewed financial statements provide the user with comfort that the certified public accountant is not aware of any

material modification that should be made to the financial statements for the statements 1o be in conformity with the
applicable financial reporting framework, A review involves the certified public accountant performing analytical
procedures and inquiries that will provide a reasonable basis for obtaining limited assurance that there are no rmaterial
modifications required to the financial statements, A review does not require the certified public accountant to obtain
the understanding of the entity’s internal control, assess fraud risk or test accounting records as would be performed in
an audit,

For Procurements of Greater Than $10 Million: The Respondent must provide Audited Financial Statements which

consist of;

O Auditor's Report

e Balance Sheet (last 2 years)

o tncome Statement {last 2 years)

o) Cash Flow Statement {iast 2 years)
o Financial Statement Footnoles

Audited financia! statements provide the user with the certified public accountant’s opinion letter that the financiai
statements are presented accurately, in all material respects, in cenformity with accounting standards. The auditor is

8 Event No. 2277 - Facade Inspection - Critical Examinations BF{7
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2277 (2017)
FAGADE INSPECTION - CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

required to obtain an understanding of the entity’s internal control, assess fraud risk, perfarm analytical procedures and

test accounting records,

CHA wili also evaluate the respondents based upon analysis of third party reporting agencies, regulatory agencies,
bureaus, etc., as it deems necessary to determine the financial adequacy of the respondent entity and confirm that the
entity is in good financial standing with governmental agencies.

Other considerations in the evaluation of the financial condition of respondents follow:

& Financial statements must be from a legal business entity (i.e. corporation, partnership, LLC, etc.).

o Newly created entities {partnerships, LLC's, etc.) must provide financiaf statements from the entity’s generai
partner and/or any other financiaily responsible entity that collectively can demonstrate the capability to camplete

the contract.

e Internally prepared business entity financial reports generated by the respondent will not be accepted.
© Personal financial statements or tax returns will not be accepted,
® The CHA reserves the right to request additional information to compiete the financial evaluation and review of

any respondents.

FINAL COMPLETION FOR ALL WORK: Is due thirty (30) calendar days from the commencement date set forth in the Notice
Lo Proceed. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that the final completion requirements set forth herein are
minimurm completion requirements that must be satisfied under the contract with the PPM.

SUMMARY PROJECT SCHEDULE: 1In evaluating this IFB, the CHA will determine the responsibility of each bidder and
whether a particular bidder can complete the Work in the shortest time frame, which time frame shali not exceed the
Final Completion Date for the Work as set forth in this IFB and in the Contract Documents,

PREPARATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS BEFORE BID OPENING

PREPARATION OF BIDS - Professional Service

. Bidders must make their own estimates of the facilities and difficulties aitending the execution of the proposed
coptract;

., CHA FORMS and DOWRNLOAD: Bids must be submitted on the forms furnished by the CHA or on copies of those
forms, and must be manually signed. The person signing a bid must initial each erasure or change appearing on any
bid form. To facilitate the solicitation process, many of the standard CHA documents are now available for downioad
at: http://www thecha.org/pages/forms documents/66. php:

iit. The hid forms may require Bidders to submit bid prices for one (1) or more items on various hases, including fump
sum bid, alternate prices, unit prices, change order pricing of construction, or any combination thereof;

iv. if the solicitation requires bidding on aif items, fatture to do so will disqualify the bid. i bidding on all items is not
required, Bidders should insert the words “no bid” in the space provided for any item on which no price is submitted;
and

v. Alternate bids wili not be considered

vi. Product substitutions will not be considered unless this solicitation authorizes the submission. Bidders are
responsible for providing bids for products that fully meet the required specifications. Bidders may bid the
referenced manufacturers OR FQUAL. Nevertheless, bidders MUST bid what the specifications require. The Architect
of Record or Property Manager will only consider substitution requests after the award from the selected General
Contractor.

WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS: No bid shall be withdrawn for a period of one hundred eighty {180} calendar days after the
opening of bids without the consent of the CHA.

TAX: This bid sha#! not include charges for the lliinois Retailers’ Occupational Tax (so called “Sales Tax") on direct sales to
the CHA or on any material incorporated into or becoming part of the work; federal excise taxes: or federal transporiation
taxes. The CHA will provide all contract awardees with a tax Exemption Certificate,

WARRANTY: The Contractor warrants o the CHA that all materials and equipment incorporated in the work will be new
unless otherwise specified, and that all work will be of goud guality, free from faults and defects. All work not so
conforming to these standards may be considered defective.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO, 2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION — CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS
E.  FALSE STATEMENTS IN BIDS: Bidders must provide fuli, accurate, and complete information as required by this
solicitation and its attachments. The penaily for making false statements in bids is prescribed in 18 U.5.C. 1001.

F.  REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: Bidders shall only communicate with the CHA's Repartment of Procurement and
Contracts regarding this IFB and the bid to be submitted in response to this #FB. These questions wili be answered if
appiicable, to all potential Bidders, in the form of an addendum to the {FB, if the CHA determines that a revision to the [EB
is warranted. All technical questions and Requests for Information {RFts) regarding this Contract must be submitied in
writing by fax or email. Telephonic, oral, or any other means of communication of relaying questions shall not be
answered. I an answer is inadvertently or otherwise provided to a question other than as specified in this section, it is
expressly understood that the answer is not binding in any way on the Authority.

Please include in the body of your emali or fax the following information in the order shown:
1) Subject of Question
2} Drawing/Sheet Number
3) Specification Section / Page Number
4) Information Requested

5} Suggestion

D OPENING AND REVIEW OF BIDS

A. BID OPENING: No bids will be accepted after the fixed date and time for the opening of bids, at which time all bids
received will be publicly opened and read aloud. Failure to submit bid documents in the required guantity and
properly executed may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive and rejected by the CHA for further
consideration,

b. PRE-AWARD MEETING: The CHA reserves the right to conduct a Pre-Award Meeting with the Bidder(s) prior to
making an award to determine if the Bidder(s) isfare) a responsible partylies) as described and required by
applicable law. This Pre-Award Meeting may include, but shall not be limited to:

i. areview of the Bidder's capacity to perform the terms and conditions of the contract;
i, a review of the Bidder's understanding of the Scope of Work, and confirmation of inclusion of the entire
Scope of Work in its Division Costs;
ihi. a discussion {and demonstration, if requested) of the Bidder's expertise in reading and interpreting the
drawings and technical specifications included with this solicitation;
iv. further breakdown of the Division Costs;
v. past performance on other CHA and State/local government agencies’ contracts;
vi. current employee depth and capabilities;
vil. financial records and resources/capabilities;
viii, a visit to examine the Bidder's facilities and on-hand equipment; and
ix. any other area or aspect of the Bidder's integrity, operations and/or capability that will assist the CHA in
making a determination of responsibility.

4. AWARD: Contract Award ~ Sealed Bidding ~ Professional Service

A.  The CHA will evaiuate bids in response to this solicitation without discussions, and wili award a contract to the responsible
Bidder whose bid, responsive and conforming to the solicitation, will be most advantageous to the CHA, considering the
Lump Sum Base Bid Total and the price-related factors specified elsewhere in the solicitation.

B.  The CHA may waive informalities or minor irregularities in bids received.
€. The CHA may accept any item or combination of items, unless doing so is precluded by a restrictive limitation in the
solicitation or the bid.

D, The CHA may reject a bid as non-responsive if the prices bid are materially unbalanced between line items or sub-line
flems. A bid is materially unbalanced when it is based on prices significantly less than cost for some work and prices,
which are significantly overstated in relation to cost for other work. In addition, if there is a reasonable doubt that the bid
will result in the lowest overall cost to the CHA even though it may be the low evaluated bid, or it is 5o unbalanced as to
be tantamount to allowing an advance payment.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2277 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION ~ CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS
E.  The CHA reserves the right to reject any and all bids, or to reissue or withdraw this tnvitation for Bid in the event that
competition is deemed inadequate or that it is otherwise deemed to be in the best interest of the CHA. In such

instances, the CHA reserves the right to seek procurement by means of non-competitive negotiation.

F. No Awards may be made to a contractor or firm that is on the list of contractors ineligible to receive awards from the
Authority or the United States, as furnished by HUD.

G.  The Bidder to whom the award is made wili be notified as soon as practicable after the Authority approves award of the
Contract. This written notification constitutes the Notice of Award and acceptance of the bid submitted.

H.  If written notice of the acceptance of this Bid is mailed, faxed, e-mailed or otherwise delivered to the undersigned within
the time noted herein, or at any time thereafter before this Bid is withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to enter into a
Contract with the Chicago Housing Authority or PFM with the Bid as accepted. The undersigned agrees to give a
Performance and Payment Bond as specified in the Contract Documents, with good and sufficient surety or sureties, and
to furnish the required insurance, all within five (5) days after given Notice of Award.

I Upon award of Contract, the Authority or PPM will process the Contract for final execution.

3. NOTICE TO PROCEED: Following execution of the Contract and the Contractor’s defivery of all information and documents
required by the Contract Dacuments and otherwise reasonably required by the CHA’s Department of Procurement and
Contracts, the PPM will issue a Notice 1o Proceed (NTP) to the Contractor, which will set forth the date(s) for the official
commencement of the Work described in this IFB and in the Cantract Documents. Upon issuance of the NTP, the PPM wiii
make the Project focation{s) available to the Contractor for the start of the reguired Work,

5.TYPE OF CONTRACT(S) AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

A. TYPE OF CONTRACT(S): In selecting the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s), the CHA will examine which
bidder(s} offers the lowest responsive and responsible Lump Sum Base Bid Yotal among other criteria. The CHA anticipates
awarding a single Firm Fixed Price contract under this solicitation based on the Lump Sum Base Bid Total.

B.  TIME FOR PERFORMANCE: A Notice to Proceed will be issued by The Chicago Housing Authority subsequent to contract
execution. The work to be performed under this Contract shall be subject to and comply with the CHA’s “Special
Conditions of the Contract for Construction" and the HUD “General Conditions for Construction Contracts — Public
Housing Programs” (Form HUD-5370).

€. PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE: CHA will notify the Awardee(s) when and where the Pre-Construction Conference(s)
will take place if applicable. The Awardee(s} must attend this conference before entering the worksite or having
materials delivered to the worksite, if applicable,

D. PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND: Upon award of the contract by the PPM, the Contractor shall provide and pay for
an acceptable Performance Bond in the amaunt of 8% of the Lump Sum Base Total or separate acceptable Performance
and Payment Bonds each in the amount of 8% or more of the Lump Sum Base Total, IMPORTANT: The surety must be a
guaranty or Surety Company which appears in the U. S. Treasury Circular No. 570 published annually in the Federal
Register, and must, at a minimum, have an “A” rating according to the A.M, Best Rating Guide. Assistance in securing the
Performance and Payment Bond is available through the Small Business Administration, which encourages Minority
Business Enterprises. Neither the CHA nor the PPM shall be responsible for the cost of the Performance and Payment
Bond,

£ MINHIUM WAGE REQUIREMENT: Any award under this solicitation shall be submit to the Chicago Housing Authority’s
Minimum Wage Requirement of Thirteen Dollars per hour {$13.00/hr.), which shall be specifically incorporated as a
contractual requirement in the award and agreement resulting from this solicitation for any of the Seiected
Respondent’s covered employees. The Respondent must take the Minimum Wage Requirement into consideration in
determining its fees for services to be performed or provided by Respondent under its fee proposal and other
submittals. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Federal wage determinations {either Davis-Bacon or HUD-Determined Wage
Rates) shall preempt any conflicting State prevailing wage rate or the Minimum Wage Reguirement when the State
prevailing wage rate or the Minimum Wage Requirement is higher than the Federally-imposed wage rate (24 CFR
965.101).

F.  DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION: The Contractor shall be required to make the folowing certification, which is included in
the Contractors’ Affidavit, a required submittal to be executed and notarized. The Contractor certifies 1o the best of its
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knowledge and belief that its principles and any subcontractors used in the performance of this contract meet the
Agency requirements and have not violated any City or sister agency policy, codes, State, Federal, or local faws, rules or
regulations. In addition, the contractor has not been subject to any debarment, suspension or other disciplinary action
by any government agency. Additionally, if at any time the contractor becormnes aware of such information, it must
immediately disclose it to the Agency.

G. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS {Refer to Attachment B): Before commencing work, the Contractor and
each Subcontractor shall furnish the Chicage Housing Authority with certificates of insurance showing the required
insurance is in force and will insure alt operations under the Contract. See Paragraph 36 of the HUD “General Conditions
for Construction Contracts —~ Public Housing Programs” (Form HUD-5370) and the CHA's “Special Conditions of the
Contract for Construction” for details on the required types and levels of insurance coverage.

In addition to any other provisicns of this Contract or at law, the Contractor may immediately, and without notice, have
all compensation withheld or suspended, be suspended from providing further Work, or be terminated for cause from
this Contract for any lapse in coverage or material change in coverage pursuant to the requirements of Paragraph 36 of
the HUD “General Conditions for Construction Contracts — Public Housing Programs” (Form HUD-5370) and the CHA's
“Special Conditions of the Contract for Construction”, for failure to furnish the CHA with a timely certificate or renewal of
certificate, or for making an incorrect or a false representation with regard to provision of the insurance specified in

Paragraph 36 of the HUD “General Conditions for Construction Contracts - Public Housing Programs” (Form HUD-5370)
and the CHA's “Special Conditions of the Contract for Construction™.

6. CONTRACT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

A, ONLINE CONTRACT COMPLIANCE SYSTEM: The CHA maintains an online contract compliance system which provides
vartous work-flow automation features to improve reporting processes. The online contract compliance system will be
used to monitor contract compliance, and the contractor and its subcontractors shall be required to use the secure web-
based system to submit ail information related to compliance. Prior to commencing work, the CHA will provide the
contractor access to its online contract compliance system.

Accordingly, the contractor expressly agrees that it, and its subcontractors, shalf provide the required compliance data to

the CHA via its electronic system available at hitps://cha. diversitycompliance.com/. The Contractor acknowledges that it

and its subcontractors are responsible for responding by any noted response dates or due dates to any instructions or
requests for information, and checking the electronic system on a regular basis to manage contact information and
Contract records. The Contractor also acknowledges that it is responsible for ensuring that all subcontractors have
completed ail requested items with complete and accurate information and that their contact information is current. The
Contractor shail flow down this provision to subcontractors at every tier.

B, SECTION 3 — COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS (Refer to Attachment C):

1. Contractors and their subcontractors may demonstrate compliance by committing to employ Seclion 3 residents and
by subcontracting with Section 3 Business Concerns in accordance with the requirements of 24 CEFR Part 135,

Section 3 Business Concern is a business concern under HUD Regulations:
a) 51 percent ot more owned by section 3 residents; or

b} Whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, at least 30 percent of whom are currently section 3
residents, or within three years of the date of first employment with the Business Concern were section 3
residents; or

¢} That provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25 present of the dolfar award of all
subcontracts to be awarded to Business Concerns that meet the qualifications set forth in paragraphs {1) or {2} in
this definition of “section 3 Business Concern.”
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2. Contractor and sub-contractors may demenstrate compliance with the requirements for contracting with Section 3
Business Concerns by committing to award to Section 3 Business Concerns at least 10 percent of the total dollar
amount of the contract awarded to the contractor for building trades work for maintenance, repair modernization or
development of pubiic housing, or for building trades work arising in connection with housing rehabilitation, housing
construction and other pubtic construction and at least 3 percent of the total dolfar amount of all other Section 3

coverect contracts.

3. In evaluating compliance with 24 CFR Part 135, contractors and their subcontractors have the burden of demonstrating
to the greatest extent feasible their ability or inability to meet the goals set forth in 24 CFR Part 135 for providing
training, employment and contracting opportunities to section 3 residents and section 3 Business Concerns.

4. Contractors and their subcontractors are also encouraged to provide other economic opportunities to train and employ
section 3 residents inctuding, but not limited to, use of “upward mobility”, “bridge” and trainee positions to fill
vacancies, and hiring section 3 residents in part-time positions (24 CFR 135.40),

Documenting and Reporting

a) Contractor agrees to comply with the above Section 3 requirements in accordance with the Contractor's Section
3 Utiiization Plan, which shall be prepared by the Contractor and agreed to by CHA. CHA shall not be required to
agree to the Contractor’s Utilization Plan until the Contractor meets its burden to establish that it will comply
with 24 CFR Part 135 and otherwise comply with CHA's Section 3 Policy www.thecha.org or the copy included in
the solicitation) as may be required. Contractor’s Section 3 Utilization Plans as attached to this IFB is
incorperated into the contract by this reference herein.

b)  The Contractor and its subcontractors shall provide all required compliance data with respect to Contractor's
Section 3 requirements to the CHA via CHA's electronic system available  at
https://cha diversitycompiiance. com/. The Contractor and its subcontractors shall be responsible for responding
to any requests for data or information by the noted response due dates, and shall check the electronic system
on a regular basis 1o manage contact information and contract records. The Contractor shall also be responsible
for ensuring that alf subcontractors have completed all requested items with complete and accurate information
and that their contact information is current.

¢) A Prime Contractor must utilize CHA's hiring system in order to fili any open Section 3 positions. The hiring
system will automatically filter applicants to the Prime Contractor in order of preference, per HUD and this
policy. The Prime Cantractor, and any Subcontractors with a Section 3 hiring commitment, must complete their
jeb posting through CHA's online hiring system. All new hires will be tracked through CHA's onfine hiring system
and ail new hires must be secured using this online system, which is used to assist the CHA to connect qualified
applicants with Prime Contractors and Subcontractors.

This Section 3 Contract Provision shall flow down to each subcontract at every tier,

SECTION 3 REQUIREMENTS {Clarification)

Section 3 has two minimum reguirements that must be reflected in response to this [FB. Respondents cannot choose
between the two and receive full points under the evaluation criteria. First, 30% of the new hires required for the project
must be Sectien 3 residents. The term “Section 3 resident” is defined as {1} a public housing resident or {2) a low-income
or very low-income person who restdes in the metropolitan area, Second, 10% of the contract value must be
subcontracted to Section 3 Business Concerns. A Section 3 Business Concern is a business: (1) that is 51% or more owned
by Section 3 residents; or {2) whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, al least 30% of whom are currently
Section 3 residents, or within 3 years of the date of first employment with the Business Concern were Section 3 residents;
or (3) that provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25% of the dollar award of all subcontracts to
be awarded to Business Concerns that meet the qualifications set forth in {1} and (2).
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if a Respondent has no plans or need to hire or subcontract, or can demonstrate that it is unable to hire or subcontract to
fully meet the minimum requirements set forth above, the Respondent may offer other economic opportunities that
directly benefit Section 3 residents or Section 3 Business Concerns {such as internships, mentor-protégeé programs,
contribution to the Section 3 Fund, etc.). To offer other economic opportunities, a Respondent’s submittal must detail
why it has no plans or need to hire or subcontract, or detail all of the efforts the Respondent has undertaken to hire or
subcantract {including the names of the Section 3 residents or Section 3 Business Cancerns that were contacted and why
they could not be utilized for the project). Detail must also be provided te describe the other economic oppertunity being
offered and how it will benefit Section 3 residents or Section 3 Business Cancerns.

Respondents that fail to clearly set forth these minimum requirements risk losing points under the evaluation criteria.
Therefore, Respondents are urged to submit any questions regarding Section 3 prior to the proposal due date.

COMPLIANCE REPORTING SYSTEMS

The Chicago Housing Authority (CHA) utilizes B2Gnow and LCPtracker in order to monitor the compliance requirements
for the M/W/DBE, Davis-Bacon, and Section 3 policy requirements, CHA’s Section 3 fob Opportunities website is also in
place to assist Prime Contractors and Subcontractors with Section 3 hiring requirements.

B2Gnow, LCPtracker, and the Section 3 Joh Opportunities website are accessible to ALL CHA Prime Contractors (as well as
Subcentractors) and each contractor is required to utilize the secure web-based systems for electrenic submission of
information related to M/W/DBE, Davis-Bacon, and Section 3 compliance.
KEY FEATURES:

e Automated communication with contractors via email regarding compliance issues.

+ Submission of contractors’ utilization reports online with automated tracking of contract goals and participation, as
well as verification of subcontractor payments through the 82Gnow System.

« Certified Payrofi Reporting online through LCPtracker eliminates paper reporting and streamlines the process for
vendors and CHA staff.

o Section 3 Job Opportunities website automates the hiring process and is a required tool for Prime Contractors and

Subcontractors to use for all new Section 3 hires,

Please know that the CHA remains committed to helping each contractor use this product and service. The following
resources are available:

1. Vendor Technical Assistance and Support
o Technical and/or training questions, please send an email to cha@diversitycompliance.com

2. Oniine, downloadable training aids

On tine manual

Webinars

CHA's website provides multiple guides and manuals

-3

°

€.  M/W/DBE PROGRAM - COMPLIANCE [Refer to Attachment D} for vendors wishing to receive credit towards the
Chicago Housing Authority’s M/W/DBE Program via direct or indirect participation, one (1} current certification from
CHA-approved certifying agencies must be submitted with the bid for each contractor or subcontractor proposed to count
towards the Chicago Housing Authority’s M/W/DBE Program. The certifying agencies are as follows:

City of Chicago State of lllinois Central Management Services {CMS)

Coak Couinty Smalt Business Administration {SBA)

Pace Chicago Minority Business Development Council {CMBDC)
Metra lHlinois Department of Transportation {IDOT)

Chicago Transit Authority {CTA) Waomen's Business Development Center (WBD()
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If the certification applicant is the Contractor and the awardee for this project, and the approved certification is not
received when requested by the CHA, the Contractor must agree to submit a modified Utilization Plan that indicates that
the required minotity compliance has been sought and secured with other subcontractor(s). If the applicant is a
subcontractor and does not receive approved certification, the Contractor must submit a modified Utilization Plan that
indicates utilization of another minority vendor who meets the above stated certification requirements.

D.  AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: The CHA's obligation under this contract is contingent upon the availability of appropriated
funds from which payments for contract purposes can be made. No legal Hability on the part of the CHA for any payment
may arise until funds are made available 1o the Contracting Officer for this contract and until the Contractor receives
natice of such availability, to be confirmed in writing by the Contracting Officer.

Please note: these instructions supplement those in the CHA’s “Special Conditions of the Contract for Construction” and
the Technical Specifications.

J. EQUALEMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

{a) In addition to the requirements contained in the HUD Generat Conditions for Construction Contracts {HUD
Form 5370, the Contract or shall comply with fllinois Muman Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/1-101 el seq,, as
amended, and the regulations promulgated in accordance therewith, including but not limited to the
Equal Employment Opportunity Clause, 111. Admin. Code Tit. 44 section750 Appendix A as follows:

IELINOIS EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE

TITLE 44: GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS, PROCUREMENT AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SUBTITLE B: SUPPLEMENTAL
PROCUREMENT RULES

CHAPTER X: DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS PART 750 PROCEDURES APPLICABLE TO ALL AGENCIES
SECTION 750, APPENDIX A EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE

In the event of the contractor’s non-compliance with the provisions of this Equal Employment Opportunity Clause or the
Act, the contractor may be declared ineligible for future contracts or subcontracts with the State of tllinois or any of its
political subdivisions or municipal corporations, and the contract may be cancelled or voided in whote or in part, and
other sanctions or penafties may be imposed or remedies invoked as provided by statute or regulation. During the
performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

1) That he or she will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, order of protection status, national origin or ancestry,
citizenship status, age, physical or mentai disability unrelated to ability, military status or an unfavorable
discharge from military service; and, further, that he or she will examine all job classifications to determine if
minority persons or women are underatilized and will take appropriate affirmative action to rectify any
underutilization,

2) That, if he or she hires additional employees in order to perform this contract or any portion of this contract,
he or she will determine the availability {in accordance with this Part) of minorities and women in the areas
from which he or she may reasonably recruit and he or she will hire for each job classification for which
employees are hired in a way that minorities and women are not underutilized.

3) That, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by him ar her or on his ar her behalf, he or
she will state that all applicants will be afforded equal opportunity without discrimination because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, order of protection status, national origin or ancestry,
citizenship status, age, physical or mental disability unrelated to abiiity, military status or an unfavorahble
discharge from military service.

4} That he or she will send to each labar organization or representative of workers with which he or she has or is

bound by a coliective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, a notice advising the labor
organization or representative of the contractor's ebligations under the Act and this Part. If any labor
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organization or representative fails or refuses to cooperate with the contractor in his or her efforts to comply
with the Act and this Part, the contractor will promptly notify the Department and the contracting agency and
will recruit employees from other sources when necessary to fulfill its obligations under the contract.

5) That he or she will submit reparts as required by this Part, furaish all relevant information as may from time to
time be requested by the Department or the contracting agency, and in all respects comply with the Act and
this Part.

6} That he or she will permit access to all relevant boaoks, records, accounts and work sites by personnel of the

contracting agency and the Department for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with the Act and
the Department's Rules and Regulations.

7) That he or she wilt include verbatim or by reference the provisions of this clause in every subcontract awarded
under which any portion of the contract obligations are undertaken or assumed, so that the provisions will be
binding upon the subcontractor. In the same manner as with ather provisions of this contract, the contractor
wilt be fiable for compiiance with applicable provisions of this clause by subcontractors; and further it will
promptly notify the contracting agency and the Department in the event any subcontractor fails or refuses to
comply with the provisions. In addition, the contractor will not utilize any subcontractor declared by the
llinois Human Rights Commission to be ineligible for contracts or subcontracts with the State of liiinois or any
of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations.

{Source: Amended at 35 Il Reg. 3695, effective February 18, 2011)

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEET BLANK]
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7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND CONTRACTOR’S AGREEMENT
| CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

A,

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The Contract Documents, which form the Contract between parties (the “Contract”), include al}
written modifications, amendments and change orders to this Contract, all Invitation for Bid Form pages when accepted
by the CHA, “Amendment(s} to Special Conditions”, if any, the "Special Conditions of the Contract for Construction”,
“Amendment(s) to General Conditions”, if any, the HUD “General Conditions for Construction Contracis ~ Public Housing
Programs” (Form HUD-5370)", the “Construction Progress Scheduie/Work Schedule” as defined in Paragraph 6 of the
HUD “General Conditions for Construction Contracts — Public Housing Programs” {Form HUD-5370) and in the Special
Conditions of the Contract for Construction and as amended from time to time pursuant to Paragraph 6, the “Instructions
to Bidders for Contracts” {Form HUD-5369)", applicable wage rate determinations from either the U.S, Department of
Labor or HUD, the Bid Bond, the Performance and Payment Bond or Bonds or other assurances of completion, the
“Technical Specifications”, and drawings, if any, Contractor's Affidavit or any other affidavits, certifications or
representations the Contractor is reguired to execute under the Contract with the CHA, MBE/WSBE/DBE and Section 3
Utilization Plans and instructions to Contractors regarding Affirmative Action under Executive Orders 11246 and 11914, all
inclusive {collectively referred to as the “Contract Documents”). In the event that any provision in one of the component
parts of this contract conflicts with any provision of any other component part, the provision in the component part first
enumerated herein shall govern except as otherwise specifically stated. The Contract Documents enumerated herein
contain the entire Contract between the parties, and no representations, warranties, agreements, or promises {whether
oral, written, expressed, or impiied) by the CHA or the Bidder are a part of the coniract unless expressly stated therein.

CONTRACTOR’S AGREEMENT AND CHANGE DRDERS SUBMITTAL

CONTRACTOR’'S AGREEMENT: In conformance with the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents described in
this invitation for Bid {IFB), the undersigned Contractor, having familiarized him(her)self with local conditions, including
building codes, site conditions and said Contract Documents, hereby proposes, offers, and agrees that if this bid is
accepted within one hundred eighty (180) calendar days from the date of the bid opening identified on page BF/1 or by
addenda, te do all things necessary to fully perform and satisfy all terms, conditions, and requirements of the Cantract
Documents for and at the price or prices indicated herein this Invitation Eor Bid.

The Contractor agrees to provide and perform all Work as shown and specified in the Scope of Work, Technical
Specifications and Drawings included in this IFB for work at the address{es} listed on Page BF/1, in the manner provided in
the Scope of Work, Technical Specifications and Drawings {if applicable), and to comply with the terms and conditions of
all of the Contract Documents, and all applicable code reguirements and to perform all Work in a manner consistent with
all site conditions. The Contractor agrees that no claim for additional compensation will be made due to any subseguent
increase in wage scales, material prices, taxes, insurance, cost indexes or any other factors affecting the construction
industry. The Contractor agrees to complete and deliver the Project, as such term is defined in the Contract Documents,
and the Work described in this iFB in conformance with the required Work Schedule and Final Completion Datels) set
forth in the Contract Documents, and to provide sufficient manpower and any second shift, premium tine and overtime
required to complete and deliver the Project by the Work Schedule and Final Completion Date(s), al no additional cost to
the Chicago Housing Authority (hereinafter “the CHA” or “the Authority”},

INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS SUBMITTAL:

ALL INVOICES MUST BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO: CHA Attn: Accounts Payabie, 60 E. Van Buren, Chicago, I 60605. Do
NOT submit invoices to The Chicago Housing Authority. Faiture to follow this direction will result in delays in processing
invoice payments.

I PROJECT SCHEDULE SUBMITTAL

A

After award of the Contract and prior to commencement of Work, the Contractor will be required to prepare and submit
a detailed (Work Schedule) in hard copy, The Contractor shalt maintain the scheduled start and completion dates, as set
forth in the Work Schedule, for the required Work, and will provide the CHA and its designated representative, as
directed, a status update of the Work Schedule FINAL COMPLETION DATE: The Contractor agrees to complete and
deliver the Project, as such term is defined in the Contract Documents, and the Work described in this IFB in conformance
with the Project Schedule and Final Compietion Date set forth in the Contract Dacuments. The Contractor also agrees (o
provide sufficient manpower, equipment and any overtime required te complete afl required Work in or at the
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building(s). In additions, The Contractor agrees to comply with the completion date for the building(s} as set forth on the
Project Schedule and to complete 100% of all Work within the Project boundary as set forth in the Cantract Documents
by the Final Completion Date, at no additional cost to the CHA or PPM. The Contractor agrees that for delivery of all Work

under this contract, time is of the essence.

The Contractor shall notify the CHA and its designated representative when each portion of the Work for this Project, as
set forth on the Project Schedule, is complete. Additionally, thirty (30) days prior to completion, the Contractor shall
inform the CHA in writing of its intent to be 100% complete regardiess of whether such scope item was completed
pursuant to the Work Schedule or not. The determination of whether each scope item was completed in compliance with
the Project Schedule shall be made by the CHA and its designated representative and shall be based upon an inspection
by the CHA and or its designated representative,

The CHA and or its designated representative, shall inspect the Work and create a final punch list for the Project no more
than thirty (30 days prior to final completion of the Project, which, in no event, shall be later than the Final Completion
Date for the Project. The CHA and its designated representative shall determine completion of all Work when the CHA
and its designated representative have accepted 100% of all Work as compiete, including all punch list items. Warranties
tor the Contractor's Work, including labor, materials and eguipment described within the Contract Documents will begin
on the date the Work has been accepted as 100% finat and complete by the CHA and its designated representative.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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PART IV - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BID DOCUMENTS AND INSTRUCTIONS: The Bidder acknowledges, by signing the contract
documents listed below, that it has read, understands, has filled out where applicable, and accepts the terms of any documents
listed below which are included in this solicitation. The Bidder shal execute and submit with ite bid, and/or notarize documents the
required Contract Documents, as indicated by the check mark below.

" Required
documents to be Required

fully executed and Notarized Contract Documents
submitied with Bid documents

U_\Fee Form (Refer 10 Attachmenl A} -

' invitation for Bid all Signed or Inmalod pages i
HUD: General Conditions for Construction Contracts - Public Housing
| Programs (Form HUD-5370),*

CHA's Special Conditions for Construction Contracts — Supplemen{mg
HUD Form 5370
“Instructions lo Bsdders for Contracts” {Form ng 5369)*
Representations, Certmcations and Other Statements of Bidders {Form
L HUD-5368-A)*

) _Bld Bond*

.|.(5chedule A) MBE/WBE/DB?U““ZHE’QQ_E’_i_q_r)_* N DA
(Schedule B) Section 3 Utilization Plan®

(Scheduie C) MWDB!’ and Section 3 Subs*

el

By _Swtement of Bldder s Qua!iflcaimns* By
‘_'Subcontractor lnformation Submltial* .
i Certificate of Lrability Insurance Mmumum Insurame Roqulrements
Contractor s Financial Statementﬁ _

N R RPN P2 PUPE PN I PR I R VS VS

- "General Wage Decision” {Davus Bacon Act) Note: Dawq Bacon
prevailing wage rates are subject to change, pursuant to 29 CFR Part 5

Performance and Paymem Bond or Bonds (upon award]

Instructlons {0 Comractors Regarding Afflrmatwe A(,tlon Under

| Executive Orders 11246 and 11914, sll inclusive R
For consideration: Waiver Request: M/W/DBE Participation
Commitments

* These docurnents are available through the CHA's website, www.lhecha.org
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PART V - DOCUMENT SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

The following documents are required at the time of bid opening. Please ensure that you have completed the forms and  indicate such
by placing an “X" next to each completed item:

1, . Invitation for Bid (all pages)

2. — Bid Security/Bid Bond, if applicable

3. — Bidder Acknowledges Receipt of Addenda, if upplicable

4. R Summary of Contractor's Qualifications {Bidder Profile)

5. R Statement of Bidder's Qualifications

6. i Schedule A - MBE/WBE/DBE Utifization Plan

7. o Schedute B - Section 3 Utilization Plan

8, e Scheduie C - Letter of Intent M/W/DBF and or Section 3 Business Concern Subcontractors, Suppliers, Consultants
9. — Contractor's Affidavit

10. R Contractor's Affidavit of Uncompleted Work

11, R Subcontractor information Submittal

12, — Equat Employment Opportunity Compliance Certificate

13. . Previous Participation Certificate” {(Form HUD-2530)

14, — HUD General Conditions for Construction Contracts - Pblic Housing Programs (Form HUD-5370}
15. I CHA's Special Conditions for Construction Contracts

16, R “Instructions to Bidders for Contracts” (Form HUD-5369)

7. Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Bidders (Form HUD-5369-A)

18, Certificate of Liability Insurance-minimum insurance requirements
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PART VI - BID EXECUTION AND ACCEPTANCE FORM
ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE THE TOP SECTION OF THIS PAGE

By signing and submitting this Invitation for Bid (IFB), the Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following: (1) that it
has reviewed the IFB Documents and understands and agrees to the terms and conditions contained therein; (2) that this bid, and
the prices contained herein, shall remain firm if accepted by the CHA within one hundred eighty (180) calendar days of the date of
the bid opening; (3) that the Contractor shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid; and (4) that the
Contractor shall perform the Work for the total amount of compensation within the time frame specified in Section XIll., based upon
the Contractor's bid contained herein, as entered below by the CHA's Contracting Officer, provided that the bid is accepted by the
CHA and this IFB Document is executed by the CHA's Contracting Officer.

If this Bid is submitted by a Joint Venlure, each business shall provide the information requested below and a copy of the Joint Venture
Agreement must be included with your Bid. Failure fo provide the Joint Yenture Agreement will result in the entire Bid Package being
deemed non-responsive. This BF Page must be submitted in duplicate and must bear an original signature.

Under penalties of perjury as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 (Affix Corp. Seal)
of the Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned certifies that the
statements set forth in this bid are true and correct. If a Corporate Seal is not affixed, this document must be

notarized. If neither is done, this entire bid will be
considered non- responsive and rejected.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

AAA,
‘%l - - this 4t day
¥ AAJJ A -
(Printed or Typed Name) of VA t»j:/ln v+ 20 V7

Title: é ;: Lf;cg__.e Z?A ) denX ' My Commission Expires:
(If a Corporation, President, Vice President, Partnership, i Q’f,‘) S S A 2t

Partner or other Officer should sign, evidence of
authority must be submitted.)

K. Nam.

Address: 350 W duduson Bl Sude A0 ' T. BROWN
- ; ) | NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
City, State, Zip: C\(\\muw TL LO6OO MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 10/05/2020

Telephone No.: (B\ 2. ).EADH-H2LLO

Taxpayer ID. No.:_ﬁ Date Signed By Contractor: ﬁlfﬂz | k

AWARD

582 12201
(Vendor Code) (Contract No.)

The Chicago Housing Authority does hereby accept the offer, bid and proposal of the Bidder herein, in an amount not to exceed
Three hundred thousand three hundred dollars and 00/100
(% 300,300.00 ) subject to all conditions and requirements as contained in the "Contract Documents”.

The Contractor agrees not to perform, and waives any and all claims of payment for work which would result in billings
beyond this amount without a prior written amendment to this agreement authorizing said additional work. The Contractor
recognizes an affirmative duty to monitor its performance and billings to ensure that the scope of work is completed within
this not-to-exceed amount.

The Term of this Contract is__Thirty-five (35) days .
The "Notice to Proceed" will be issued as a separate document upon submission of all required documents.

CHICAWSING AUTHO% y_/
By: _/ T2 (4 éz«u‘-—‘ Title: Chief Procurement Officer

“ 7 Dlonna Brookens Chicago Housing Authority
. l , r 60 East Van Buren Street
Date Signed: 2| 01201§ Chicago, lllinois B0605-1207
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2255 (2017)
FACADE INSPECTION ~ CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS
(COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING FEE FORM FOR MANUAL SUBMISSIONS ONLY)

IMPORTANT NOTES:
(1) ALL BID SUBMISSIONS ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW FOR COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY, AND COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND

CONDITIONS PROVIDED IN THE IFB SPECIFICATION. PRICING MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE FEE FORM WITHOUT CONDITIONS. ANY
CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, EXCEPTIONS OR OTHER REVISIONS TO THIS IFB, INCLUDING
THE FEE FORM, OR FAILURE TO COMPLETE ALL REQUIRED INFORMATION, MAY CAUSE THE IFB TO BE DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE.
(2) IF THE BIDDER’S UNIT PRICE PER UNIT OF MEASURE AND THE TOTAL BID PRICE PER UNIT OF MEASURE EXPRESSED BY THE
BIDDER FOR ANY PRODUCT ARE NOT IN AGREEMENT, THE BIDDER’S UNIT PRICE PER UNIT OF MEASURE ALONE WILL BE
CONSIDERED AS REPRESENTING THE BIDDER’S INTENTION. THE CHA WILL CORRECT THE TOTAL BID PRICE AND AGGREGATE
TOTAL.
A. INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE FEE FORM
1. Submission Information:
Bidder shall complete the Fee Form for a manual submission only. An electronic submission may be uploaded to the CHA
Supplier Portal at https://supplier.thecha.org. For a manual submission, Bidder is responsible for entering information into
the open cells in the Fee Form Pages.
2, Completion of open cells in Fee Form:
Bidder must complete all open cells in the following fields:
e  Bidder’s Unit Price
®  Total Bid Price (Equals Bidder’s Unit Price x Quantity)
*  Aggregate Total (Equals Sum of Total Bid Prices)
3. Signature:
The Fee Form must include a printed name, signature, title, telephone number and e-mail address of an authorized
representative of the Bidder.
B. EXPLANATION OF COLUMNS:
¢ Column A (Unit Number): The Unit Number is a unique identifier for each Product. The Unit Number will be used for
internal procurement tracking.

e Column B (item Description): The Service/Product Description column lists the required specifications for the biddable item
or service or Labor when installation is required.

®  Column C (Unit of Measure): The Unit of Measure (UOM) lists the required number of the product/service.

o In the example below where the Unit of Measure is “EACH.” this indicates that items are priced per item (not
packaged in a case). The total quantity is 5000 items.

Unit of
Quantity Measure
5000 EACH

®  Column D (Product Name and Model #): The Manufacturer Name and Model Number of the requested product.

¢ Column E (Bidder's Unit Price): Bidder shall list the Bidder’'s Unit Price for the Term of the Contract. Bidder’s Unit Price
shall be F.0.B. destination and shall include all shipping and insurance charges.

® Column F (Quantity): The quantity provides an estimate of the number of items that CHA may be purchasing during the
Term of the Contract. However, the quantity provided is informational only and does not obligate the CHA to purchase any
minimum amounts. The Bid Prices in the Fee Form must be provided to the CHA for all quantities purchased, regardless of
the quantity listed.

e Column G (Total Bid Price): The Total Bid Price equals the Bidder’s Unit Price multiplied by the Quantity.

* Aggregate Total: The Aggregate Total equals the sum of the Total Bid.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
EVENT NO. 2255 (2017)
FAGADE INSPECTION - CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS

Line A Bidder's Estimated Total Bid Price
No. Item Description uom Product Name and Model # Unit Price* Quantity** (Columns E x F)
Facade Inspection - Minnie
. Riperton Apts. - EA NA $ N/A 1 $ 140,344
; MMM”n.m Inspection — Judge Slater EA NA $ N/A 1 s 94,939
Facade Inspection — Judge Slater
| o EA NA s N/A 1 $ 20,113
4 Mﬂm“.n_m Inspection — Lincoln Perry EA NA s N/A 1 $ 22 452
5 anmnm Inspection - Lincoln Perry EA NA $ N/A 1 $ 22,452
nnex
Aggregate Total $ 300,300
r\m N, St : j .
J \ f\m&? EX\L‘R\F Lovadlacls nam.Shiw(® walle, Ragtaetion,
Signature of Authorized Company Company Name Email Address Cas
Representati
Kozg.\ AWH.L..F\ \%—: Kﬁ.\@ \.\v—.kh.i 3l2- mw.w.uﬁ.-who
Print Name of Authorized Title Telephone Number

Representative

*The Bidder’s Unit Price must be the total amount {fully loaded) to be paid or charged for a commodity or service; normally includes all costs {direct labor, overhead, materials) and profit or fee.

**The quantity provides an estimate of the number of items that CHA may be purchasing during the Term of the Contract. However, the quantity provided is informational only and does not obligate the
CHA to purchase any minimum amounts. The Bid Prices in the Fee Form must be provided to the CHA for all quantities purchased, regardless of the guantity listed (Reference above instructions).
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ATTACHMENT A - SITE VISIT CONTACT INFORMATION
EVENT 2277 — Fagade Inspection — Criticai Examinations

Wednesday, July 19, 2017 - Wednesday, July 26, 2017 from 9 A.M. — 4:00 P.M. CST. Please sign in at
Management Office,

e Minnie Riperton Apartments 4520 S. Princeton, contact: Jacques Whatley at 773-538-
0395

o Judge Slater Apartments 740 . 43™ St., contact: Laverne Carter at 773-285.0154

e Judge Slater Annex 4218/ S. Cottage Grove, contact: Laverne Carter at 773-285-0154

e Lincoin Perry Apartments 3245 S. Prairie, contact: Francetta Oshorne at 312-225-2551

e Lincoln Perry Annex 243 E, 32" St,, contact: Francetta Osborne at 312-225-2551
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GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PURCHASE ORDERS

1 NON-DISCRIMINATION: In connection with the performance of the work, the Contractor agrees
not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion,
color ar national origin.

2. WAGE RATES, SALARIES, CERTIFICATION: The Contractor and each sub-Contractor shall pay ali
laborers and mechanics employed in the performance of the contract on or about the site of the
housing development not less than the wages prevailing in the locality as determined by the
Secretary of Labor pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act (Title 40, U.5.C., Sec. 276a-5) or not less than
the wages prevailing in the locality of said housing development as determined pursuant to
applicable state laws, whichever are higher.

3. NON-REBATE OF WAGES: The Contractor agrees to comply with-the regulations, ruling, and
interpretations of the Secretary of Labor of the United States pursuant to the Anti-Kickback Act
{Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 874 and Title 40, U.5.C,, Sec. 276¢) which makes it unfawful to induct any
person employed in the construction or repair of public buildings or public works to give up any
part of compensation to which he is entitled under his contract of employment; and the
Contractor agrees to insert a like provision in all subcontractors hereunder.

4, INSURANCE: Insurance is applicable to All Contracts/Purchase Orders with the exception of
Supply and Delivery contracts and purchase orders when approved by Risk Management,

The Contractor shall furnish the Chicago Housing Authority (CHA) with satisfactory evidence
(subject to approval from the CHA) that it has the following insurance coverages as applicable to
the project’s Scope of Work. When indicated below, * coverages are required of any vendor
delivering equipment, accessing the building, installing/repairing equipment in CHA offices
and/or CHA properties.,

(3) * Workers’ Compensation - Statutory Limits {Coverage A) and Employer’s Liability
(Coverage B) in an amount of not less than $500,000/$500,000/$500,000.

(b) * Commercial General Liability Insurance - in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence
with an aggregate of not less than $2,000,000. In addition to the stipulations outlined
above, the insurance policy is to include coverage for Contractual Liability,
Products-Completed Operations, Personal & Advertising Injury and will also cover
injury to Consultants agents, subcontractors, invitees and guests and their
personal property. The CHA and PPM must be endorsed as additional insureds on the
Vendor's policies and such insurance will be endorsed on a primary and non-contributory
basis.

{c) * Automobile Liability Insurance — when any motor vehicles {owned, non-owned and
hired) are used in connection with the Services to be performed, the vendor shall
provide Comprehensive Automobile Liabitity Insurance with limits of not less than
$1,000,000 per accurrence CSL, for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. The CHA and PPM
must be endorsed as additional insureds on the Vendor's policies and such insurance will
be endorsed on a primary and non-centributory basis.

(d) Technology £ & O / Cyber Liability — when any technology related service, including

programming, storage of data, licensing of software, other professional consultant
]
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performed work in connection with the Contract, Technology Errors & Omissions or
Cyber Liability Insurance covering acts, errors, or omissions shall be maintained with
limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. When policies are renewed or
replaced, the policy retroactive date must coincide with, or precede, the start of Services
under the Contract. A claims-made policy which is not renewed or replaced must have
an extended reporting period of two {2) years.

(e} Professional Liability Insurance - covering acts, errors, or omissions shall be maintained
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. When policies are renewed or
replaced, the policy retroactive date must coincide with, or precede, the start of Services
under the Contract. A claims-made policy which is not renewed or replaced must have
an extended reporting period of two {2} years,

{f) Sexual Abuse and Molestation — When vendors will provide services or activities to
minors on (or off) the Premises, Sexual Abuse and Molestation {nsurance coverage shall
be maintained with a limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence {or an endorsement of the
commercial general liability policy with a separate sublimit in this amount). The CHA and
PPM must be endorsed as additional insureds on the Vendor’'s policies and such
insurance wilt be endorsed on a primary and non-contributory basis.

{2) Contractor's Pollution Liability — shali be provided when the Scope of Work of the
Contract covers working with or around hazardous materials. The Contractor’s Polution
Liability policy shall be written on an occurrence basis {claims made is not acceptable),
covering any bodily injury, liability, and property damage liability, arising out of pollutants
including, without limitation, hazardous materials such as asbestos, lead, PCBs for
activities of the Contractor under or incidental to the Contract, including without
fimitation, transit of hazardous materials to a permanent disposal facility, activities by
itself or by any of its subcontractors or by anyone directly or indirectly employed or
otherwise contracted by any of them. This policy shall be maintained with limits of not
less than Two Million Dallars (2,000,000} per occurrence, The CHA and PPM must be
endorsed as additional insureds on the Vendor's policies and such insurance will be
endorsed on a primary and non-contributory basis.

{h) Mold Remediation Liability - is required when any mold remediation work is performed
in connection with the Contract, Mold Remediation Liability Insurance shall be provided
with limits of not less than Three Million Dollars {$3,000,000) per occurrence insuring
bodily injury, property damage and Environmental clean-up. The CHA and PPM must be
endorsed as additional insureds on the Vendor's policies and such insurance will be
endorsed on & primary and non-contributory basis. When claims made policies are
renewed or replaced, the policy retroactive date must coincide with, or precede, the start
of Work under this Contract. A Claims-made policy which is not renewed or replaced
must have extended reporting period of two (2} years.

{i) Railroad Protective Liability Insurance - when, in connection with any work that is to be
done adjacent to or on property owned by a railroad or public transit entity, the
Contractor shall procure and maintain, or cause to be procured and maintained, with
respect to the operations the Contractor or any subcontractor shall perform, raiiroad
protective liability insurance in the name of such railroad or public transit entity. The
policy shall have limits of not less than Two Million Dollars {$2,000,000) per occurrence,
combined single limits, and Five Million Dollars (55,000,000} in the aggregate for losses
arising out of injuries to or death of all persons, and for damage to or destruction of
property, including the loss of use tgereof,
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Upon award, a Certificate of insurance, naming PPM as the certificate holder, is to be
emailed (preferably in a Readable PDF format) to the attention of the Procurement
Specialist identified in the solicitation as the contact. Reference the Solicitation Number
or Purchase Order Number, Procurement Specialist and Project Title. The Chicago
Housing Authority and PPM must be endorsed as additional insureds on the Vendor’s
general/auto liability policies and such insurance will be endorsed on a primary
and non-contributory basis.

5. BID SECURITY, PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND: Not required

6. MBE/WBE/DBE _PARTICIPATION: All Service Contracts/Purchase orders including any
modifications to the Contract or Purchase Order in excess of $25,000,00 requires 20%

MBE/WBE/DBE participation.

The Contractor shall comply with the CHA’s Minority, Women and Disadvantaged Business
Participation requirements through the Prime Contractor being a certified MBE/WBE/DBE firm
or through direct or indirect subcontracting with certified MBE/WBE/DBF businesses.

e If the Prime Contractor is a certitied MBE/WBE/DBE firm, complete the top portion only of
page one and all of page four including notarization of the Schedule A and submit it along
with a current Letter of Certification.

s Direct participation — requires a compieted Schedufe A from the Prime Contractor and the
Schedule C along with a current Letter of Certification from the MBE/WRE/DBE participants,
All Schedules must be notarized.

e indirect participation ~ complete the top portion oniy of page one, page three, and page
four including notarizing the Schedule A and submit it along with canceled check copies
(from front and back} that total the MBE/WBE/DBE goal and the Letter of Certification that
was current when the MBE/WBE/DBE services were provided.

Gueneral Condstions for Parchase Orders (PPM vI2:3015)



MBE/WBE/DBE NON-COMPLIANCE SANCTIONS AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

A. THE CHA SHALL HAVE THE DISCRETION TO APPLY SUITABLE SANCTIONS TO THE
BIDDER/PROPQSER IF THE BIDDER/PROPOSER IS FOUND TO BE IN NON-COMPLIANCE
WITH THE MBE/WBE/DBE REQUIREMENTS. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE
MBE/WBE/DBE TERMS OF COMMITMENT GOALS AS APPLICABLE TO AND IN THE
CONTRACT OR FAILURE TO USE MBE/WBE/DBEs AS STATED IN THE
BIDDER/PROPOSER'S SUBMITTED SCHEDULES, CONSTITUTES A MATERIAL BREACH OF
THE CONTRACY AND MAY LEAD TO THE SUSPENSION AND/OR TERMINATION OF THE
CONTRACT IN WHOLE OR IN PART. FURTHERMORE, CONTINUED ELIGIBILITY TO ENTER
INTO FUTURE CONTRACTING ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE CHA MAY BE JEOPARDIZED
AS A RESULT OF NON-COMPLIANCE. iN APPROPRIATE CASES, PAYMENTS MAY BF
WITHHELD UNTIL CORRECTIVE ACTION IS TAKEN.

B. WHEN WORK IS COMPLETED, IN THE EVENT THAT THE CHA HAS DETERMINED THAT
THE BIDDER/PROPOSER WAS NOT COMPLIANT IN THE FULFILLMENT OF THE
REQUIRED MBE/WBE/DBE COMMITMENT GOAL AND A WAIVER WAS NOT OBTAINED,
THE CHA WILL THEREBY BE DAMAGED IN THE FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE BENEFIT OF
PARTICIPATION TO THE MBE/WBE/DBE TO THE DEGREE SET FORTH IN THiS
MBE/WBE/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN.

C. THEREFORE, IN THE EVENT OF SUCH NON-COMPLIANCE, THE BIDDER/PROPOSER AND
CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT THE CHA WILL DEDUCT AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
CUMULATIVE AMOUNTS COMPUTED AS FOLLOWS:

s  FOR EACH ONE PERCENT (1%), OR FRACTION THEREQF, OF SHORTFALL TOWARD
THE MBE/WBE/DBE GOAL, ONE PERCENT (1%) OF THE BASE BID FOR THIS
CONTRACT SHALL BE SURRENDERED BY THE BIDDER/PROPQSER TO THE CHA IN
PAYMENT AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, IF SUCH DAMAGES ARE ASSESSED,

7. SECTION 3 REQUIREMENT: Al Contract/Purchase Orders are Section 3 applicable with the
exception of Supply and Delivery contracts and purchase orders.

Section 3 ~ Compliance: The CHA has determined that the contract/purchase order awarded
under this solicitation is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.5.C. 1701u, (Section 3), and Title 24 of Subchapter B,
Part 135 - Economic Opportunities for Low- and Very Low-Income Persons, 24 CFR 135.3. Section
3 Compliance requires that any contract or subcontract entered into for the benefit of public
housing residents shall require that, to the greatest extent feasible, economic opportunity in the
form of training, employment, contracting, and other economic opportunities arising from the
expenditure of public housing assistance for housing rehabilitation and housing construction be
directed to low- and very fow-income persons.

A. Section 3 - Clause

1. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of
the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.5.C. 1701u {section 3).
The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities
generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the
greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly
persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.
4
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2. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this
contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would
prevent them from complying with the Part 135 regulations.

3. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a
notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's
commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall set
forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and
training positions, the gualifications for each; and the name and Jocation of the person(s)
taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

4. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a
finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The
contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR

Part 135,

5. The contractor wili certify that any vacant employment positions, including training
positions, that are filled {1} after the contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135
require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the
contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135,

6. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions,
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD

assisted contracts.
B. Section 3 Comptiance Goals

1. Contractors and their subcontractors may demonstrate compliance by committing to employ
section 3 residents and by subcontracting with section 3 business concerns in accordance
with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 135,

A Section 3 Business concern is a business concern under HUD Regulations:

(1) 51 percent or more owned by section 3 residents: or

(2) Whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, at least 30 percent of whom
are currently section 3 residents, or within three years of the date of first employment
with the business concern were section 3 residents; or
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(3) That provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25 present of the
dollar award of all subcontracts to be awarded to business concerns that meet the
qualifications set forth in paragraphs (1) or (2) in this definition of “section 3 business
concern.”

2. Contractor and sub-contractors may demonstrate compliance with the requirements for
contracting with Section 3 Business Concerns by committing to award to Section 3 Business
Concerns at least 10 percent of the total dollar amount of the contract awarded to the
contractor for building trades work for maintenance, repair modernization or development
of public housing, or for building trades work arising in connection with housing
rehabilitation, housing construction and other public construction and at least 3 percent of
the total dollar amount of all other Section 3 covered contracts.

3. In evaluating compliance with 24 CFR Part 135, contractors and their subcontractors have
the burden of demonstrating to the greatest extent feasible their ability or inability to meet
the goals set forth in 24 CFR Part 135 for providing training, employment and contracting
opportunities to section 3 residents and section 3 business concerns.

4.  Contractors and their subcontractors are also encouraged to provide other economic
opportunities to train and employ section 3 residents including, but not limited to, use of
“upward mobility”, “bridge” and trainee positions to fill vacancies, and hiring section 3
residents in part-time positions (24 CFR 135.40).

C. Documenting and Reporting

1. Contractor agrees to comply with the above Section 3 requirements in accordance with the
Contractor’s Section 3 Utilization Plan, which shall be prepared by the Contractor and
agreed to by CHA. CHA shall not be required to agree to the Contractor’s Utilization Plan
until the Contractor meets its burden to establish that it will comply with 24 CFR Part 135
and otherwise comply with CHA's Section 3 Policy (see
http://www.thecha.org/pages/section 3/65.php _ or the copy included in the solicitation) as
may be required. [Contractor’s Section 3 Utilization Plan as attached to the contract as
Exhibit is incorporated into the contract by this reference herein.

2. The Contractor and its subcontractors shall provide all required compliance data with respect
to Contractor’s Section 3 requirements to the CHA via CHA's electronic system available
at https://cha.diversitycompliance.com/. The Contractor and its subcontractors shall be
responsible for responding to any requests for data or information by the noted response
due dates, and shall check the electronic system on a regular basis to manage contact
information and contract records. The Contractor shall also be responsible for ensuring
that all subcontractors have completed all requested items with complete and accurate
information and that their contact information is current.

This Section 3 Contract Provision shall flow down to each subcontract at every tier.

8. WARRANTY: The Contractor shall warrant all installed materials for a period of not less than one
(1) year. If manufacturer’s warranty is longer than one (1) year said warranty shall prevail.

9. WARRANTY OF WORKMANSHIP: The Contractor shall guarantee all labor for one (1) full year
from the date of completion of all work.
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10, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY: Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965 entitied
“Equal Employment Opportunity” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967
and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR Chapter 60) {afl construction
contracts in excess of $10,000.)

11 ILLINOIS EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE
TITLE 44: GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS, PROCUREMENT AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
SUBTITLE 8: SUPPLEMENTAL PROCUREMENT RULES - CHAPTER X: DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN RIGHTS - PART 750 PROCEDURES APPLICABLE TO ALL AGENCIES - SECTION
750, APPENDIX A EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE

EQUALEMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
in the event of the contractor's non-compliance with the provisions of this Equal
Employment Opportunity Clause or the Act, the contractor may be declared ineligible for
future contracts or subcontracts with the State of Hinois or any of its political subdivisions
or municipal corporations, and the contract may be cancelled or voided in whole or in part,
and other sanctions or penalties may be imposed or remedies invoked as provided by
statute or regulation. During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as
follows:

1) That he or she will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, order of
protection status, national origin or ancestry, citizenship status, age, physical or mental
disabitity unrelated to ability, military status or an unfavorable discharge from military
service; and, further, that he or she will examine all job classifications to determine if
minority persons ot women are underutilized and will take appropriate affirmative
action to rectify any underutilization,

2) That, if he or she hires additional employees in order to perform this contract or any
portion of this contract, he or she will determine the availability (in accordance with this
Part} of minorities and women in the areas from which he or she may reasonably recruit
and he or she will hire for each job classification for which employees are hired in a way
that minorities and women are not underutilized.

3} That, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by him or her or on his
or her behalf, he or she will state that all applicants will be afforded equal opportunity
without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital
status, order of protection status, national origin or ancestry, citizenship status, age,
physical or mental disability unrelated to ability, military status or an unfavorable
discharge from military service.

4} That he or she wilt send to each labor organization or representative of workers with
which he or she has or is bound by a collective bargaining or other agreement or
understanding, a notice advising the labor organization or representative of the
contractor's obligations under the Act and this Part. i any labor organizatien or
representative faits or refuses to cooperate with the contractor in his or her efforts to
comply with the Act and this Part, the contractor will promptly notify the Department
and the contracting agency and will recruit employees from other sources when
necessary to fulfill its obligations under the contract.

5) That he or she will submit reports as required by this Part, furnish all relevant
information as may from time to time be requested by the Department or the
contracting agency, and in all respects comply with the Act and this Part,

6) That he or she will permit access to all relevant books, records, accounts and work sites
by personnel of the contracting agency and the Department for purposes of
investigation to ascertain compliance with the Act and the Department's Rules and
Regulations.

7
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12,

13,

14,

15,

16,

7) That he or she will include verbatim or by reference the provisions of this clause in every
subcontract awarded under which any portion of the contract obligations are
undertaken or assumed, so that the provisions will be binding upon the subcontractor.
In the same manner as with other provisions of this contract, the contractor will be
liable for compliance with applicable provisions of this clause by subcontractors; and
further it will promptly notify the contracting agency and the Department in the event
any subcontractor fails or refuses to corply with the provisions. In addition, the
contractor will not utilize any subcontractor declared by the illinois Human Rights
Commission to be ineligible for contracts or subcontracts with the State of {llinois or any
of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations. (Source: Amended at 35 Hl. Reg.
3695, effective February 18, 2011}.

A 10% RETENTION: Will be held pending inspection and approval of completed work,
TAXES: The CHA, a municipal Corporation is exempt from payment of Federal Ixcise Taxes,
Federal Transportation Tax and State of lllinois Retailer’'s Occupation Tax. A certificate of

exemption will be furnished upon request.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: All documents and information generated, prepared, assembled
or encountered by or provided under this agreement is the property of the CHA,

INCORPORATE HUD FORM: HUD Table 5.1 Mandatory Contract Clauses for Small Purchases
other than Construction as supplemented by simplified acquisition threshold (41 U.S.C. 403(11).
{non-construction contracts in excess of $2000, but less than 5100,000)

THE SUCCESSFUL CONTRACTOR MUST COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS FOR THIS
PROCUREMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CHA’S POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AS SET FORTH
BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS.

Ceneral Conditions o Parehase Orders (PPM v122015)
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Handbook No. 7460.8 REV 2

TABLE 5.1 MANDATORY CONTRACT CLAUSES FOR SMALL PURCHASES
OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION

The following contract clavses are required in contracts pursuant to 24 CFR 85.36(i) and Section 6002 of the Solid

Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. HUD is permitted to require

changes, remedies, changed conditions, access and records retention, suspension of work, and other clauses approved
by the Office of Federal Procurement Policy. The PHA and contractor is also subject to other Federal laws including

the U.8. Housing Act of 1937, as amended, Federal regulations, and state law and regulations,

Examination and Retention of Contractor’s Records. The PH A, HUD, or Comptroller General of the United
States, or any of their duly authorized representatives shall, until three years afier final payment under this contract,
have access to and the right to examine any of the Contractor’s directly pertinent books, documents, papers, or other
records involving transactions related to this contract for the purpose of making audil, examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions.

Right in Data and Patent Rights (Ownership and Proprietary Interest). The PHA shall have exclusive ownership
of, all proprietary interest in, and the right to full and exclusive possession of all information, materials, and
documents discovered or produced by Contractor pursuant to the terms of this Contract, including, but not limited to,
reporis, memoranda or letters concerning the research and reporting tasks of the Contract.

Energy Efficiency. The Contractor shall comply with all mandatory standards and policies relating 10 energy
efficiency which are contained in the energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and
Conservation Act (Pub.L. 94-163) for the State in which the work under this contract is performed.

Procurement of Recovered Materials

(a) In accordance with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, the Contractor shall procure items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency {(EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the lighest percentage of recovered materials practicable,
consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition. The Contractor shall procure itemns designated in
the EPA guidelines that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable unless the Contractor
determines that such items: {1) are not reasonably available in a reasonable period of time; (2) fail to meet
reasonable performance standards, which shall be determined on the basis of the guidelines of the National
Institute of Standards and Technology, if applicable to the item; or (3) are only available at an unreasonable price.

{b) Paragraph (a) of this clause shall apply to items purchased under this contract where: (1) the Contractor purchases
in excess of $10,000 of the item under this contract; or (2) during the preceding Federal fiscal year, the
Contractor: {i) purchased any amount of the items for use under a contract that was funded with Federal
appropriations and was with a Federal agency or a State agency or agency of a political subdivision of a State; and
(i) purchased a total of in excess of $10,000 of the itera both under #nd outside that contract,

Termination for Cause and for Convenicnce (contracts of §10,600 or more).

(a) The PHA may terminate this contract in whole, or from time to time in part, for the PHA's convenience or the
failure of the Contractor to fulfill the contract obligations (cause/default). The PHA shall terminate by delivering
to the Contractor a written Notice of Termination specifying the nature, extent, and effective date of the
termination. Upon receipt of the notice, the Contractor shall: (1) immediately discontinue all services affected
(unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the PHA all information, reports, papers, and other
materials accumulated or generated in performing the contract, whether completed or in process.

{(b) If the termination is for the convenience of the PHA, the PHA shall be liable only for payment for services
rendered before the effective date of the tenmination.

{c) if the termination is due to the failure of the Contractor to fulfill its obligations under the contract (cause/defanlt),
the PHA may (1) require the Contractor to deliver 10 it, in the manner and to the extent directed by the PHA, any
work described in the Notice of Termination; (2) take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract of otherwise, and the Contractor shall be liable for any additional cost incurred by the PHA,; and (3)
withhold any payments to the Contractor, for the purpose of set-off or partial payment, as the case may be, of
amounts owned by the PHA by the Contractor. In the event of termination for cause/default, the PHA shall be
liable to the Contractor for reasonable costs incurred by the Contractor before the effective date of the
fermination. Any dispute shall be decided by the Contracting Officer.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

Bidder/Proposer Name: _\a\Wws  Resyeredion Consdent >
Bidder/Proposer Address:_ 890 W Oudnsun Wl Suixe 310
C\r\\QcL&o 2L OG0T

IFB/RFP NUMBER: L3¢

Federal Employee 1.D. #: - or Social Security #:

Instructions: FOR USE WITH ALL CONTRACTS. Every Contractor submitting a
bid/ proposal to the Chicago Housing Authority (“CHA”) must complete
this Contractor’s Affidavit. Special attention should be paid to those
Sections which require the Contractor to provide certain information to
the CHA. The Contractor should complete this Contractor’s Affidavit by
signing and notarizing Section XIV. Please note that in the event the
Contractor is a joint venture, the joint venture and each of the joint
venture partners must submit a separate and completed Contractor’s
Affidavit. In the event the Contractor is unable to certify to any of the
statements contained herein, the Contractor must contact the
Department of Procurement and Contracts of the CHA and provide a
detailed factual explanation of the circumstances leading to the
Contractor’s inability to so certify.

The undersigned _Z(__A&,_M o ~<gZu~ as M{._&MI_

(Name) (Title)

and on behalf of " (“Contractor”) having been duly
(Business Name)

sworn under oath certifies that:

L DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS

All bidders/proposers/contractors shall provide the following information with their
bid/proposal/contract. Complete all blanks by entering the requested information or if the
question is not applicable, answer with “NA”. If the answer is none, please answer “none”.

Bidder/Proposer is a: ¥ Corporation [ ]  Sole Proprietor
(Check One) | Partnership [ ]  Not-for-Profit Corporation
]  Joint Venture [ ]  Other

[
[
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

Average Annual Sales - Last 3 years; 3 D, U00

Current Net Worth: .3 \h Uy s gdd Date Business Started Mo 16 qLH
7 T 7

SECTION 1. FOR PROFIT CORPORATIONS

a. Incorporated in the State of __ Mmooy

b. Authorized to do business in the State of Llinois YES ] NO [ ]

c. Names of all officers of corporation (or Attach List): Names of all directors of
corporation (or Attach List):

NAME (Print/Type) Title (Print/Type) Name (Print/Type Title (Print/ Type)

eue ser eucned

d. If the corporation has fewer than 100 shareholders, indicate here or attach a list of
names and addresses of all shareholders and the percentage interest of each.

NAME (PRINT/Type) Address Ownership Interest
Q\f"’uﬁﬂ St c¥ruond \us¥ %
%
e . U(]
e. Is the corporation owned partially or completely by one or more other
Corporations?
YES | | NO b
f. If the corporation has 100 or more shareholders, indicate here or attach a list of

names and addresses of all shareholders owning shares equal to or in excess of 10%

Page 2 of 15
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

of the proportionate ownership of the corporation and indicate the percentage
interest of each.

NAME (PRINT/ Type) Address Ownership Interest

’—j?\ﬁu MOS8 e (A lr\‘u(.\-\e.;;\ \\3\" %

o

o

(}{)
NOTE: Generally, with corporations having 100 or more shareholders where no
shareholder owns 10% of the shares, the requirements of this Section 1 would
be satisfied by the bidder/ proposer enclosing, with its bid/ proposal, a copy of
the corporation’s latest published annual report and/or Form 10-K if the
information is contained therein.

SECTION 2. PARTNERSHIP

If the bidder/ proposer is a partnership, indicate the name of each partner (or attach list)
and the percentage of interest of each therein,

NAME OF PARTNERS (Print/ Type) PERCENTAGE INTEREST

SECTION 3. SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS

a.  The bidder/proposer is a sole proprietor and is not acting in any representative
capacity in behalf of any beneficiary: YES| ] NO | }
If NO, compilete items b, and ¢. of this Section 3,

b. If the sole proprietorship is held by an agent(s) or a nominee (s), indicate the

principal(s) for whom the agent or nominee holds such interest,

Page 3 of 15
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

Name(s) of Principal(s}) (Print/Type)

c.  If the interest of a spouse or any other party is constructively controlled by another
person or Jegal entity, state the name and address of such person or entity possessing
such control and the relationship under which such control is being or may be
exercised:

SECTION 4. NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS

a.  Incorporated in the State of :

b.  Authorized to do business in the State of llinois YES| | NO | ]

¢.  Names of all officers of corporation (or Attach List): Names of all directors of
corporation (or Attach List):

NAME (Print/Type) Title (Print/Type) Name (Print/Type Title (Print/ Type)

NOTE: The General Counsel may require any such additional information from any entity to
achieve full disclosure relevant to the Contract. Further, any material change in the
information required above must be provided by supplementing this statement at any time
up to the time the Director of Procurement and Contracts takes action on the Contract or
other action required of the General Counsel.

Page 4 of 13
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

. CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION

A. CONTRACTOR'S ANTI-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

1. The Contractor or any subcontractor to be used in the performance of this contract, or
any affiliated entity of the Contractor or any such subcontractor, or any responsible
official thereof, or any other official, agent or employee of the Contractor, any such
subcontractor or any such affiliated enlity, acting pursuant to the direction or
authorization of a responsible official thereof has not, during a period of three (3) years
prior to the date of execution of this Contractor’s Affidavit or if a subcontractor or
subcontractor’s affiliated entity during a period of three (3) years prior to the date of
award of the subcontract:

a. Violated any of the provisions of 18 U.S.C. §666 (a) (2) and 720 ILCS 5/33E-1

b. Bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted of bribery or attempting to
bribe a public officer or employee of the CHA, the State of Nlinois, any
agency of the federal government or any state or local government in the
United States (if an officer or employee, in that officer’s or employee’s
official capacity); or

¢. Agreed or colluded, or been convicted of an agreement or collusion among,
bidders or prospective bidders in restraint of freedom of competition by
agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or

d. Made an admission of guilt of such conduct described in 1(a) and (b) above
which is a matter of record but has not been prosecuted for such conduct.

2. The Contractor or any agent, partner, employee or officer of the Contractor is not barred
from contracting with any unit of Federal, state or Jocal government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of bid-rigging in violation of the Ninois Criminal Code,
72011L.CS 5/33e-3, or any similar offense of any state of the United States which contains
the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging during a period of five (5) years prior to
the date of submittal of this bid, proposal or response.

3. The Contractor or any agent, partner, employee, or officer of the Contractor is not barred
from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of engaging in or
being convicted of bid-rotating in violation of the Hlinois Criminal Code, 720 1LCS 5 /331
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

4, or any similar offense of any state of the United States which contains the same
elements as the offense of bid-rotating,.

Additionally, that the undersigned is the party making the foregoing proposal or bid,
that such bid or proposal is genuine and not collusive, and that said bidder/ proposer has
not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any proposer or
person, to put in a sham proposal or to refrain from proposing, and has not in any
manner, directly or indirectly sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or
conference, with any person, to fix the proposal price of affiant or of any other proposer,
to fix overhead, profit or cost element of said proposal price, or that of any other
proposer and has not secured any advantage against the Chicago Housing Authority or
any person inferested in the proposed contract, nor has said proposer participated with
any person or business entity in any collusive scheme to rotate proposals, provide any
bribes, kickbacks to CHA employees in violation of any of the provisions of 18 U.5.C.
§666 (a) (1) and 720 11.CS 5/33E-1 et seq; or engage in bid rigging; that proposer is not
barred from bidding on the subject contract as a result of a violation of either Section 33-
I:-3 or 33-E-4 of the Hlinois Criminal Code, 720 11.CS 5/33E-1 et seq; and that all
statements on said proposal are true. Under penalties of perjury as provided by law
pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned certifies that
the statements set forth in this Contractor's Affidavit are true and correct.

The Contractor, its agent, officers or employees have not directly or indirectly solicited
non-public information from a CHA officer or employee; entered into any a greement,
participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free
competitive bidding in connection with this proposal in violation of Illinois Criminal
Code, 720 11.CS5/33E-1 et seq. Failure to submit this statement as part of the
bid/proposal will make the bid non-responsive and not eligible for award consideration.

B. SUBCONTRACTOR'S ANTI-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

The Contractor has obtained from all subcontractors to be used in performance of this
contract, known by the Contractor at this time, certifications in form and substance equal
to Sub-Section A of Section 11 of this affidavit.

The Contractor will, prior to using any subcontractor(s), obtain from such all
subcontractor(s) to be used in the performance of this contract, but not yet known by the
Contractor at this time certifications in form and substance equal to the certification
subsection A of Section 1T of this Affidavit. The Contractor shall not, without the prior
written permission of the CHA, use any of such subcontractors in the performance of
this contract if the Contractor, based on such certifications or any other information
known or obtained by Contractor, becomes aware of such subcontractor, subcontractor’s
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

affiliated entity or any agent, employee or officer of such subcontractor or
subcontractor’s affiliated entity having engaged in or been convicted of any of the
conduct described in Section 11 (A) hereof,

3. The Contractor will maintain on file for the duration of the contract all certifications
required by Section 11 for any subcontractors to be used in the performance of this
contract and will make such certifications promptly available to the CHA upon request.

4. The Contractor will not, without the prior written consent of the CHA, use as
subcontractors any individual, firm, partnership, corporation, joint venture or other
entity from whom the Contractor is unable to oblain a certification in form and substance
equal to the certification.

5. Contractor hereby agrees, if the CHA so demands, to terminate its subcontract with any
subcontractor, if such Contractor or subcontractor was ineligible at the time that the
subcontract was entered into for award of such subcontract under the State of Hlinois
Criminal Code 720 1LCS 5/33¢-1 eq seq. as amended. The Contractor shall insert
adequate provisions in all subcontracts to allow it to terminate such subcontracts as
required by this Section 11.

Notes 1-4 For Section 1. Contractor’s Certification

1. Business entities are affiliated if, directly or indirectly, one controls or has the power to
control the other, or if a third person control or has the power to control both entities,
Indicia of control include without limitation: interlocking management or ownership
identity of interests among family members; shared facilities and equipment; common
use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the ineligibility of a
business entity using substantially the same management, ownership or principals as the
ineligible entity.

2. No corporation shall be barred from contracting with any unit of State or local
government as a result of a conviction, under either Section 33E-3 or Section 33E-4 of
Article 33 of the State of lllinois Criminal Code of 1961, as amended, of any employee or
agent of such corporation if this employee so convicted is no longer employed by the
corporation and: (1) it has been finally indicated not guilty or (2) if it demonstrate to the
governmental entity with which it seeks to contract and that entity finds that the
commission of the offense was neither authorized, requested, commanded, nor
performed by a director, officer or a high managerial agent in behalf of the corporation as
provided in paragraph (2) of subsection (a) of Section 5-4 of the State of linois Criminal
Code.
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CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

For purposes of Section Il (A) of this certification, a person commits the offense of and
engages in bid-rigging when he knowingly agrees with any person who is, or but for
such agreement should be, a competitor of such person concerning any bid submitted or
not submitted by such person or another to a unit of State or local government when
with the intent that the bid submitted or not submitted will result in the award of a
contract to such person or another and he either (1) provides such person or receives
from another information concerning the price or other material term or terms of the bid
which would otherwise not be disclosed to a competitor in an independent non-collusive
submission of bids or (2) submits a bid that is of such a price or other material term or
terms that he does not intend the bid to be accepted (See, 720 ILCS 5/33E-3).

For purpose of Section II (A) of this certification, a person commits the offense of and
engages in bid rotating when, pursuant to any collusive scheme or agreement with
another, he engages in a pattern over time (which, for the purposes hereof, shall include
at least 3 contract bids within a period of ten years, the most recent of which occurs after
January 1, 1989) of submitting sealed bids to units of State or local government with the
intent that the award of such bids rotates, or is distributed among, persons or business
entities which submit bids on a substantial number of the same contract (See, 720 ILCS
5/33E-4).

III.  STATE TAX DELINQUENCIES

In completing this Section III, authorized signatory must initial on the line next to the
appropriate subsection.

1. ~{< K ‘-S' - Contractor is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the

Illinois Department of Revenue or, if delinquent, Contractor is contesting such
delinquency in accordance with the procedures established by the appropriate Revenue
Act, its liability for the tax or amount of the tax.

Contractor has entered into an agreement with the Illinois Department of
Revenue for the payment of all such taxes that are due and is in compliance with such
agreement.

Contractor is delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the
Department of Revenue and is not covered under any of the situations described in
subsections 1 and 2 of this Section III, above 1.

65 1LCS 5/11 - 42.1 - 1 provides that a municipality may not enter into a contract or
agreement with an individual or other entity that is delinquent in the payment of any tax
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue unless the contracting party is
contesting, in accordance with the procedures established by the appropriate Revenue
Act its liability for the tax or the amount of the tax or unless the contracting party has
entered into an agreement to pay the tax and is in compliance with the Agreement.
Notwithstanding the above, the CHA may enter into the contract if the CHA’s Operating
Officer determines that:

1) the contract is for goods or services vital to the public health, safety, or welfare; and
2) the CHA is unable to acquire the goods or services at a comparable price and of
comparable quality from other sources.

V. PUNISHMENT

A Contractor or subcontractor who makes a false statement, material to Section 11 (A) and (B)
of this certification commits a 3 class felony. 720 1LCS 5/33e-11(B). Making a false statement
concerning Section 111 of this certification is a Class A misdemeanor, voids the Contract or
and allows the CHA to recover all amounts paid to the Contractor under the contract in a
civil action. 65 1LCS5/11-42.1-1.

V CERTIFICATION REGARDING SUSPENSION AND DISBARMENT

A. The Conlractor certifies 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

1. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible
or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal, state or local
government or agency;

2. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for: the commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a pubic
(Federal, State, Local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; a violation
of Federal or State antitrust statutes; or the commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or
receiving stolen property

3. Arenot presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offense
enumerated in Section 11 (A) (1) above; and

4. Have not within a three-year period preceding this Aereement had one or more
I F 8 g
public transactions (Federal, State or Local) terminated for cause or default,
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CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

B. If the Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, the
Contractor shall attach a detailed factual explanation to this certification.

C. If any subcontractors are to be used in the performance of this Contract, the Contractor
shall cause such subcontractors to certify as to paragraph of this Certification. In the
event that any subcontractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
cerlification, such subcontractor shall attach a detailed factual explanation to this
certification.

VL.  EPA CONTRACTOR LISTING

A. Bidder/Proposer/Contractor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders and/or
requirements established by and/or pursuant to:

1. The Clean Air Act (42, U.5.C. 4701 ef. seq.), as amended;
2. The Clean Water Act (33 U.5.C. 1251 el seq.), as amended;

3. The Solid Waste Disposal Act as amended by the Resources Conservation and
Recovery Act (RCA) of 1976 (42 1).5.C. 6901, et.seq.), as amended;

4. The Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) (15 U.5.C. 2601 et. seq.), as amended;

5. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) regulations, and any
amendments thereto;

6. The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act
(CERCLA) (42 U.5.C. 9601 et. seq.), as amended;

7. Hlinois Environmental Protection Agency regulations, as amended;
8. lllinois Department of Labor regulations, as amended;
9. City of Chicago Ordinances, as amended;
B. Bidder/Proposer/Contractor shall not use any facility on the Environmental Protection

Agency’s ("EPA”) List of Violating Facilities in the performance of this Contract for the
duration of time that the facility remains on the List.
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C. Bidder/Proposer/Contractor shall immediately notify HUD which has awarded funds
for this project if a facility it intends to use in the performance of this Contract is on the
EPA’s List of Violating Facilities or knows that it has been recommended to be placed on
the List of Violating Facilities.

D. Furthermore, Bidder/Proposer/Contractor shall, in the performance of this Contract,
comply with ali requirements of the Clean Air Act ("CAA”), 42 U.S.C. §7401-7642 and the
Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. §1251-1387, including the requirements of Section
114 of the CAA and Section 308 of the CWA, and all other applicable clean air standards
and clean water standards.

VIL CERTIFICATION OF RESTRICTION ON LOBBYING

THE CONTRACTOR CERTIFIES THAT:

A. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, 1o any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress,
or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any
Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan,
entering into any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal Contract, grant, loan or cooperative
agreement.

B. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of
a member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loa or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form
LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

C. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification o be included in
the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-
grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
sub-contractors shall certify and disclose accordingly.

D. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.5.C. §1352.
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CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty
of not less than $10,000 or more than $100,000 for each such failure,

VIII. CERTIFICATION OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

As used in this Affidavit, the term “subcontract” includes the term “purchase order” and
all other agreements effectuating purchase of supplies or services. If this Affidavit is
submitted as part of a bid or proposal, the term “Contractor” shall be deemed to refer to
the Bidder or proposer, or subcontractor or supplier. This Affidavit shall be renewed
annually. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the certifications made herein shall remain
applicable until completion of all nonexempt contracts/subcontracts awarded while this
Affidavit is in effect. The undersigned Contractor certifies the following to the CHA

A. REPORTS: Within thirty (30) days after CHA award to the Contractor of any
contract/subcontract and prior to each March 31 thereafter during the performance of
work under said subcontract, the Contractor shall file Standard Form 100, entitle
"Equal Employment Opportunity Employer Information Report EEQ” in accordance
with instructions contained therein, unless the Contractor has either filed such report
within 12 months preceding the date of the award or is not otherwise required by law
or regulation to file such a report.

B. PRIOR REPORTS: If the Contractor has participated in a previous contract or
subcontract subject to Equal Opportunity Clause (41 C.J.R. Sec 60-1.4(a) (1) through
(7), or the clause originally contained in Section 301 of Executive Order No. 11925, or
the clause contained in Section 201 of the Executive Order No. submission of all
required compliance reports, signed by proposed subcontractors, prior to awarding
subcontracts not exempt from the Equal Opportunity Clause.

C. CERTIFICATION OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES: The Contractor certifies that
it does not and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated facilities
at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not permit its employees to
perform their services at any Jocation, under its control, where segregated facilities
are maintained. The Contractor agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation
of the Equal Opportunity Clause in the IFB or RFP. As used in this certification, the
term “segregated facilities” means waiting room, waiting area, rest rooms and wash
rooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage
or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas,
transportation, and housing facilities provided for employees which are segregated
by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom or otherwise. The Contractor further
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

agrees that (except where it has obtained identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors for specific time periods) it will obtain identical certifications from
proposed subcontractors prior to the award of Contracts exceeding $10,000 which are
not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause; that the CHA will
retain such certifications in its files; and that it will forward the following notice to
such proposed subcontractors (except where the proposed subcontractors have
submitted identical certifications for specific time periods):

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTORS OF REQUIREMENT FOR
CERTIFICATIONS OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES. A certification of Non-
segregated Facilities, as required by Section 60-1.8 of Title 41 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, must be submitted prior to the award of a subcontract exceeding $10,000
which is not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause. (Note: The
penalty for making false statement in offers is prescribed in 18 U.5.C. 1001).

D. The Contractor certifies that it is not currently in receipt of any outstanding letters of

deficiencies, show cause, probable cause, or other such notification of non-compliance
with EEO regulations.

NOTE: THE PENALTY FOR MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS IN

BIDS/PROPOSALS 1S PRESCRIBED IN 18 U.5.C. 1001.

1IX.  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Equal Employment Opportunity Regulations of the Secretary of Labor (41 CFR Part
60) require that each prospective contractor or proposed subcontractor submit the
following information with his bid, or at the outset of negotiations.

Al

B.

Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the equal
opportunity clause?

If answer to 1, is yes, have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director
of OFCC, any Federal agency, or the former President’s Committee on Equal
Employment Opportunity, all reports due under the applicable filing requirements of
these organizations?
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

X. DAVIS ~- BACON CERTIFICATION

A. By the submission of this Affidavit, the Contractor hereby certifies that neither it nor any
person ot firm who has an interest in the Contractor’s firm is a person or firm ineligible
to be awarded contracts by the United States Government or the CHA by virtue of
Section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act (29 CFR 5.12 (a) (1)).

B. No part of the Contract resulting from this solicitation shall be subcontracted to any
person or firm ineligible to be awarded Contracts by the United States Government or
the CHA by virtue of Section 3 (a) of the Davis-Bacon Act (29 CFR 5.12 (A) (1)).

C. Furthermore, the Contractor hereby certifies that the information contained in this

Affidavit and representation, are accurate, complete and current. The penalty for making
false statements is prescribed in the U.S, Criminal Code, 18 1.5.C. 1001,

XE  SECTION 3 CERTIFICATION

For all contracts where Section 3 is applicable, the Contractor hereby agrees to comply
with all the provisions of Section 3 as set forth in 24 CFR 1351 et seq and CHA
Resolutions implementing Section 3 requirements. The Prime Contractor will submit a
Schedule B-Section 3 Utilization Plan to identify employment, subcontracting, and other
economic opportunities for CHA residents and low- and very low-income Chicago area
residents during the term of the contract between the Prime Contractor and CHA.

XIi.  INCORPORATION INTO CONTRACT AND COMPLIANCE

The above certifications set forth in this Contractor’s Affidavit shall become part of Contract
No. 2.13% and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth therein.
Further, the Contractor shall comply with these certifications during the term of the Contract.

X, ETHICS POLICY

The Contractor hereby certifies that it shall comply with all the applicable provisions of the
CHA’s Ethics Policy adopted by the CHA Board on June 2004, 95-HUD-5 especially Sections
19 through 25 thereof. The Contractor further certifies that it has received and read a copy of
the CHA's Ethics Policy.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

XIV. VERIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am authorized to execute this Contractor’s Affidavit
on behalf of the Contractor set forth on page 1, that I have personal knowledge of all the
certifications made herein and that the same are true.

T N Jhi

éignature of President or Authorized Officer

ke Kl S s

Name of President or Authorized Officer

i Vice a&cof.onx

. Title
212-06%5%- Y260
Telephone Number

State of _ L{\ipgis )

)
County of _ (" G () K )

|4 b

Signed and sworn to before me this day of A W ﬁz/ I 20 L
by

M‘VZ /K (Name) as N g tod 2 pu\ Ll.c
g | _ =2
(Title) of Thve U ()3 Store C 35S/ | } (Contractor)

Notary Public Signature / Z-mv// Z .ﬂ
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COMPANY ORGANIZATION

WALKER is a privately held corporation incorporated in the state of Michigan and engages in
the practice of parking consulting, engineering and architecture. WALKER is totally owned by
employees and members of the Board of Directors. The only non-employees who are eligible
for stock ownership are outside members of the Board of Directors.

As of April 26, 2017 there are 153 shareholders. The top ten shareholders are:

John K. Bushman 5.22%
William C. Reiter 4.51%
John W. Dorseft 3.57%
Rashid Ahmed 3.30%
Arthur G. Stadig 3.30%
Michael P. Albers 3.13%

Kenneth C. Wagner 3.13%
David J. Vander Wal  3.02%
Rise' L. Landeros 2.61%
Daniel R. Johns 2.53%

OFFICERS

Name tle Office lﬂegjstraﬂon

John K. Bushman Chairman of the Tampa AL — 22981 (CE)
Board/Chief Executive FL — 44950 (PE)
Officer/President MI - 6201027502 (PE)
NY — 087048-1 (PE)
Kenneth C. Wagner Executive Vice President  [Houston AR - 11126 (PE)

LA - 30592 (CE)

OK - 20775 (PE)

TX — 91278 (PE)
William C. Reiter Executive Vice President  [Philadelphia DC -~ 10357 (PE)

MA - 46373 (CE)

MD - 21830 (PE)

MI - 6201053179 (PE)
NY - 0782241 (PE)
PA - 034824-F (PE)
VA - 0402 030201 (PE)

Stephen A, Cebra Senior Vice President Boston
John W. Dorsett Senior Vice President Indianapolis
Thomas L. Hannula Senior Vice President Elgin IL - 006-2037388 (PE)
MI - 6201046406 (PE)
WI — 37802-006 (PE)
Larry W. Hofmockel Senior Vice President Denver CO - 28179 (PE)

KS - 12738 (PE)

MI - 6201027562 (PE)
UT - 189272-2203 (PE)
James A, Orchard venior Vice President/CFO [Tampa CPA AC0014773
Kwok-Nam Shiu Senior Vice President Chicago CO - 42347 (PE)

FL - 35741 (PE)

GA - 28886 (PE)

IL - 081-004573 (SE)
MI - 6201054494 (PE)
MN — 47040 (PE)

NY — 065849 (PE)




Name

itle

Office

Registration

TX - 102691 (PE)

Mary S. Smith

Senior Vice President

Indianapolis

IN - 160018930 (PE)

David J. Vander Wal

Senior Vice President

New York

CT - 23282 (PE)
MA — 42764 (CE)

MI - 6201029480 (PE)

NJ — 24GE04267200 (PE)
NY - 075626-1 (PE)

WA — 23201-0020018 (PE)

Rashid Ahmed

Vice President

Elgin

IL - 081-004 939 (SE)
MI - 6201039967 (PE)
MO - 2009027912 (PE)
NE - 12052 (SE)

NV - 020222 (SE)

WI — 26737 (PE)

Michael P. Albers

Vice President

Philadelphia

MI — 6201031307 (PE)

James H. Dib

Vice President

Dubai

CT-0019494 (PE)

Terrence A. Hakkola

Vice President

Minneapolis

IA - 14501 (PE)
MI — 6201047021 (PE)
MN - 13147 (PE)

ND — 4762 (PE)

NE - E9707 (CE)

SD - 9628 (CE)

Victor M. Iraheta

Vice President

Atlanta

AL - 28919 (PE)
FL - 40154 (PE)

GA - PE031470 (PE)
MI - 6201054524 (PE)
SC - 25969 (PE)

Daniel R. Johns

Vice President

Kalamazoo

CA - 76027 (PE)
MI - 6201033171 (PE)
OH - 69596 (PE)

Uday A. Kirtikar

Vice President

Tampa

AL -18701 (PE)
FL - 45006 (PE)
MI - 6201021851 (PE)
MS — 12317 (PE)

Rick G. Klein

Vice President

Ann Arbor

MI - 62010426 (PE)
OH - 72456 (PE)

Gary H. Koch

Vice President

Elgin

IL - 0062-043812 (PE)
MI - 6201050121 (PE)

David C. Koski

Vice President

San Francisco

AK ~10035 (CE)
CA - C27622 (CE)
MI - 6201020922 (CE)
OR - 16509PE (PE)

WA - 18136 (PE)

Carolyn H. Krasnow Vice President New York

Rise' L. Landeros Vice President Kalamazoo

Todd A. Lohman Vice President Indianapolis IN - 19500188 (PE)
OH - 73701 (PE)

James W. Pudleiner Vice President Philadelphia DE - 16542 (PE)
MD - 35397 (PE)
NJ - 24GE04742200 (PE)
PA - 059950 (PE)
WV - 18789 (PE)

Gary S. Rider Vice President Tampa FL- 61467 (PE)

MI - 6201033676 (PE)




Name

itle

Office

Registration

David W. Ryan

Vice President

Elgin

IL - 062057200 (PE)
MO - 2006031320 (PE)
WI - 41495-6 (PE)

Arthur G. Stadig

Vice President

Boston

CO - 25102 (PE)
CT - 00018737 (PE)
MA - 38431 (PE)

ME - 8049 (PE)

MI - 06201049403 (PE)
NH - 8923 (PE)

NY - 074372-1 (PE)

RI - 6369 (PE)

VT - 018-0006846 (PE)

Robert E. Stanley

Vice President

Denver

AZ - 49060 (PE)
CO-41114 (PE)

LA - 34501 (PE)

MI - 6201-060889 (PE)
MO - 2002024491 (PE)
MT - 18617 (PE)

NM - 18908 (PE)

NV - 17486 (PE)

WY - 11935 (PE)

PRINCIPALS

Name

Title

Location

Registration

Christopher E. Brennan

Principal

Boston

CT - 0026504 (PE)

FL - 68097 (PE)

MA — EN 40059-ST (SE)
ME - 11711 (PE)

NH - 13756 (PE)

NY - 086712-1 (PE)

RI- 9071 (PE)

VT - 50930 (PE)

Alfredo E. Bustamante

Principal

Houston

Randall W. Carwile

Principal

Indianapolis

IN — PE11200546 (PE)
TN — 103349 (PE)
IX — 080576 (PE)

Brian A. Faith

Principal

Elgin

IL - 001-015656 (RA)
TX - 19455 (RA)

Scott R. Froemming

Principal

Minneapolis

MN — 22529 (PE)
CA - 54954 (CE)
WI - 43273-6 (PE)

Jacob H. Gonzales

Principal

Houston

Viadimir I. Ivanov

Principal

Seattle

AK - AELT14346 (PE)
AZ - 39564 (SE)

CA - S 5618 (SE)

HI - PE-15989 (SE)
ID - 16018 (SE)

NV — 022870 (SE)
OR - 82657PE (CE)
OR - 826557PE (SE)
WA - 40558 (CE)
WA - 40558 (SE)

Richard L. Jeppesen

Principal

Kalamazoo




Name Title Location Registration
Paul A. Kruger Principal Elgin
Daniel W. Kupferman  |Principal Boston
Daniel E. Moser Principal Elgin IL - 062049678 (PE)
IL - 018-005400 (SE)
Bradley F. Navarro Principal Elgin
Gregory J. Neiderer Principal Philadelphia DE - 12455 (PE)
NJ - 24GE0460930 (PE)
NY - 088251 (PE)
PA - 035809-E (PE)
Brian K. Preston Principal Tampa
Joey D. Rowland Principal Charlotte AL — 32240-E (PE)
AR — 10024 (PE)
DC - 940987 (PE)
FL — 48230 (PE)
GA - 27001 (PE)
MD - 30309 (PE)
NC - 28007 (PE)
5C - 22151 (PE)
TN - 112612 (PE)
VA - 0402037680 (PE)
Steffen I. Turoff Principal Los Angeles
James E. Warner Principal Houston AR — 14008 (PE)
OK - 24135 (PE)
PA - 0487773 (PE)
TX — 104009 (PE)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Name Title Location Registration
John K. Bushman Chairman of the Tampa AL - 22981 (CE)
Board/Chief Executive FL — 44950 (PE)
Officer/President MA - 41374 (SE)
MI - 6201027502 (PE)
NY — 087048-1 (PE)
James A. Orchard Senior Vice President/CFO [Tampa CPA ACO0014773
Secretary/Treasurer
Kenneth C. Wagner Executive Vice Houston AR - 11126 (PE)
President/COO LA - 30592 (CE)
OK - 20775 (PE)
X - 91278 (PE)
Stephen A. Cebra Senior Vice President Boston
K. Nam Shiu Senior Vice President Chicago ICO - 42347 (PE)
FL - 35741 (PE)
GA - 28886 (PE)
IL - 081-004573 (SE)
MI - 6201054494 (PE)
MN - 47040 (PE)
NY — 065849 (PE)
TX - 102691 (PE)
Mary S, Smith Senior Vice President Indianapolis IN - 160018930 (PE)

Emanuel J. Eads

Retired President/CEQ,
Central Parking Corp.

Brentwood, TN

Robert A. Mclintire, Esq.

Retired, RTKL 8 Associates

Baltimore, MD




Name Title Location Registration
Dana M. Waymire Senior Vice President- Concord, CA CPA
Operations, AECOM
President, CTE Engineers White Beak Lake, MN |AICP

Richard P. Wolsfeld

ICEO, AECOM

PE in 46 states
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i Quick Guide
CHA Contract Compliance Requirements

Contract Compliance, within the Department of Procurement and Contracts, is responsible for monitoring the
Minority/Women/Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (M/W/DBE) and Section 3 policies and the Davis-Bacon regulations for the

Chicago Housing Authority.

What Compliance Requirements apply to the different types of contracts?

TypeofContract |  M/W/DBE |  Section3 I _Davis-Bacon |
Professional Service Yes | Yes |  No
Construction | Yes L ves | VYes

Minority/Women/Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (M/W/DBEs)

In accordance with the Chicago Housing Authority’s M/W/DBE policy, minority, women, and disadvantaged businesses have the
maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts awarded by CHA. Depending upon the type of contract and
the dollar value, the following requirements are in place for M/W/DBE subcontracting:

[ Construction ]| $25,000 - $200,000 | 25% |
| |1$200,001 - $500,000 I 30% ]
[ || $500,001 - $1,000,000 I 3w ]
] |[$1,000,001 + T 0w |
[ Service and Supply & Delivery |1 625,000 + B || N 20% |

Required M/W/DBE Documents:

Document Name To be Completed By ET
Schedule A This form lists out all M/W/DBE subcontractors the Prime
M/W/DBE Prime Contractor plans to work with that will count towards their M/W/DBE
UTILIZATION PLAN subcontracting requirements, including a self-performing
Prime.
Schedule C Each M/W/DBE listed on the Schedule A, This form will be submitted by each subcontractor listed on
LETTER OF INTENT including a self-performing Prime the Schedule A. If a Prime is an M/W/DBE and they are
Contractor self-performing, they must submit a Schedule C. The

information outlined on the Schedule C must correspond
with the Schedule A. A valid certification letter must be

attached.
Letter of Certification Each M/W/DBE listed on the Schedule A, This form must be submitted with every Schedule C.
including a self-performing Prime Applications are not accepted and the certification letter
Contractor cannot be expired.
Waiver Request- M/W/DBE Prime Contractor This form is only to be used if a vendor cannot meet their

subcontracting requirements. The form must have two
things outlined in the justification/request portion for the
waiver request: (1) scope of work and (2) reason the Prime
cannot meet the commitments outlined. Make sure that
all good faith efforts, including indirect participation, have
been exhausted.

e B2Gnow requires Prime Contractors to login and approve payments from CHA and enter payments they have made to

subcontractors.
e  Subcontractors are then required to login and approve payments entered by the Prime Contractor.
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,M" Quick Guide

CHA Contract Compliance Requirements

Section 3

Under CHA’s Section 3 policy, there are multiple requirements. Hiring and Subcontracting are required under Section 3, and
vendors cannot choose between the two. Section 3 does not apply to Supply & Delivery contracts.
¢ Hiring -30% of all of new hires must be Section 3 employees. This includes CHA and low-income Chicago area residents.
The Prime will be required to complete the Schedule B and outline all of the employees who are needed to complete this
scope of work. Through the hiring chart on Schedule B- Section 3 Utilization Plan, Compliance is able to determine how
many Section 3 employees are needed for the contract. The 30% of all new hires covers new hires for the Prime
Contractor and the Subcontractors. Contractors will be required to utilize CHA’s Section 3 Job Opportunities website,
which allows Section 3 individuals to apply for open positions on CHA contracts. The Section 3 Opportunities system is
replacing the Job Order Form process and will require Applicants to actively apply for jobs and Employers to interview and
hire for their Section 3 positions based on a streamlined process in accordance with HUD’s Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR). Section 3 Hiring Specialists will be responsible for initiating the job postings and approving the job profiles prior to
the new jobs posting to the website available to the public.

¢ Subcontracting — Prime Contractors are required to subcontract 10% of the total contract value for construction contracts
and 3% of the total contract value for all other contracts to Section 3 Business Concerns. CHA’s Section 3 Business Concern
Registry is a great place to start when looking for Section 3 Businesses to contract with. HUD does perform random audits
of the businesses in this registry.

-

What makes a business a Section 3 Business Concern? There are three ways a business can qualify as a Section 3 Business
Concern:

1. A business that is 51 percent or more owned by section 3 residents, meaning a CHA resident or low-income
Chicago area resident;

2. A business whose permanent, full-time employees are made up of at least 30 percent of section 3 residents
(including CHA and low-income residents), or within three years of the date of first employment with the business
concern were section 3 residents; or

3. Abusiness that subcontracts 25 percent or more of their total subcontracts to business concerns that meet the
qualifications in the first two options (this is identified on a project by project basis).

[ o
b e e e e e e e e

PLEASE NOTE: A business who is self-identified as a Section 3 Business Concern and also certifi ed as an M/W/DBE wnli count
towards the subcontracting goals for both the M/W/DBE and Section 3 Policies.

® Other Economic Opportunities- A Prime Contractor who has demonstrated its attempts, to the maximum extent feasible,
to meet its Section 3 hiring and contracting goals may satisfy Section 3 obligations by engaging in Indirect Participation,
Mentorship Program Participation, and/or Other Results-Oriented Economic Opportunities as alternative means to
achieving Section 3 goals. In addition, a contribution to the Section 3 Fund is allowable under Other Economic
Opportunities, as long as it is outlined in accordance with the Section 3 Policy. Please note that all Other Economic
Opportunities must benefit the Section 3 resident and business community.

Required Section 3 Documents:
Document Name

To be Completed By : Details

Schedule B Prime Contractor This form will outline your hiring, subcontracting, and other
SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN economic opportunities that the Prime is committing to.
Schedule C Each Section 3 Business Concern | This will be submitted by each subcontractor listed on the
LETTER OF INTENT (also used for M/W/DBE listed on the Schedule B, Schedule B. If the self-identified Section 3 Business Concern
subcontractors) including a self-performing Prime | is also a certified M/W/DBE, they can submit one Schedule C
Contractor and indicate their status by checking off both qualifications.
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1 Quick Guide
CHA Contract Compliance Requirements

Section 3 Clause:

Construction Contractors must post the Section 3 Clause on-site. Each Prime Contractor is required to provide a copy of the
notice to the CHA upon issuance of the notice to proceed. The Prime Contractor will also be required to demonstrate that the
notice has been posted at the worksite in accordance with the Section 3 clause. This may be verified through site visits or a
request by the CHA for proof of posting and notification to employees.

“The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the contractor has a collective
bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the
contractor's commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site
where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the
Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training
positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and
the anticipated date the work shall begin.”

The Davis-Bacon & Related Acts apply to construction contracts over $2,000 and ensure that all construction employees are paid in
accordance with the Department of Labor’s wage decision. If there are union contractors, please ensure that Davis-Bacon wages
are met, in accordance with the contract.

CERTIFIED PAYROLL SUBMITTAL & REPORTING
¢ Certified Payroll Reports must be entered into LCPtracker on a weekly basis.
* All wage rates and job classifications are available through LCPtracker, and will be utilized when entering weekly
payroll updates.
®  Schedule D- Hiring Reports are also uploaded through LCPtracker, for proof of hiring your Section 3 employees.
* If you ever have a question about job classifications that may not be listed on the wage decision, ask your Contract
Compliance Specialist.

In addition to certified payroll reports, the CHA Compliance Team will perform random unannounced site visits. These site visits
are then compared to payment information and certified payrolls submitted through B2Gnow and LCPtracker.

Please note that as long as your firm and all subcontractors are in compliance throughout this project, with
everything we just covered, there should be no need for payment holds on our end. If you are ever concerned
about invoices being placed on hold, always contact your Contract Compliance Specialist first, in order to ensure
that your contract is in compliance and that CHA has no reason to hold your payment.
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CHA

Contract Compliance Requirements

Quick Guide

Compliance Utilization Plans

Below is a list of items needed to evaluate a full Compliance plan for CHA’s M/W/DBE and Section 3 Policies:

Schedule A- M/W/DBE Utilization Plan

Detailed Requirement

Schedule A The Schedule A must be submitted, signed and notarized
Contract Amount This amount must match all other bid documents
M/W/DBE Total This amount must be the correct sum of all subcontract amounts

listed on the Schedule A

Subcontractor Company Name

This must be listed for each Subcontractor listed on the Schedule A

Subcontractor Original MBE/WBE/DBE Dollars

The subcontract amount must be included for each Subcontractor

Subcontractor Work To Be
Performed/Materials To Be Supplied

The scope of work, even if brief, must be included for each
Subcontractor

Schedule B- Section 3 Utilization Plan

Detailed Requirement

Schedule B was submitted

The Schedule B must be submitted, signed and notarized

Prime Contractor Acknowledgement of Section
3 Requirements

Page 4 of the Schedule B must be completed by a Principal of the
Prime Contractor

All elements of the Hiring Chart

This includes all required fields (1) through (8) for the Prime and
Subcontractors- refer to the instructions on page 2 of the Schedule
B

Section 3 Business Concern must have their
Business Name, Original Contract Value, and
Scope of work outlined

This must be listed for each Section 3 Business Concern listed on
the Schedule B

Other Economic Opportunities

If there is a shortfall in the hiring or contracting plans, Other
Economic Opportunities must be proposed

Schedule C- Letter of Intent M/W/DBE and/or Section 3 Business Concern Subcontractors, Suppliers, Consultants

Detailed Requirement

Schedule Cs for every Subcontractor listed on
the Schedule A and/or B must be submitted

The dollar values must correspond with the Schedule A and/or B

M/W/DBE or SECTION 3 BUSINESS CONCERN
NAME

Subcontractor’s Business Name must be indicated on page 1 of the
Schedule C

M/W/DBE Certification Status

If the Subcontractor is listed on the Schedule A, they must identify
their M/W/DBE certification status

Section 3 Business Concern Status

If the Subcontractor is listed on the Schedule B, they must identify
their Section 3 status

Contract Value

The contract value outlined on the Schedule C must match the
Schedule A- M/W/DBE Utilization Plan or B- Section 3 Utilization
Plan

Quick Guide- Contract Compliance Requirements (also used as Pre-Bid Script)
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A — M/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

RFP/IFB/CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER NO: 2.2 } F DATE FORM SUBMITTED:

PROJECT TITLE: ﬁ\(wl& "V/\r\x-\wgmx ‘Cx@nu\\ O o VLS

PRIME CONTRACTOR NAME(S):__\W ol ¢ et Consirunt=

p o : \ ay OLOT
apoRess: _ 800 \J N ?a\wj\; Sude B0, G».;ui;u, LU TELEPHONE: (37) €37 -42¢(0

CONTACT NAME/TITLE: _ Noawa  Swaw Jenwe Ve XesJouk [ Rcnciga\

E-MAILADDRESS: _Now . S (@ ek e encdion Con

Certification Status: MBE WBE DBE Certified By:

Ethnicity: Gender:

FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION OR SOCIAL SECURITY N-

CONTRACT AMOUNT: $

M/W/DBE TOTAL: $

NOTE: The M/W/DBE Total represents the sum of all of the

subcontracts listed on this Schedule A including Self

M/W/DBE TOTAL PERCENTAGE: %

Performing Prime’'s portion

PRIME SELF-PERFORMER? Yes NO IF YES, SELF-PERFORMANCE AMOUNT: $ %

The Contractor shall in determining the manner of M/W/DBE participation, first consider Direct Participation with
M/W/DBE companies as subcontractors, suppliers of goods and services, or as joint venture partners, directly related to
the performance of this contract. After exhausting reasonable good faith efforts and with prior CHA approval, the
bidder/proposer may also meet all or part of the CHA’s M/W/DBE commitment goals, through Indirect Participation, by
contracting with M/W/DBEs for the provision of goods and services not directly related to the performance of the
contract/scope of work. Indirect participation can be demonstrated by providing copies of canceled checks (both front
and back) paid to the certified subcontractors, and a Letter of Certification that was current at the time the checks were
issued to the subcontractor (must be entered into B2Ghow and Contract Compliance Specialist will approve). Indirect
participation must occur within this contract period and will not be considered as acceptable participation on multiple
contracts.

Firms seeking M/W/DBE subcontracting credit via Direct or Indirect participation must include one (1) current certification
from a CHA approved certifying agency. A copy of a current Letter of Certification is required. Applications for certified
status will not be accepted. M/W/DBEs utilized for direct or indirect participation must be currently certified by one of the
following agencies: City of Chicago, METRA, PACE, Cook County, State of lllinois - Central Management Services (CMS),
Women Business Development Center (WBDC), Chicago Transit Authority (CTA), the Chicago Minority Supplier
Development Council (CMSDC), Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT), and/or the Small Business Administration
(SBA 8(a)). For contractors whose principal business address is located outside of the metropolitan Chicago area,
certification of comparable agencies will be considered.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Depariment of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A — Vi/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
{To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

I DIRECT PARTICIPATION

A COMPANY NAME: \(” \‘wk( “\T\\(i T,
ADDRESS: 4 F 0L N NN Ae. C\mwm, Th (0L25

CONTACT PERSON:_ Yozl v ()13, ARAN TECEPHONE: (379 _Le% |~ OKSGH
E-MAIL ADDRESS: _lz. o dowmae\ @ Fo P e NG . o

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: § 1207 (O % of Total Contract Value: _ 2.¢/%,
AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Vahse:

NOTE: Amended Dollor Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during o contract.
WORK TC BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPRLIED;
D ;
'“}u%l cde m%%@.( aray cdnd (8 Qs WS

Anticipated Performance Timeframe {When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how fong):

B.  COMPANY NAME:

e A

CONTACY PERSON: TELEPHONE:{ )

E-MAJL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value: .

NOTE: Amended Dollor Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during o contract.

WORK TG BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe {When will the contractor be ensite performing the work and for how long):

C. COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:
CONTACT PERSON; TELEPHONE:( )

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMEINDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a controct.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When wilt the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A ~ M/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

D.  COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE{ )

£-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/[8E DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract,

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When wilf the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

E. COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:{ )

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value: _

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Complionce during a contract.

WORKTO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long}:

F. COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: _ TELEPHONE{ )

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLARVALUE: _  wofTatal Contract Value: N

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUFE: % of Total Contract Value;

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how leng):
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A — M/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

G.  COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:{  }

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE; % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a controct.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

H.  COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:{  }

E-MAH ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contraci Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract,

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe {When will the contractor be onsite performing the wark and for how fong):

I COMPANY NAME: e

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE ) .
E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/OBE DOLLAR VALUE: . %ol Total Contract Vaiue:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A ~ M/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
{To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

R INDIRECT PARTICIPATION

A COMPANY NAMIE:

ADDRESS:

CONTALT PERSON: .. TELEPHONE:{ }

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Doflar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe {When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

B.  COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE{ )

E-MAIl ADDRESS: _

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % ot Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollor Value only used when changes are made and approved by Complionce during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe {When wilf the contractor be onsite perfarming the work and for how long):

C. COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTALT PERSON: CTELEPHONE:( )

f-MALL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Tolal Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract,

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timetrame {When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how fong):

Schedule A — M/W/DBE Utilization Pian Page 5 0of 7 Revised 07.21.2016



CHICAGQO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A — M/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

0. COMPANY NAME:
ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON:__ TELEPHONE:{ )

E-MAH. ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value;

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value;

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When wilf the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how fong):

E. COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:{ )

E-MAIL ADDRESS;

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE; % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Volue only used when chonges are made and approved by Compliance during o contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Performance Timefrarne (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

F. COMPANY NAME: R e o

ADDRESS: o

CONTACT PERSON; . TELEPHONE( )

E-MAI ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE; . % of Total Contract Value:

AMENDED M/W/DBE DOLLAR VALUE: % of Total Contract Value:

NOTE: Amended Dolfar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract,

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED;

Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how tong):
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE A - M/W/DBE UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by PRIME CONTRACTOR)

AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME CONTRACTOR

To the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the facts and representations contained in this Schedule A are true and no
material facts have been omitted.

The undersigned will enter into agreements with the above listed companies for work as indicated on this Schedule A within five (5)
days after receipt of a signed contract executed by the Chicago Housing Authority. Copies of agreements including but not limited to
joint ventures, subcontracts supplier agreements, purchase orders referencing the SPEC., RFP, or Purchase Order Number shall be
forwarded to the Procurement & Contracts Department, Contract Compliance Section, 60 East Van Buren, 13" Floor, Chicago, IL
60605.

I do solemnly declare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the contents of the forgoing document are true and correct, and
that | am authorized on behalf of the Prime Contractor to make this affidavit.

NAME OF PRIME CONTRACTOR (Print or Type)

Walkw Roddoralio. Comguddands

AUTHORIZED OFFICER
K. Nam, Shac. K Newws S _8/10/307
Name Signature Date

NAME OF NOTARY (Print or Type)

STATE OF I \ \ (o  COUNTY OFJ\J ) k ONTHIS _\ 1  DAYOF
Abﬂi | "t' 20\ / BEFORE ME APPEARED (NAME) /Z// /ﬂ TO ME PERSONALLY

KNOWN WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, DID EXECUTE THE FOREGOING AFFIDAVIT, AND DID STATE THAT HE OR SHE WAS PROPERLY

AUTHORIZED BY (NAME OF COMPANY) TL\ £ U ‘P S S * e G;ﬂ)ro EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT AND DID SO AS

(SEAL) COMMISSION EXPIRES:

005 /00 e

HIS OR HER FREE ACT AND DEED. NOTARY PUBLIC

0%/ 14/2017

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 10/08/2020
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

PRIME/GENERAL CONTRACTOR’S NAME: _\W cAW( (Leduredion  Consu\vewt =

RFP/IFB/RFQ/CONTRACT or PO NUMBER: 7.2 7+ DATE FORM COMPLETED: _3// 11/ F

A T ;
PROJECT TITLE: ___Vintude Insgedmons - CeXiced Evanancitions

CONTACT NAME/TITLE: __Nawa S Seaiot Vue Wesideat / Poinciped

E-MAIL ADDRESS: N\t . S @ AW gye o sdven . cam CONTRACT AMOUNT: 3\ ’L"\I. > O, 5

P e—— S
P e

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY AND SIGN THE ACKNOWLEDGMENT ON PAGE 4
PRIOR TO COMPLETING AND SUBMITTING SCHEDULE B

Overview:

The contractor hereby agrees to comply with all the provisions of Section 3 as set forth in 24 CFR 135 and the CHA’s
Section 3 Policy. The Contractor hereby submits Schedule B to identify employment, subcontracting, and other
opportunities for Chicago Housing Authority residents and low income Chicago area residents during the term of
the contract between the Contractor and CHA. Any changes to this Utilization Plan must be approved by the
Contract Compliance Specialist, via an amended Schedule B and Section 3 Change Form, when requested.

Typeof | Contract [ Section3Requirements

Contract : Amount 3 Other Economic

Hiring Contracting .
Opportunities

Construction  All Contract 30% 10% See instructions
: Values - Of all new hires || Of total contract value
subcontracted

Other Al Contract - 30% 3% See instructions
Contracts Values Of all new hires {| Of total contract value
(Including : subcontracted

Professional
Service)
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

instructions:
Part I; Hiring

]

Per 24 CFR 135.30, Section 3 requires at least 30% of the contractor’s new hires be Section 3 residents.

The prime contractor is required to fill out the Table I.b Hiring Chart- ENTIRE WORKFORCE for both Prime and all
Subcontractors in Part §: Hiring. This chart includes Section 3 hires, AS WELL AS all other non-section 3 hires for the
scope of work,

Table 1.a SAMPLE Hiring Chart Entire Workforce for both Prime and all Subcontractors is provided to you as a
sample,

Table 1.b Hiring Chart Entire Workforce for both Prime and all Subcontractors will require you to indicate the total
workforce that you and your subcontractors already have in place and those you need to hire. You wili need to list
their (1) lob Titles, (2) Total Employees Needed at each Job Title, (3) Total Number of Employees Currently Employe
at each Job Title, {4) Total New Hires Needed for each Job Title, {5) Total Section 3 Hires for each Job Title, (6)
Anticipated Hiring Date Section 3 Hires for Each Job Title, (7) Total Columns (1) through {5) individually, and (8) Total
New Section 3 Hires Required and {9) Percentage of New Hires that are Section 3.

By filling out the hiring chart, the Contractor affirms that the jobs identified for Section 3 residents shall be for
meaningful employment,

A Prime Contractor may satisfy the CHA Resident Hiring Requirements through the hiring of Section 3 residents
through his/her subcontractors.

The Hiring Chart must be completed in its entirety, including a response for each column, in addition to proper
calculations in each field where totals are required.

If any proposed Section 3 positions cannot be filled, a Section 3 Change Form is required under the Section 3 Policy.
Prime Contractors and Subcontractors are required to use CHA's Section 3 Job Opportunities website to fill all Section
3 positions.

Part Il: Contracting

(-]

Per 24 CFR 135,30, Section 3 requires Construction contracts to subcontract at least 10% of the work to Section 3

Business Concerns and 3% of the work for all Other Contracts.

The definition of ‘Section 3 Business Concern’ under HUD Regulations is:

{1) 51 percent or more owned by section 3 residents; or

{2) Whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, at least 30 percent of whom are currently section 3
residents, or within three years of the date of first employment with the business concern were section 3
residents; or

(3) That provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25 percent of the dollar award of all
subcontracts to be awarded to business concerns that meet the qualifications set forth in paragraphs (1) or (2) in
this definition of “section 3 business concern.”

Section 3 subcontracting refers to direct participation {only subcontracts for work that is included in the scope of the

project).

Contractors shall direct their efforts to award Section 3 covered contracts, to the greatest extent feasible, to Section

3 Business Concerns in the order of priority provided in 24 CFR 135.36.

The Prime Contractor is required to fill out the contracting information in Table il: Contracting Commitments, Table

Il.a: Section 3 Business Concern Contracts, Table |1.b.: Contracting Shortfall (if necessary), and/or Table if.c: Outreach

Efforts (if necessary) of Part 1l

Table i: Contracting Commitments requires you to indicate the Total Dollar Value being subcontracted to Section 3

Business Concerns and the percentage of the total contract value, to which the total of ali Section 3 Business Concern

subcontracts is equivalent.
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CHiIcAGO Housing AUTHORITY {CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTHIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Part Hl;

@

Tabie ll.a. Section 3 Business Concern Contracts requires you to identify each Section 3 Business Concern that will
hold a subcontract under this Contract. The Company’s Name, Contract Value, and Scope of Work to be Performed
must be identified in order for the plan to be considered complete. A corresponding Schedule C must be submitted
with the Schedule B,
Table ll.b. Contracting Shortfall or Table il.c. Outreach Efforts must be completed when the Prime Contractor is
unable to meet the full minimum subcontracting requirements under 24 CFR 135,
o When there is no plan or need to subcontract, please outline the reason{s) why in Table H.b. Contracting
Shortfall
o 1f the prime contractor is unable to contract to a Section 3 Business Concern, alf outreach efforts must be
documented in Table Il.c. Qutreach Efforts You must document all of the companies that have been contacted
for subcontracting opportunities. If there are limited companies available who perform the necessary duties
under this scope of work, please indicate in the ‘reasons for not subcontracting’.
o This is required before Other Economic Opportunities are proposed.
PRIME CONTRACTOR MUST USE CHA’S SECTION 3 JOB OPPORTUNITIES WEBSITE TOQ iIDENTIFY AND HIRE ANY AND
ALL SECTION 3 EMPLOYEES, CHA WILL NOT CONSIDER OR AUTHORIZE ANY ALTERNATE PROPOSALS TO IDENTIFY
SUCH EMPLOYEES,

Other Economic Opportunities

In the event that a Prime Contractor has demonstrated no plan or need to hire and/or subcontract or is unable to
meet the hiring and/or subcontracting requirements in Part | and Part i, the Prime Contractor is reguired to provide
other economic opportunities by completing the Table #I: Other Economic Opportunities Plan(s).

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE INABILITY TO MEET THE HIRING AND/OR SUBCONTRACTING REQUIREMENT MUST BE
DOCUMENTED COMPLETELY IN PART I: HIRING AND PART I1: CONTRACTING BEFORE COMPLETING PART 1ll: OTHER
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES.

Other Economic Opportunities couid include indirect subcontracting with a Section 3 Business Concern
(subcontracting for work not included in the scope of work}, training programs, mentorship program participation,
or other economic opportunities directed towards section 3 residents and businesses. Any Other Economic
Opportunities must be proposed on pages 10 through 12 in Part 11l: OTHER ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES.

If the other forms of Other Economic Opportunities are not feasible, the Prime Contract may propose a contribution
to the Section 3 Fund. Guidance on how to contribute to the Section 3 Fund is outlined below:

o Hiring Requirements Contribution: If a Prime Contractor chooses to contribute to the Section 3 Fund as its
Other Economic Opportunity, because they cannot meet the full hiring requirements {30% of new hires), and
cannot provide other economic opportunities outlined above, then the contractor must pay 5% of the total
doilar amount of the contract for building, trade work or 1.5% for all other contracts will be paid to the Section
3 fund. NOTE: The amount shall not exceed $100,000 for any one contract,

o Contracting Requirements Contribution: If a Prime Contractor chooses to contribute to the Section 3 Fund
as its Other Economic Opportunity, because they cannot meet the full Section 3 Business Concern
subcontracting requirements, and cannot provide other economic opportunities outlined above, the
difference between 10% of the covered contract (building, trade work) or 3% (non-construction) and the
actual amount provided to Section 3 Business Concerns must be paid to the Section 3 Fund. NOTE: The
amount shall not exceed $500,000 for any one contract.

o A Prime Contractor may also pay the entire 10% of the covered contract (building, trade work) or 3% {non-
construction) if they have documented the infeasibility of offering any Other Economic Opportunities. NOTE:
The amount shall not exceed $500,000 for any one contract.
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Charts have been provided for each category accepted under Other Economic Opportunities. You must outline the
actual proposed opportunity, how you will measure the success of this opportunity, and the anticipated results. You
will only need to complete the tables that apply to your Section 3 Plan.

Please reference the Section 3 Policy for more details.

NOTE: The Chicago Housing Authority (CHA) observes a $13 per hour Minimum Wage Requirement on solicitations
advertised by the CHA on or after January 2, 2015. A copy of the CHA Minimum Wage Requirement may be
downloaded from the CHA website at:

http://www.thecha.org/assets/1/22/CHA Minimum Wage Requirement.pdf. Please note that Federal wage

determinations (either Davis-Bacon or HUD-Determined Wage Rates) preempt any conflicting State prevailing
wage rate or the Minimum Wage Requirement when the State prevailing wage rate or the Minimum Wage
Requirement is higher than the Federally-imposed wage rate (24 CFR 965).

Fhis page (page 4) must be signed by a Principal of the Contractor. The last page (page 12) must be signed

and notarized. This document is subject to change, by the CHA, at any time.

Prime Cantractor Acknowledgement of Section 3 Requirements:

<.Nmﬂ,;_ 8/14/ 20,7

Signature of 'Principal of Contractor Date

K Niaw, Sl

Print Name
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Part l: Hirin 54 SO0 VIR T VI Y AV A T e

Table I.a: SAMPLE Hiring Chart- ENTIRE WORKFORCE for both Prime and all Subcontractors

(1) 2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
Job Titles Total Number of Total Number of Tota! New Total Section Anticipated
Employees Employees Currently | Hires Needed 3 Hires for Hiring Date
Needed at each Employed at each for each Job Each job Title Saction 3 Hires
Job Title lob Title Title for Each Job Title
List the Job Titles that are needed to List how many List how many List how List the List the
complete your scope of work- employees are employees dare many of these number of anticipated hiring
including the entire workfarce for the needed to currently employed positions are Section 3 date of Section 3
Prime and any Subcontractors, This complete the at this position. currently hires you will hires you will
includes alf Section 3 and non-Section Scope of Work open. commit to for commit to for
3 joh titles. Jor each Job Titie. each position. each position.
Painters 10 8 2 0 n/a
Laborers 20 19 1 1 10/01/2017
Carpenters 15 15 0 0 nfa
Bricklayers 4 4 0 0 nfa
Sprinkler Fitter 3 3 0 0 n/a
Marble Mason 1 1 0 0 nfa
Electrician 6 5 1 0 nfa
Power Equipment Operator 2 2 0 0 nfa
iron Worker 5 5 0 0 n/a
Cement Mason 2 2 0 0 n/a
Plumber 4 4 0 0 n/a
Roofer 10 10 0 0 nfa
Administrative Assistant 2 1 1 1 08/01/2017
Superintendent 1 0 0 nfa
Payroll Coordinator B 1 1 08/01/2017
(7) Totals: 86 80 6 3
(8) Total New Section 3 Hires Required: 2
{Total of column (4} x 0.3) round up to the nearest whole number
{9) Percentage of New Hires that are Section 3: 50%
{Total of column (5} + Total of column (4)) x 100= % of New Hires

Schedule B - Section 3 Utilization Plan Page 5 of 12 May 5, 2017



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

In the Section below, complete the hiring chart in accordance with the instructions on page 2. Please reference
the Sample Hiring Chart.

Table L.b: Hiring Chart- ENTIRE WORKFORCE for both Prime and all Subcontractors

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
Job Titles Total Number of Total Number of Total New Total Section Anticipated
Employees Employees Currently | Hires Needed 3 Hires for Hiring Date
Needed at each Employed at each for each Job | Each Job Title Section 3 Hires
Job Title Job Title Title for Each Job Title
List the Job Titles that are needed to List how many List how many List how List the List the
complete your scope of work- employees are employees are many of these number of anticipated hiring
including the entire workforce for the needed to currently employed positions are Section 3 date of Section 3
Prime and any Subcontractors. This complete the at this position. currently hires you will hires you will
includes all Section 3 and non-Section Scope of Work open. commit to for commit to for
3 job titles. for each Job Title. each position. each position.

(7) Totals:

(8) Total New Section 3 Hires Required:

(Total of column (4) x 0.3) round up to the nearest whole number
(9) Percentage of New Hires that are Section 3:

(Total of column (5) + Total of column (4)) x 100= % of New Hires

NOTE: Effective January 2, 2015, the Chicago Housing Authority (CHA) observes a 513 per hour Minimum Wage Requirement to be paid to
employees of CHA Contractors, and of any subcontractors of such CHA Contractors performing work on CHA contracts
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CHIcAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY {CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(Yo Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Part II: CONTRACTING

Table Il: Contracting Commitments
In the section below, outline the total dollar value and percentage of the total contract value that will be

subcontracted with Section 3 Business Concerns.,

Total Dollar Value of Section 3 Business Concern Contracts: | $
Total Percentage of Section 3 Business Concern Contracts: %

Table Il.a.- Section 3 Business Concern Contracts: In the table on the next page, outline the Section 3 Business
Concerns that will be working on this contract. (Note: Fach subcontractor listed befow must submit a

corresponding Schedule C}

COMPANY NAME: '”fu\} "\\)eﬂe.\o?v\mﬂ% Com@c..m\f aa
ADDRESS: 1% 5 Muscsindiedd, Svwoge T L6620
CONTACT PERSON:_© o fevwier Nl TELEPHONE:. 3170 - 3F7 - Hidg

E-MAIL ADDRESS: __Gxdwnig (2 -)m\; &Q,Vﬁ,\ug\j\;w e L CR
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE: N ZH . (BHu, 94

AMENDED CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made ond approved by Compliance during o contract.

WORK YO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED: _ By ke CJ{;,pn',mﬁ s Owxacl ¢ \cwx:} o cAvd Vypaia Vb ndew 9y

*¥ Anticipated Performance 'Iéimg;fgme {When will the contractor be onsite performing the wark and for how long):
Mu Ve < A

Anticipated Start Date: W/s/ 14 Anticipated End Date:

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:

E-MAH. ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

AMENDED CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

NGTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract,

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

**Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

Anticipated Start Date: Anticipated End Date:

{if more space is needed, you can use page 8 multiple times)
Schedule B - Section 3 Wtilization Plan Page 7 of 12 May 5, 2017




CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Depariment of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN i

{To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS;

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:
AMENDED CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes ore made and approved by Compliance during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

**Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how tong):

Anticipated Start Date: Anticipated End Date:
COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

AMENDED CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during o contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

**Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

Anticipated Start Date: Anticipated End Date:

COMPANY NAME:
ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE:
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:
AMENDED CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:

NOTE: Amended Dollar Value only used when changes are made and approved by Compliance during a contract.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

**Anticipated Performance Timeframe (When will the contractor be onsite performing the work and for how long):

Anticipated Start Date: Anticipated End Date:

Schedule B - Section 3 Utilizatien Plan Page 8 of 12 May 5, 2017



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY {CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Table li.b: Contracting Shortfall

If the Prime Contractor cannot meet the minimum contracting requirements, outlined on pages 2 through 4,
provide the reasoning below. You must include the scope of work and why you cannot meet the requirements.
For additional space, please attach a document on your company’s letterhead.

Table H.c: Outreach Efforts
if the Prime Contractor is unable to find subcontractors, after exhausting all good faith efforts, to perform under
this scope of work, list the Campanies that were contacted for subcontracting opportunities for this contract.

Business Name:

Primary Contact:

Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

Reason for not
subcontracting:

Business Name:

Primary Contact:

Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

Reason for not

subcontracting:

Schedule B - Section 3 Utilization Plan Page 9of 12 May 5, 2017



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Part I": OTHER ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES (NOTE: Beginning on lanuary 2, 2015, the Chicago Housing Authority (CHA)

observes a 513 per hour Minimum Wage Requirement. This policy affects paid mentorship and internship programs, among others).

Table Ill: Other Economic Opportunities Plan(s)

THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED IF YOUR PLAN DOES NOT MEET THE MINIMUM HIRING (30% OF NEW
HIRES) AND/OR CONTRACTING (10%/3%) REQUIREMENTS.

In the space provided below, please outline your plan to provide other economic opportunities to a Section 3 or
low-income person (if more space is needed, please provide an attachment to this Schedule B). Examples of plans
may include internship programs, mentorship programs, and teaming agreements. Please note that any indirect
subcontracting should also be described in the section below. Refer to the instruction page for more information.

Indirect Participation (subcontracting to a Section 3 business for work outside the scope)
Note: An indirect subcontractor should still submit a Schedule C to correspond with this information.

COMPANY NAME:

ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Start Date: Anticipated End Date:

COMPANY NAME:
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOLLAR VALUE:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED/MATERIALS SUPPLIED:

Anticipated Start Date: Anticipated End Date:

Mentorship Program Participation
Describe in detail the work that
will be performed by the Section 3
Resident or Business Concern

Quantifiable Goals

Anticipated Results

Schedule B - Section 3 Utilization Plan Page 10 of 12 May 5, 2017




CHicaGo HousinG AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTIHJZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Training Program

Describe in detailf the work that
will be performed by the Section 3
Resident or Business Concern

Quantifiable Goals

Anticipated Results

Internship Program

Describe in detail the work that
will be performed by the Section 3
Resident or Business Concern

Quantifiable Goals

Anticipated Results

Other Results-Oriented Economic Opportunities (Please Describe)
Note: Any part-time hires can be represented here,

Describe in detail the work that
will be performed by the Section 3
Resident or Business Concern

Quantifiable Goals

Anticipated Results

Schedule B - Section 3 Utitization Plan Page 11 of 12

May S, 2017




CHICAGO HOUsING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Department of Procurement and Contracts- Compliance Division

SCHEDULE B - SECTION 3 UTILIZATION PLAN
(To Be Completed by Prime Contractor)

Please select which type of contribution is being paid into the Section 3 Fund, according to your Schedule B- Section 3
Utilization Plan. If a contribution is being made for Hiring and Contracting, you should indicate that in the chart below.

Section 3 Fund
Note: Please refer to page three (3) Part lll: Other Economic Opportunities for more details on contributions.

5% of total contract value (Construction)- Not to Exceed $100,000

Hiring
D 1.5% of total contract value (Professional Service)- Not to Exceed $100,000

O Contributing the difference between the :I 10% of total contract value (Construction)
actual subcontracting dollar amount and the Not to Exceed $500,000

Contracting minimum subcontracting requirement

D 3% (Other Contracts- including Professional Service)
Not to Exceed $500,000 Not to Exceed $500,000

Contribution to Section 3 Fund
(this is the total of all hiring and Contracting contributions identified in the Section 3 Fund chart above)

Dollar Value of Contribution | $

How will | contribute the funds? CHA can deduct portions from each of my purchase orders

By signing below, the Contractor hereby agrees to comply with the Section 3 requirements indicated above. To the extent that the
completion of this form is contingent upon future information, for example price negotiations, request for specific services, etc., the
undersigned hereby affirms and agrees to fully adhere to the CHA Section 3 Policy. Furthermore, the undersigned acknowledges and
affirms responsibility for completion and submission of this form at the time the bid or proposal is due.

|4 b

NAME OF PRIME CONTRACTOR (Fjint r Type)
T( ; N&w Aw,’
NAME OF AUTHORIZED OFFICER

S e f?fC/Wf\ Date U%/l"{/ |/
NAME OF NOTARY (Print or Type)

. Ak
stateoF _ L\l countyor__{ ;¢ lC 0N}Hfl§ H\ ¢ DAYF
R 20_\ v BEFORE ME APPEARED (NAME) A //%

TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN WHO, BEING DULY SWORNJ = FIDAVIT, AND DID STATE THAT HE OR SHE
WAS PROPERLY AUTHORIZED BY THE PRIME CONTRACT@R TO VIT A§D DID SO AS HIS OR HER FREE ACT AND
DEED. PUBLIC . ST, LUNOIS
NOTARY PUBLIC: __[5 A,/(/{ ﬂ— (SEAL):  § Mv ComEsIon EXPIRES 100812000
COMMISSION EXPIRES: _Lo /i /2.2 24 i ki

INTERNAL CHA APPROVAL:

COMPLIANCE MANAGER'S SIGNATURE DATE

INTERNAL CHA APPROVAL:

SECTION 3 ADMINISTRATOR DATE
{Applicable when Other Economic Opportunities are proposed)

Schedule B - Section 3 Utilization Plan Page 12 of 12 May 5, 2017



Attachment |

Schedule C: Letter of Intent M/W/DBE and/or Section 3 Business
Concern



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Procurement & Contracts Department Contract Compliance Division
' SCHEDULE C
Letter of Intent M/W/DBE and/or Section 3 Business Concern

Subcontractors, Suppliers, Consultants
(To Be Completed by Subcontractor and/or Self-Performing Prime Contractor)

M/W/DBE or SECTION 3 BUSINESS CONCERN NAME: KATHtexy 0 Bovweie, Pe A/b/a

DAFI(1E
Certification Status {Check One); MBE D WBE DBE TQT 1A
Section 3 Business Concern {Check One): Yes D NO

NOTE: Per CHA’s Section 3 Policy, all Section 3 Business Concerns must be self-certified in the Section 3 Business
Concern Self-Certification Registry and there will be no exceptions. Vendors will have to identify Section 3
Business Concerns and ensure those businesses are self-certified in CHA's Section 3 Business Concern Registry,

prior to contract award.

if yes, Section 3 Business Concern {Check One):

51 percent or more owned by section 3 residents

a. A public housing resident
b. Low and very-low income persons who live in the Chicago Metropolitan Area or non-metropolitan county

D Whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, at least 30 percent of whom are currently
section 3 residents, or within three years of the date of first employment with the business concern
were section 3 residents

, l That provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25 percent of the dollar award of
all subcontracts to be awarded to business concerns that meet the gualifications set forth in
paragraphs {1} or {2} in this definition of “section 3 business concern”

FEIN: enviciry: WWhite cenoer: female
contacr namesmme: Feathleen O'Donnell / president

e.mail appress. fodonnell@tripartiteinc.com

IFB/RFP/CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER NO.: IFB EVENT #2277 (201 7)

PROJECT TITLE: FACADE INSPECTION — CRITICAL EXAMINATIONS DATE FORM COMPLETED: 8 /1 2117
priME conTracTor: YValker Restoration 312.614.1062
(NAME) {TELEPHONE NUMBER)

NOTE: M/W/DBE contractors must attach a Letter of Certification from one of the certifying agencies listed on
the Schedule A - M/W/DBE Utilization Plan. For Section 3 Business Concern {$3BC) contractors/subcontractors,
the owner or employee of the S3BC cannot also be an employee of the Prime Contractor on a contract per HUD
Regulations, ‘

1. Will the Subcontractor contract any of the work to be performed on this contract to another
firm? Yes D No

I yes, explain below {include dollar amount & percentage that will be subcontracted to other firms):

Page 1 of 2
Schedude C -~ Letter of Intent Revised 05.08.2017



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY { CHA)
Procurement & Contracts Department Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE C
Letter of Intent M/W/DBE and/or Section 3 Business Concern

Subcontractors, Suppliers, Consultants
(To Be Completed by Subcontractor and/or Self-Performing Prime Contractor)

2. List commodities/services to be provided for the above-referenced contract:
facade inspections and reports - Architectural

3. Indicate the total dollar vafue: §_(,¢) , () { O
e /

4. Terms of the agreement including but not imited to joint venture, subcontract, supplier or
purchase order agreerents on the above-referenced contract (timeframe and other
subcontract detaits):

5. Per HUD Definition, “Subcontractor means any entity (other than a person who is an employee of the
tontractor) which has a contract with a contractor to undertake a portion of the contractor’s
obligation for the performance of work generated by the expenditure of Section 3 covered assistance,
or arising in connection with a section 3 covered project, *

Does the subcontractor comply with the above definition and does NOT have any business interests

related to the Prime? VYes NO
AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned will enter into a signed agreement with the Prime Contractor listed above within five (5) days
after receipt of a signed contract executed by the Chicago Housing Authority.

I do solemnly declare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the contents of the forgoing document are
true and correct, and that | am authorized on behalf of the Subcontractor to make this affidavit.

Kathleen O'Donneli, pc dibfa Tripartite, inc.

&?ME %@WBE/DBE SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER - PRINT OR TYPE)
A A T, 3/ /Q,/?

[;?ATURE OF AUTHORIZED PRINCIPAL OR AGENT] {DATE)

naea N Uao,

{NAME OF NOTARY - PRINT OR TYPE)

stateoF_ +~N01s countvor_( Ok
onms_ |47 DAY OFJQ Wj Lt 20 | T
BEFORE ME APPEARED (NAME) ‘1(‘%7/77 /&ﬂ /) /DO ned / to me personally known who,

being duly sworn, did execute the foregoing affidavit, and did state that he or she was properly authorized by
to exegute the affidavit and did so as his or her free act and deed,

NOTARYPUBL!C?%/{;’A(;@/_M /// (bt

KRISTEN N WiSE

- y WLG Q"? 5 : Nma!?gjtilicc'%%éfseEu?ILninols
COMMISSION EXPIRES: ‘E}[J /n/(/bQ/( * 4 aCﬂ:{h My Commission Expires

Page 2 of 2 September 27,2017
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DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES

CITY OF CHICAGO

August 15, 2017

Kathleen O’Donnell

Kathleen O’'Donnell P.C., dba Tripartite, Inc.
4720 N. Virginia Ave.

Chicago, IL 60625-3708

E-mail: kodonnell@tripartiteinc.com

Dear Kathleen O'Donnell:

This letter is to inform you that the City of Chicago has extended your status as a Women-
Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) until October 15, 2017. We are providing this
extension to allow enough time for you to provide any additional documentation that your
application may be missing and/or for our office to complete our review of all of the

submitted documents.

This extension does not guarantee eligibility in the program but will act as a courtesy
extension until processing has been completed.

Please present this letter and a copy of your last certification letter as evidence of your
certification with bid document submittals as needed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at (312) 744-4900.,

Sincerely,

Mrna‘%’ )
George Coleman Jr.
Deputy Procurement Officer

GCffn

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 806, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602



DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
CITY OF CHICAGO

AUG 3 0 2013

Kathleen O'Donnell

Kathleen O'Donnell P.C. DBA Tripartite, Inc.
4720 N. Virginia Ave

Chicago, IL 60625

Dear Ms. O'Donnell:

We are pleased to inform you that Kathleen O'Donnell P.C. has been recertified as a Women
Business Enterprise (“WBE”) by the City of Chicago (“City”). This WBE certification is valid
until 08/15/2017; however your firm's certification must be revalidated annually. In the past the
City has provided you with an annual letter confirming your certification; such letters will no
longer be issued. As a consequence, we require you to be even more diligent in filing your
annual No-Change Affidavit 60 days before your annual anniversary date.

It is now your responsibility to check the City’s certification directory and verify your certification
status. As a condition of continued certification during the five year period stated above, you
must file an annual No-Change Affidavit. Your firm’s annual No-Change Affidavit is due by
08/15/2014, 08/15/2015, and 08/15/2016. Please remember, you have an affirmative duty to
file your No-Change Affidavit 60 days prior to the date of expiration. Failure to file your
annual No-Change Affidavit may result in the suspension or rescission of your certification.

Your firm's five year certification will expire on 08/15/2017. You have an affirmative duty to file
for recertification 60 days prior to the date of the five year anniversary date. Therefore, you

must file for recertification by 06/15/2017.

It is important to note that you also have an ongoing affirmative duty to notify the City of any
changes in ownership or control of your firm, or any other fact affecting your firm's eligibility for
certification within 10 days of such change. These changes may include but are not limited to
a change of address, change of business structure, change in ownership or ownership
structure, change of business operations, gross receipts and or personal net worth that exceed
the program threshold. Failure to provide the City with timely notice of such changes may
result in the suspension or rescission of your certification. In addition, you may be liable for civil
penalties under Chapter 1-22, “False Claims”, of the Municipal Code of Chicago.

Please note — you shall be deemed to have had your certification lapse and will be ineligible to
participate as a WBE if you fail to:

e File your annual No-Change Affidavit within the required time period;
 Provide financial or other records requested pursuant to an audit within the required

time period;

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 806, CHICAGO ILLINOIS 60602 q] ‘



Kathleen O'Donnell P.C. Page 2 of 2

e Notify the City of any changes affecting your firm's certification within 10 days of such

change; or
e File your recertification within the required time period.

Please be reminded of your contractual obligation to cooperate with the City with respect to any
reviews, audits or investigation of its contracts and affirmative action programs. We strongly
encourage you to assist us in maintaining the integrity of our programs by reporting instances
or suspicions of fraud or abuse to the City’s Inspector General at
chicagoinspectorgeneral.org, or 866-1G-TIPLINE (866-448-4754).

Be advised that if you or your firm is found to be involved in certification, bidding and/or
contractual fraud or abuse, the City will pursue decertification and debarment. In addition to
any other penalty imposed by law, any person who knowingly obtains, or knowingly assists
another in obtaining a contract with the City by falsely representing the individual or entity, or
the individual or entity assisted is guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by incarceration in the
county jail for a period not to exceed six months, or a fine of not less than $5,000 and not more

than $10,000 or both.

Your firm's name will be listed in the City’s Directory of Minority and Women-Owned Business
Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of:

NAICS Code(s):
541310 - Architectural (except landscape) Design Services

Your firm's participation on City contracts will be credited only toward Women Business
Enterprise goals in your area(s) specialty. While your participation on City contracts is not
limited to your area of specialty, credit toward goals will be given only for work that is self-
performed and providing a commercially useful function that is done in the approved specialty

category.

Thank you for your interest in the City's Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprise
(MBE/WBE) Program.

Sincerely,

e L. Rhee
Chief Procure Officer

JLR/ha



CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY {CHA)
Procurement & Contracts Department Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE ¢
Letter of Intent M/W/DBE and/or Section 3 Business Concern

Subcontractors, Suppliers, Consultants
(To Be Completed by Subcontracror and/or Self-Performing Prime Contractor)

M/W/DBE or SECTION 3 BUSINESS CONCERN NAME: T4 Development Company, Inc.
Certification Status (Check One):  MBE[ | wee[ | pee[ |
Section 3 Business Concern (Check One}: Yes NO D

NOTE: Per CHA"s Section 3 Policy, all Section 3 Business Concerns must be self-certified in the Section 3 Business
Concern Self-Certification Registry and there will be no exceptions. Vendors will have to identify Section 3
Business Concerns and ensure those businesses are self-certified in CHA’s Section 3 Business Concern Registry,
prior to contract award.

if yes, Section 3 Business Concern (Check One):

51 percent or more owned by section 3 residents
& A public housing resident
b. Low and very-low income persons who live in the Chicago Metropolitan Area or non-metropolitan county

D Whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, at least 30 percent of whom are currently
section 3 residents, or within three years of the date of first employment with the business concern
were section 3 residents

That provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25 percent of the dollar award of
all subcontracts to be awarded to business concerns that meet the qualifications set forth in
paragraphs (1] or (2) in this definition of “section 3 business concern”

fri metican =
ETHNigiTy; African America GENDER: | Ol

Roxanna Daniel - President

FEIN:

CONTACT NAME/TITLE:

in i fo} At
E-MAIL ADDRESS: admin@tajdevelopment.com

vent 2277
IFB/RFP/CONTRACT OR PURCHASE QRDER ND.: E

PROJECT TITLE; [4020¢ Inspecions DATE FORM COMPLETED: 0 1912017
PRIME CONTRACTOR: Walker Restoration Consultants 847-697-2640
(NAME} (TELEPHONE NUMBER)

NOTE: M/W/DBE contractors must attach a Letter of Certification from one of the certifying agencies listed on
the Schedule A - M/W/DBE Utilization Plan, For Section 3 Business Concern {S3BC) contractors/subcontractors,
the owner or employee of the 53BC tannot also be an employee of the Prime Contractor an a contract per HUD
Reguiations,

1. Will the Subtontractor contract any of the work to be performed on this tontract to another
firm? Yes No D

If yes, explain below {Include dollar amount & percentage that will be subcontracted 10 other firms):
30% will be subconimcted $7 389,16

Page I of 2
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY (CHA)
Procurement & Contracts Department Contract Compliance Division

SCHEDULE C
Letter of Intent M/W/DBE and/or Section 2 Business Concern

Subcontractors, Suppliers, Consultants
(To Be Completed by Subcontractor and/or Self-Performing Prime Contractor}

2. List commaodities/services to be provided for the above-referenced contract:
Brick Openings and Closings & Baom Lift Access

3. Indicate the total dollar value; $24,630.54

4. Terms of the agreement including but not limited to joint venture, subcontract, supplier or
purchase order agreements on the above-referenced contract {imeframe and other
subcontract details):

3. Per HUD Definition, “Subcontractor means any entity (other than a persen who is an employee of the
contractor) which has a contract with a contractor to undertake a portion of the contractor's
obligation for the performance of work generated by the expenditure of Section 3 covered assistance,
or arising in connection with a section 3 covered project. "

Does the subcontractor comply with the above definition and does NOT have any business interests
related to the Prime?  Yes NO

AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned will enter into a signed agreement with the Prime Contractor listed above within five (5) days
after receipt of a signed contract executed by the Chicago Housing Authority,

| do solemnly dectare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the contents of the forgoing document are
trie and correct, and that | am authorized on behalf of the Subcontractor to make this affidavit.

Taj Development Company, Inc.
(NAME OF MBE/WBE/DBE SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER - PRINT OR TYPE)

- fad et .
{SIGNATURE OF g DRIZED PRINCIPAL 3R AGENT) {DATE}
———rt -
‘H tSén [ HomAas
{NAME OF NOTARY - PRINT OR TYPE)
SYATE OF Minois COUNTY OF  Cook
ON THIS __ 1514 DAY OF____August 2017
BEFORE ME APPEARED (NAME) _ Margarst Viilson to me personally known who,
being duly sworn, did execute the toregoing affidavit, and did state that he or she was properly authorized by
T8j Development Company, Inc. ,}to execute the affidayjt and did so as his or her free act and deed.
T ; 4 H AT N gl T R Y B et .
NOTARY PUBLIC: / ﬁ%] & \Q{! Ny (SEAL) KE&??;;HSOM,AS >
' N 2d

. o Rotary Py . State of Mingi

COMMISSION EXPIRES: /O &[0 - (7/2 U/ ﬁ ; My Commission Expites ey 26.0.123919 g
Page2 0f 2 & O T g g

ey
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Attachment J

Certifications and Representations of Offerors, Non-Construction Contracts
HUD 5369-C



U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No: 2577-0180 (exp. 7/30/96)

and Urban Development
Ctlice of Public and Indian Mousing

Certifications and
Representations

of Offerors
Non-Construction Contract

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 5 minutes per response, including the time for reviewlng instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintalning the data needed, and compisting and reviewing the collaction of information.

This form includes clauses required by OMB's common rule on bidding/oftering procedures, implemantad by HUD in 24 GFR 85.36, and those requijements
setforth in Executive Order 11626 for small, minority, women-owned businesses, and caerlifications for indepandent price determination, and confiict of interest.
The form is required tor nonconstruction contracts awarded by Housing Agencies (HAs). The form is used by bidders/otferors to certify to the HA's Contracling
Officer for contract compliance. 11 the form were not used, HAs would be unable to enforce theit contracts. Responses to the collaction of information are

required to obtaln a bensfit or to retain a beneflt. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.

1. Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement

{a) The bidder/offeror represents and certifies as parst of its bid/
offer that, except for full-time bona fide employees working
solely for the bidder/offeror, the bidder/offeror:

(1)[ 1has, [¥] has not employed or retained any person or
company 1o solicit or obtain this contract; and

(2)[ ] bas, [X] has not paid or agreed to pay to any person
or company employed or retained 1o solicit or obtain this
contract any commission, percentage, brokerage, or other
fee contingent upon or resulting from the award of this
contract,

{b) If the answer to either (a)}(1) or (a) (2} above is affirmative,
the bidder/offeror shall make an immediate and full written
disclosure to the PHA Contracting Officer,

{¢) Any misrepresentation by the bidder/offeror shall give the
PHA the right to (1) terninate the resultant contract; (2) at its
discretion, to deduct from contract payments the amount of any
commission, percentage, brokerage, or other contingent fee; or
(3) take other remedy pursuant 10 the contract,

2. Small, Minority, Wemen-Owned Business Concern Rep-
resentation

The bidder/offeror represents and certifies as part of its bid/ offer

that it

(@)1 1is, {>¢}is not a small business concern, “Small business
concern,” as used in this provision, means a concern, includ-
ing its affiliates, that is independently owned and operated,
not dominant in the field of operation in which it is bidding,
and qualified as a small business under the criteria and size
standards in 13 CFR 121,

(b3 {x¢1is, [ ]isnot a women-owned small business concern.
“Women-owned,” as used in this provision, means a small
business that is at least 1 percent owned by a woman or
women who are U.S. citizens and who also control and
operate the business, (wWomen - Cuned Su vConsaiony™

(c){ 1is,| ]isnotaminority enterprise which, pursuant to
Executive Order 11625, is defined as a business which is at
least 51 percent owned by one or more minority group
members or, in the case of a publicly owned business, at least
51 percent of its voting stock is owned by one or more
minority group members, and whose management and daily
operations are controlied by one or more such individuals.

For the purpose of this definition, minority group members are:
(Check the block applicable 1o you)
I ] Black Americans [ 1 Asian Pacific Americans
{ 1} Hispanic Americans [ ] Asian Indian Americans

I ] Native Americans I 1 Hasidic Jewish Americans

3. Certificate of Independent Price Determination
(a) The bidder/offeror certifies tha—

(1) The prices in this bid/offer have been arrived at indepen-
dently, without, for the purpose of restricting competi-
tion, any consultation, communication, or agreement
with any other bidder/offeror or competitor relating to (i)
those prices, {ii) the intention to submit a bid/offer, or
(iif) the methods or factors used to calculate the prices
offered,

{2) The prices in this bid/offer bave not been and will not be
knowingly disclosed by the bidder/offeror, directly or
indirectly, to any other bidder/offeror or competitor be-
fore bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid solicitation)
or contract award (in the case of a negotiated solicitation)
unless otherwise required by law; and

{3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder/
offeror to induce any other concem to submit or not to
submit a bid/offer for the purposc of restricting compeétition,

(b) Each signature on the bid/offer is considered 10 be a certifi-
cation by the signatory that the signatory:

(1) Is the person in the bidder/offeror’s organization respon-
sible for determining the prices being offered in this bid
or proposal, and that the signatory has not participated
and will notparticipate in any action contrary to subpara-
graphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above; or

(2) (i} Has been authorized, in writing, to act as agent for the

following principals in certifying that those principals
have not participated, and will not participate in any
action contrary 10 subparagraphs (a)(1) through (a)(3)
above {insert full name of person(s) in the bidder/offeror’s
organization responsible for determining the prices of-
fered in this bid or proposal, and the title of his or her
pusition in We bidder/fofferor’s organization};
(1i) As an authorized agent, does certify that the princi-
pals named in subdivision (b){2)(1) above have not par-
ticipated, and will not participate, in any action contrary
o subparagraphs {a)(I) through (a)(3) above; and
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(iii) Asanagent, has not personally participated, and will
not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs
(a)(1) through (a)(3) above.

(c) If the bidder/offeror deletes or modifies subparagraph (a)2
above, the bidder/offeror must furnish with its bid/offer a
signed statement setting forth in detail the circumstances of
the disclosure.

4. Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification

(a) The Contractor warrants that to the best of its knowledge and
belief and except as otherwise disclosed, it does not have any
organizational conflict of interest which is defined as a
situation in which the nature of work under a proposed
contract and a prospective contractor’s organizational, fi-
nancial, contractual or other interest are such that:

(i) Award of the contract may result in an unfair competi-
live advantage;

(i1) The Contractor’s objectivity in performing the con-
tract work may be impaired; or

(iii) That the Contractor has disclosed all relevant infor-
mation and requested the HA to make a determination
with respect to this Contract.

(b) The Contractor agrees that if after award he or she discovers
an organizational conflict of interest with respect to this
contract, he or she shall make an immediate and full disclo-
sure in writing to the HA which shall include a description of
the action which the Contractor has taken or intends to
eliminate or neutralize the conflict. The HA may, however,
terminate the Contract for the convenience of HA if it would
be in the best interest of HA.

(c) In the event the Contractor was aware of an organizational
conflict of interest before the award of this Contract and
intentionally did not disclose the conflict to the HA, the HA
may terminate the Contract for default.

(d) The Contractor shall require a disclosure or representation
from subcontractors and consultants who may be ina position
to influence the advice or assistance rendered to the HA and
shallinclude any necessary provisions to eliminate or neutralize
conflicts of interest in consultant agreements or subcontracts
involving performance or work under this Contract,

5. Authorized Negotiators (RFPs only)

The offeror represents that the following persons are authorized
to negotiate on its behalf with the PHA in connection with this
request for proposals: (list names, titles, and telephone numbers
of the authorized negotiators):

6. Conflict of Interest

In the absence of any actual or apparent conflict, the offeror, by
submission of a proposal, hereby warrants that to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent conflict of interest
exists with regard to my possible performance of this procure-
ment, as described in the clause in this solicitation titled “Orga-
nizational Conflict of Interest.”

7. Offeror's Signature

The offeror hereby certifies that the information contained in
these certifications and representations is accurate, complete,
and current.

f(_ JA{_;M,V jéu:- W)J:i"f?

Signature & Date:

K ANane Shien

Typed or Printed Name:

b Nete Inegiola

Title:
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General Conditions for Non-Construction

Contracts
Section | ~ (With or without Maintenance Work)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Office of Labor Relations
OMB Approvat No. 2577-0157 {exp. 01/31/2014)

Public Reporting Burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 0.08 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the coilection of infarmation. Send
comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggeslions for reducing this burden, to the
Reports Management Officer, Office of Information Policies and Syslems, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Washington, D.C.
20410-3600; and fo the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (2577-0167), Washington, D.C. 20503. Do not send this

comgleted form to either of ihese addressecs.

Applicability. This form HUD-5370-C has 2 Sections. These
Sections must be inserted into non-construction contracts as
described below:

1} Non-construction contracts (without maintenance)
greater than $100,000 - use Section [;

2} Maintenance contracts {including nonroutine
maintenance as defined at 24 CFR 968.105} greater than
$2,000 but not more than $100,000 - use Section II;
and

3) Maintenance contracts {including nonroutine
maintenance), greater than $100,000 — use Sections |
and H.

e o e W

1. Definitions

The following definitions are applicable Lo this contract:
(a} 'Authority or Housing Authority (HA) means the
Housing Authiority.

{b) 'Contract' means the contract entered into between the
Authority and the Contractor. It includes the contract form,
the Certifications and Representations, these contract
clauses, and the scope of work, It includes alf formal
changes to any of those documenis by addendum, Change
Order, or other modification.

(c) ‘Contractor' means the person or other entity entering into
the contract with the Authority fo perform alf of the work
required under the contract,

{(d) 'Day' means calendar days, unless otherwise staled,

{e) 'HUD means the Secretary of Housing and Urban
development, his delegates, siiccessors, and assigns, and
the officers and employees of the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development acting for
and on behalf of the Secretary.

2. Changes

{8} The HA may at any time, by written order, and witholt
notice to the sureties, if any, make changes within the
general scope of this contract in the services to be
performad or supplies to be delivered.

(b} ¥f any such change causes an increase or decrease in the
hourly rate, the not-to-exceed amount of the contract, or
the time required for pedformance of any part of the work
under this contract, whether or not changed by the order,
or otherwise affects the conditions of this contract, the HA
shall make an equitable adjustment in the not-to-exceed
amount, the hourly rate, the delivery schedule, or other
affected terms, and shall modify the contract accordingly.

{c} The Contractor must assert its right to an equitable
adjustment under this clause within 30 days from the date
of receipt of the written order. However, if the HA decides
that the facts justify it, the HA may receive and act upon a

proposal submitted befare final payment of the contract,

(d) Failure to agree to any adjustment shall be a dispute under
clause Disputes, herein. However, nothing in this clause
shall excuse the Contractor from proceeding with the
contract as changed.

{e) No services for which an additional cost or fee will be
charged by the Contractor shall be furnished without the
prior writlen consent of the HA,

3. Termination for Convenience and Defauilt

{a) The HA may ferminale this contract in whole, or from time
to time in part, for the HA's convenience or the failure of
the Contractor to fulfill the contract obiigations (default}.
The HA shall terminate by delivering fo the Contractor a
written Notice of Termination specifylng the nature, extent,
and effective date of the termination. Upon receipt of the
notice, the Contractor shall: (i} immediately discontinue all
services affected (unless the notice directs otherwise); and
(i) deliver to the HA all information, reports, papers, and
other materials accumulated or generated in performing
this contract, whether completed or in process.

{b} If the termination is for the convenience of the HA, the HA
shall be liable only for payment for services rendered
before the effective date of the termination.

(c) I the termination is due to the failure of the Contractor {o
fuifill its obligations undes the contract (default), the HA
may (i) require the Contractor 10 deliver to i, in the manner
and to the extent directed by the HA, any work as
described in subparagraph (a)(ii) above, and compensation
be determined in accordance with the Changes clause,
paragraph 2, above; (i) take over the work and prosecute
the same to completion by contract or otherwise, and the
Contraclor shall be Hable for any additional cost incurred by
the HA; (iii) withhold any payments to the Contractor, for
the purpose of off-set or partial payment, as the case may
be, of amounts owed to the HA by the Contractor.

{d) I, afler termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations
{defaull), it is determined that the Contractor had not failed,
the termination shall be deemed to have been eflected for
the convenience of the HA, and the Contractor shall been
titled to payment as described in paragraph (b) above.

(e} Any disputes with regard to this clause are expressly made
subject to the ferms of clause titled Disputes herein.

4. Examination and Retention of Contractor's Records

{a) The HA, HUD, or Comptroller General of the United States,
or any of their duly authorized representatives shall, until 3
years aftes final payment under this contract, have actess
to and the right to examine any of the Contractor's directly
pertinent books, documents, papers, or other records
involving transactions relaled to this contract for the
purpose of making audil, examination, excerpts, and
franscriptions.




{b) The Contractor agrees to include in first-tier subcontracts
under this contract a clause substantially the same as
paragraph (a) above. "Subcontract,” as used in this clause,
excludes purchase orders not exceeding $10,000.

(¢} The periods of access and examination in paragraphs (a)
and (b) above for records relating to:

(i} appeals under the clause titled Disputes;
(i} litigation: or settlernent of claims arising from
the performance of this contract; or,
(i) costs and expenses of this contract to which the

HA, HUD, or Comptroller General or any of their duly
authorized representatives has taken exception shall
continue until dispasition of such appeals, litigation, claims,
or exceptions.

5. Rights in Data (Ownership and Proprietary interest)

The HA shall have exclusive ownership of, all proprieiary
interest in, and the right lo full and exclusive possession of all
information, materials and documents discovered or produced
by Contractor pursuant to the terms of this Contract, including
but not limited te reports, memoranda or letters conceming the
research and reporting tasks of this Contract.

6. Energy Efficiency

The contractor shall comptly with alf mandatory standards and
policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the
engrgy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy
Pelicy and Conservation Act (Pub.L. 94-163) for the State in
which the work under this contract is performed.

7. Disputes

(8) Alfdisputes arising under or relating o this contract, except
for disputes anising under clauses contained in Section I,
Labor Standards Proyisions. inctuding any claims for
damages for the alleged breach there of which are not
disposed of by agreement, shall be resolved under this
clause.

{b} Al claims by the Contractor shali be made in wriling and
submitted to the HA. A claim by the HA against the
Contractor shall be subject to a writien decision by the HA.

{c} The HA shali, with reasonable promptness, but in 1o event
in no more than 60 days, render a decision concerning any
claim hereunder. Unless the Contraclor, within 30 days
after receipt of the HA's decision, shall notify the HA in
writing that it takes exception fo such decision, the decision
shadl be final and conclusive.

{d) Provided the Contractor has (i) given the notice within the
time stated in paragraph (c) above, and (i) excepted its
claim refating 1o such decision from the fina! release, and
{iti} brought suit against the HA not later than one year after
receipt of final payment, or if final payment has not been
made, not later than one year after the Contractor has had
a reasonable time 1o respond to a written request by the
HA that it submif a final voucher and release, whichever is
eariier, then the HA's decision shall not be final or
conclusive, but the dispute shall be delermined on the
merits by a court of competent jusisdiction.

(e} The Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance of
this contract, pending final resolution of any request for
relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the contract,
and comply with any decision of the HA.

8. Cortract Termination; Debarment

A breach of these Contract clauses may be grounds for
termination of the Contract and for debarment or derial of
participation in HUD programs as a Contractor and a
subcontractor as provided in 24 CFR Panl 24.

9. Asslignment of Contract

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interast in this
contract; except that claims for monies due or to become due
from the HA under the contract may be assigned to a bank,
trust company, or other financial institution. If the Contractor is a
partnership, this contract shall inure 1o the benefit of the
surviving or remaining member(s) of such parinership approved
by the HA.

10, Certificate and Release

Prior to final payment under this cantract, or prior to settlement
upon termination of this contract, and as a condition precedent
thereto, the Contractor shall execute and deliver to the HA a
cettificate and release, In a form acceptabie to the HA, of ai
claims against the HA by the Contractor under and by virtue of
this contract, other than such claims, if any, as may be
specifically excepted by the Contractor in stated amounts set
forth therein.

11. Organizational Confticts of Interest

(@) The Contractor warrants that to the best of its knowledge
and belief and except as otherwise disclosed, it does not
have any organizational conflict of interest which is defined
as a situation in which the nature of work under this
contract and a contractor's organizational, financial,
contractual or other interests are such that:

{i} Award of the contract may restll in an unfair
compelitive advantage; or

(i} The Contractor's objectivity in performing the contract
work may be impaired,

{b) The Contractor agrees that if after award it discovers an
organizational conflict of interest with respect to this
contract or any task/detivery arder under the contract, he or
she shall make an immediate and fuli disclosure in writing
to the Conlracting Officer which shall include a description
of the action which the Contractor has taken or intends to
take to eliminate or neutralize the confiict. The HA may,
however, terminate the contract or task/delivery order for
the convenience of the HA if it would be in the best interest
of the HA.

{c) In the event the Contractor was aware of an organizational
confiict of interest before the award of this contract and
mtentionally did not disclose the conflict to the Contracting
Officer, the HA may terminate the contract for default.

(d) The terms of this clause shall be included in all
subcontracts and consuiting agreements wherein the work
to be performed is simifar to the service provided by the
prime Contractor. The Contracter shall include in such
subcontracts and consulting agreements any necessary
provisions to eliminate or neutralize conflicts of interest

12. inspection and Acceptance

{a} The HA has the right to review, require correction, i
necessary, and accept the work products produced by the
Contractor. Such review(s) shali be carried out within 30
days so as (o not impede the work of the Contractor, Any
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product of work shail be deemed accepied as submitied if

the HA does not issue written comments and/or required
corrections within 30 days from the date of receipt of such
product from the Contractor,

(b} The Contractor shall make any reguired corrections
promptly at no additional charge and return a revised copy
of the product to the HA within 7 days of notification or a
later date if extended by the HA.

(e} Failure by the Contractor to proceed with reasonable
promptness to make necessary corrections shall be a
defauit. if the Contractor's submission of cofrected work
remains unacceptable, the HA may terminate this contract
{or the task order involved) or reduce the contract price of
cost to reffect the reduced value of services received.

13. Interest of Members of Congress

No member of or defegate to the Congress of the Uniled States
of America or Resident Commissioner shalf be admitted 1o any
share or part of this contract or to any benefit to arise there
from, but this provision shall not be consirued to extend to this
contract if made with a corporation for its general benefit,

14. Interest of Members, Officers, or Employees and Former

Members, Officers, or Employees

No member, officer, or employee of the HA, no member of the
governing body of the locality in which the project is situated, no
member of the governing body In which the HA was activated,
and no other pubic official of such locality or localities who
exercises any funclions or responsibilities with respect to the
project, shail, during his or her tenure, or for one year
thereafter, have any interest, direct or indirect, in this contract or
the proceeds thereot.

15, Limitation on Payments to Influence Certain Federal

Transactions

{a) Definitions. As used in this clause:

"Agency”, as defined in 5 1.5.C. 552(f), includes Federal
executive departments and agencies as weil as independent
regulatory commissions and Government corporations, as
defined in 31 U.S.C. 9101{1).

"Covered Federal Action” means any of the following
Federat actions:

(i) The awarding of any Federal contract;
(ii) The making of any Federal grant;
{iti) The making of any Federal loan;
(iv) The eniering into of any cooperative agreement; and,
(v The extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.
Covered Federal action does not include receiving from an
agency a commitment providing for the Uniled States 1o insure
ot guarantee a loan.

“Indian tribe" and "tribal organization" have the meaning
provided in section 4 of the indian Self-Determination and
Education Assistance Act (25 U.8.C, 450B). Alaskan Natives
are included under the definitions of Indian tribes in that Act.

"Infiuencing or attempting to influence” means making, with
the intent fo influence, any communication to or appearance
before an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Cengress, an officer or employee of Cengress, or an employee
of a Member of Congress in connection with any covered
Federal action.

"Local government” means a unit of government in a State
and, if chartered, established, or otherwise recognized by a
State for the performance of a governmental duty, including a
local public authority, a special district, an intrastate district, a
council of governments, a sponsor group representative
organization, and any other instrumentality of a tocal
government,

"Officer or employee of an agency” includes the foliowing
individuals who are employed by an agency:

(i} Anindividual who is appointed to a position in the
Governmend under fitle 5, U.S.C., including a position
under a temporary appaintment;

(iiy A member of the uniformed services as defined in
section 202, title 18, U.8.C;

{ii) A special Government employee as defined in section
202, titie 18, LL.S.C.; and,

{(iv) Anindividuai who is a member of a Federal advisory
commitiee, as defined by the Federal Advisory
Commitlee Act, title 5, appendix 2.

“Person” means an individual, corporation, company,
association, authorily, firm, partnership, society, State, and local
government, regardless of whether such entity is operated for
profit or not for profit. This term excludes an Indian tribe, ribal
arganization, or other Indian organization with respect to
expenditures specifically permitted by other Federal law.

"Recipient” includes all contractors, subcontractors al any
tier, and subgrantees at any tier of the recipient of funds
received in connection with a Federal contract, grant, loan, or
conperative agreement. The lerm excludes an Indian tribe, tribal
organization, or any cther Indian arganization with respect to
expenditures specifically permitied by other Federal law.

“Regutarly employed means, with respect to an officer or
employee of a person requesting or receiving a Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, an officer or
employee who is employed by such person for at least 130
working days within one year immediately preceding the date of
the submission that initiates agency consideration of such
person for receipt of such contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement. An officer or employee who is employed by such
person for less than 130 working days within one year
immediately preceding the date of submission that initiates
agency consideration of such person shall be considered to be
regularly employed as soon as he or she is employed by such
person for 130 working days,

“State” means a Stale of the United States, the District of
Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, a territory or
possession of the United States, an agency or instrumentality of
a Stale, and a mutti-State, regional, or inferstate entity having
governmental duties and powers.

(b} Prohibition.

(iy Section 1352 of fitle 31, U.S.C. provides in part that no
approptiated funds may be expended by the recipient
of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement to pay any person for influencing or
aftempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, 8 Member of Congress, an officer of
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member
of Congress in connection with any of the following
covered Federal actions: the awarding of any Federal
contracy, the making of any Federal grant, the making
of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of
any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement.

{i) The prohibition does not apply as follows:
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(1) Agency and legisiative liaison by Own
Employees.
{a) The prohibition on the use of appropriated
funds, in paragraph (i) of this section, does not
apply in the case of a payment of reasonable

compensation made to an officer or employee of

a person requesting or receiving a Federa!

contract, grant, foan, or cooperative agreement, if

the payment is for agency and legislative
aclivities not directly related to a covered Federat
action.

{b) For purposes of paragraph (b){i){1)(a) of
this clause, providing any information specifically

requested by an agency or Congress is permitted

at any time,

(¢} The following agency and legistative liaison
aclivilies are permitied at any time only where
they are not related to a specific solicitation for
any covered Federal action:

(1) Discussing with an agency

{including individual demonstrations) the qualities

and characteristics of the person's products or
services, conditions or terms of sale, and service
capabilities; and,

(2) Technical discussions and other
activities regarding the application or adaptation
of the person's products or services for an
agency's use,

{d) The following agency and iegistative liaison
activities are permitted where they are prior to
formal solicitation of any covered Federal action:

(1}Providing any information not
specifically requested bul necessary for an
agency to make an informed decision about
initiation of a covered Federal action;

{2)Technical discussions regarding the
preparation of an unsolicited proposal prior to its

official submission; and

(3)Capabitity presentations by persons
seeking awards from an agency pursuant {o the
provisions of the Small Business Act, as
amended by Public Law 95-507 and other
subsequent amendments.,

(e} Only those activities expressly authorized
by subdivision {b)(ii){1)(a) of this clause are
permitted under this clause.

{2) Professional and technical services.

(a) The prohibition on the use of appropriaied
funds, in subparagraph {b){i) of this clause,
does not apply in the case of-

{iy A payment of reasonable compensation
made to an officer or employee of a
person requesting or receiving a
covered Federal action or an extension,
centinuation, renewal, amendment, or
maodification of a covered Federa!
aclion, if payment is for professional or
technical services rendered directly in
the preparation, submission, or
negotiation of any bid, proposal, or
application for that Federal action or for
meeting requirements imposed by or
pursuart to law as a condition for
receiving that Federal action.

(i) Any reasonable payment to a person,
other than an officer or employee of a

person requesting or receiving a
covered Federal action or an extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of a covered Federal action
if the payment is for professional or
technical services rendered directly in
the preparation, submission, or
negotiation of any bid, proposal, or
application for that Federal astion or for
meeting requirements imposed by or
pursuant to law as a condition for
receiving that Federal action. Persons
ofher than officers or employees of a
person requesting or receiving a
covered Federal action include
consultants and trade associations.

{b) For purposes of subdivision {b)ii}2)}(a) of
clause, “professional and technical services"
shall be fimited to advice and analysis
direclly applying any professional or
technicat discipline.

{c) Requirements imposed by or pursuant to law
as a condition for receiving a covered
Federal award include those required by law
or regulation, or reasonably expected to be
required by faw or regulation, and any cther
requirements in the aclual award

documents,

{¢} Only those services expressty authorized by
subdivisions (b){ii){2)(a){i) and (i} of this
section are permilted under this clause.

(iit) Seliing aclivities by independent sales
representatives.

{c) The prohibition on the use of appropriated funds, in

subparagraph (b)i} of this clause, does not apply to the
following selting activities before an agency by independent
sales representatives, provided such activities are prior to
formal solicitation by an agency and are specifically limited
to the merits of the matter:

(i)  Discussing with an agency (including individual
demonsiration) the qualiies and characteristics of the
persan's products or services, conditions or terms of
sale, and service capabiliies; and

{ii) Technical discussions and other activities regarding
the application or adaptation of the person's products
or setvices for an agency's use.

{d) Agreement. In accepting any contract, grant, cooperative

agreemert, or loan resuiting from this solicitation, the
person submitling the offer agrees not to make any
paymenl prohibited by this clause.

(e) Penallies. Any person who makes an expendiiure

prohibited under paragraph (b) of this clause shall be
subject to civil penalties as provided for by 31 U.8.C. 1352,
An imposition of a civil penalty does not prevent the
Government from seeking any other remedy that may be
applicable,

(f) Cost Allowability. Nothing in this clause is to be interpreted

to make aliowable or reasonable any costs which would be
unallowable or urveasonable in accordance with Parl 31 of
the Federa! Acquisition Regulation {FAR), or OMB

Circulars dealing wilh cost allowability for recipients of
assistance agreements. Conversely, costs made
specifically unallowable by the reguirements in this clause
will not be made allowable under any of the provisions of
FAR Part 31 or the relevant OMB Circutars.
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16. Equal Employment Opportunity

During the performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees
as foliows:

(a)

(b)

©

(f)

(i

The Contractor shall not discriminate against any empiocyee
or applicant for employment because of race, color,
religion, sex, or national origin.

The Contractor shail take affirmative action 1o ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated
during employment without regard to their race, color,
religion, sex, or national origin. Such action shall include,
but not be fimited to {) employment; {2) upgrading; (3)
demotion; (4) transfer; (5) recruitment or recruitment
advertising; (6) layoff or termination; (7) rates of pay or
ather forms of compensation; and (8) selection for training,
including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shali post in censpicuous places available
to employees and applicants for employment the notices fo
be provided by the Contracting Officer that expiain this
clause.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements
for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor,
slate thal alf qualified applicants will receive consideration
for employment without regard to race, color, refiglon, sex,
or national origin.

The Contractor shall send, to each labor union or
representative of workers with which it has a coliective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding,
the notice to be provided by the Contracting Officer
advising the fabor union or workers' representative of the
Contractor's commitments under this clause, and post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants far employment.

The Contractor shall comply with Executive Order 11246,
as amended, and the rules, regulations, and orders of the
Secretary of Labor,

The Contracior shall furnish all information and reporis
required by Executive Order 11246, as amended and by
rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of .abor, or
pursuant therefe. The Contractor shall permit access to its
books, records, and accounts by the Secretary of Labor for
purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such
rules, reguiations, and orders.

In the event of a determination that the Contractor is not in
compliance with this clause or any rule, regulation, or order
of the Secretary of Labor, this contract may be canceled,
terminated, or suspended in whole or in pan, and the
Contractor may be declared ineligible for further
Government contracts, or federally assisted construction
contracts under the procedures authorized in Executive
Order 11246, as amended. In adidition, sanclions may be
imposed and remedies invoked against the Contractor as
provided in Execitive Order 11246, as amended, the nules,
regutations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or as
otherwise provided by law,

The Contractor shall include the terms and conditions of
this clause in every subcontract or purchase order unless
exempted by the rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of Labor issued under Executive Order 11246, as
amended, so that these terms and conditions will be
binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The
Contractor shali take such action with respect 1o any
subcontractor or purchase order as the Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development or the Secretary of Labor
may direct as a means of enforcing such provisiens,
inctuding sanctions for noncompliance; provided that if the

Contraclor becomes involved in, or is threatened with,
litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such
direction, the Contractor may request the United States to
enter into the litigation to protect the interests of the United
States.

17. Dissemination or Discliosure of Information

18.

19,

20,

21,

(a

{b

{c

~——

—

e

No information or material shall be disseminated or disclosed to
the general public, the news media, or any person or
organization without prior express wrillen approval by the HA.

Contractor's Status

{tis understood that the Contractor is an independent contractor
and is not to he considered an employee of the HA, or assume
any right, privilege or duties of an employee, and shal save
harmless the HA and its employees from claims suits, actions
and cosls of every description resulting from the Contractor's
aclivities on behalf of the HA in connection with this Agreement.

Other Contractors

HA may undertake or award other contracts for additional work
at or near the site{s) of the work under this contract. The
contractor shall fully cooperate with the other contractars and
with HA and HUD employees and shalt carefully adapt
scheduling and performing the work under this contract to
accomimodate the additional work, heeding any direction that
may be provided by the Contracting Officer. The contractor shall
not commit or permit any act that will interfere with the
performance of work by any other contractor or HA employee.

Liens

The Coniractor is prohibited from placing a fien on HA's
property. This prohibition shafl apply 1o ail subcentractors.

Training and Employment Opportunities for Residents in
the Project Area (Section 3, HUD Act of 1968; 24 CFR 135)

The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the
requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u
(section 3). The purpose of section 3 is {o ensure that
empleyment and other economic opporiunilies generated by
HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3,
shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to fow- and very
low-income persons, particilarly persons who are recipients of
HUD assistance for housing.

The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's
reguiations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement seclion 3. As
evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parlies to this
contract certify that they are under no contractual or other
impediment that would prevent them from complying with the
Part 135 regulations.

The contractor agrees to send ta each labor organization or
representative of workers with which the contractor has a
collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a
notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative
of the contractor's commitrents under this section 3 clause, and
will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work
site where both employees and applicants for training and
employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall
describe the section 3 preference, shali set forlh minimum
number and job titles subject to hire, availability of
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apprenticeship and training positions, the Gualifications for each;
and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications
for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall
begin.

(d)The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every
subcontract subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR
Part 135, and agrees 1o take appropriate action, as provided in
an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3
clause, upon a finding that the subcontraclor is in vietation of the
regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The contractor will not
subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has
notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135,

(e)The cantractor will certify that any vacant employment positions,
including training positions, that are filled (1) after the contractor
is selected but before the contract is executed, and {2) with
persons other than those lo whom the regulations of 24 CFR
Part 135 require employment opporlunities to be directed, were
nof filled to circumvent the contragtor’s obligations under 24 CFR
Part 135,

() Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135 may
result in sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and
debarment or suspension from future HUD assisled contracts.

22, Procurement of Recovered Materlals

(a) In accordance with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act,
as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,
the Contractor shall procure items designated in guidelines of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that
contain the highest percentage of recovered materials
practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory leved of
competition. The Contractor shall procure items designated in
the EPA guidelines that contain the highest percentage of
recovered materiais practicable unless the Contractor
determines that such items: (1) are not reasonably available in a
reasohable period of time; (2) fail to meet reasonable

performance standards, which shall be determined on the basis
of the guidelines of the National Institute of Standards and
Technolegy, if applicable to the item; or (3} are only available at
an unreasonable price.

(b} Paragraph (a) of this clause shall apply tc items purchased under
this contract where: (1} the Contractor purchases in excess of
$10,000 of the item under this contract: or (2) during the
preceding Federal fiscal year, the Contractor: {i) purchased any
amount of the items for use under a contract that was funded
with Federal approprialions and was with a Federal agency or a
State agency or agency of a political subdivision of a State; and
(ii) purchased a totat of in excess of $10,000 of the item both
under and outside that contract.
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General Conditions for Construction U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development

Contracts . Public Housing Programs Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (exp. 1/31/2017)

Applicability. This form is applicable to any
construction/development confract greater than $100,000.

This form includes those clauses required by OMB's common rule on grantee procurement, implemented at HUD in 24 CFR 85.36, and
those requirements set forth in Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 and its amendment by the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1892, implemented by HUD at 24 CER Part 135. The form is required for construction contracts
awarded by Public Housing Agencies (PHAS).

The form is used by Housing Authorities in solicitations to provide necessary contract clauses. if the form were not used, HAs would be
unable {o enforce their contracts.

Public reporting burden for this coliection of information is estimated to average 1.0 hours per response, including the time for reviewing
insteuctions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection
of inforrmation. Responses to the collection of information are required 1o oblain a benefit or to retain a benefit,

The information requested does not iend ifself to confidentiatity.

HUD may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently
valid OMB number.
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1, Definitions

(a) "Acchitect” means the person or other entity engaged by
the PHA 1o perform archifectural, engineering, design,
and other services related to the work as provided for in
the coniract. When a PHA uses an engineer to act in this
capacity, the lerms “architect” and "engineer” shall be
synonymous. The Architect shall serve as a technical
representative of the Contracting Officer. The Archilect's
authority is as set forth elsewhere in this contract.

(b} "Contract” means lhe contract enlered into between the

PHA and the Contractor. it includes the forms of Bid, the

Bid Bond, the Performance and Payment Bond or Bonds

or other assurance of completion, the Certifications,

Representations, and Other Siatements of Bidders (form

HUD-5370), these General Conditions of the Contracl for

Construction (form HUD-5370), the applicable wage rate

determinations from the U.S. Department of Labor, any

special conditions included elsewhere in the contract, the
specifications, and drawings. Il includes all formal
changes o any of those documents by addendum,
change order, or other modification.

“Contracting Officer” means the person delegated the au-

thority by the PHA to enter into, administer, andfor

lerminate this contract and designated as such in writing
to the Contractor, The term includes any successor

Contracting Officer and any duly authorized

representative of the Contracting Officer also designated

in writing. The Contracting Officer shall be deemed the
authorized agent of the PHA in all deatings with the

Contracior,

(d) "Contractor” means the person or other estity entering
into the contract with the PHA to perform ¥ of the work
required under the contract,

{e) "Drawings” means the drawings enumerated in the
schedule of drawings contained in the Specifications and
as described in the contract clause entitied Specifications
and Drawings for Caonstruction herein,

{f) "HUD" means ihe United Stales of America acting through
the Department of Housing and Urban Development
including the Secretary, or any other person designated to
act on its behalf. HUD has agreed, subject to the
provisions of an Annual Contributions Contract {ACC), to
provide financial assisiance to the PHA, which includes
assistance in financing the work to be performed under
this contract. As defined elsewhere in these General
Conditions or the contract documents, the determination
of HUD may be required to authorize changes in the work
or for refease of funds to the PHA for payment to the
Contractor. Notwithstanding HUD's role, nething in this
contract shall be construed to create any contractual
relationship between the Contractor and HUD.

(@) "Project” means the entire project, whether construction
or rehabilitation, the work for which is provided for in
whole or in part under this contract.

{h) “PHA" means the Public Housing Agency organized
under applicable state taws which is a party to this
condract.

(i} “Specifications” means the writien description of the
fechnical requirements for construction and includes the
criteria and tests for determining whether the
requirements are met.

(i} "Work" means malerials, workmanship, and manufacture
and fabrication of components,

{c

—

2. Contractor’s Responsibility for Work

(a) The Contractor shall furnish all necessary labor,
materials, tools, equipment, and transportation necessary
for performance of the work, The Contractor shall also
furnish afl necessary water, heat, fight, and power not
made available lo the Contracior by the PHA pursuant to
the clause entilled Availability and Use of Utility Services
herein,

(b) The Contractor shall perform: on the site, and with its own
organization, work equivalent to at least| ] (12 percent
unless otherwise indicated) of the total amount of work to
be performed under the order. This percentage may be
reduced by a supplemental agreement to this order if,
during performing the work, the Contractor requests a
reduction and the Contracting Officer determines that the
reduction would be to the advantage of the PHA,

(c) At all times during performance of this contract and untij
the work is completed and accepled, the Contractor shall
directly superintend the work or assign and have on the
work sile a competent superintendent who is satisfactory
to the Contracting Officer and has authority to act for the
Contraclor.

{d) The Contractor shall be responsible for all damages to
persons ar properly that ocour as a resull of the
Contractor's faull or negligence, and shall take proper
safely and health precautions to protect the work, the
waorkers, the public, and the propenly of others. The
Contractor shall hold and save the PHA, its officers and
agents, free and harmless from liability of any nature
occasioned by the Contractor's performance. The
Coniractor shalt also be responsible for ali materials
delivered and work performed until completion and
acceptance of the entire work, except for any completed
unit of work which may have been accepted under the
contract.

{e} The Contractor shall lay out the work from base lines and
bench marks indicaled on the drawings and be
responsible for all lines, levels, and measurements of al!
work executed under the contract. The Contractor shalf
verify the figures before laying out the work and will be
heid responsible for any error resulting from its failure to
do 50.

{f) The Contractor shall confine all operations {inchuging
storage of materials) on PHA premises 1o areas
authorized or approved by the Contracling Officer,

(g} The Contractor shaft at all limes keep the work area,
including storage areas, free from accumuiations of
waste materials, After completing the work and before
final inspection, the Contractor shatll {1) remove from the
premises ali scaffolding, equipment, taols, and materials
{including rejected malerials) that are not the property of
the PHA and all rubbish caused by its work; (2) leave the
work area in a clean, neat, and orderly condition
satisfaciory 1o the Contracting Officer; {3) perform all
specified tests; and, (4) deliver the installation in
complete and operating condition.

{h) The Contractor's responsibility will terminate when alt
work has been completed, the final inspection made, and
the: work accepted by the Contracting Officer. The
Contractor will then be released from further obligation
excepl as required by the warranties specified efsewhere
in the contract,

3. Architect’s Duties, Responsibilities, and Authority

{a) The Architect for this contract, and any successor, shall
be designated in writing by the Contracting Officer.
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{b) The Architect shalf serve as the Contracting Officer's
technical representative with respect to architectaral,
engineering, and design matters related to the work
perlormed under the contract. The Architect may provide
direction on contract performance. Such direction shali be
within the scope of the contract and may not be of a
nature which: (1) institutes additional work outside the
scope of the contract; (2) constitules a change as defined
in the Changes clause herein; (3} causes an increase or
decrease in the cost of the contract; (4) alters the
Construction Pragress Schedule; or (5) changes any of
the other express terms or conditions of the contract.

(c) The Archilect's dulies and responsibililies may include but

shall not be limited to:

(%) Making periodic visils to the work site, and on the
basis of histher on-site inspections, issuing written
reports to the PHA which shall include atl observed
deficiencies. The Architect shall file a copy of the
report with the Contractor's designated representative
at the site;

{2) Making modifications in drawings and technical
specifications and assisling the Coniracting Officer in
the preparation of change orders and other contract
meadifications for issuance by the Contracting Officer;

(3) Reviewing and making recommendations with respect
to - (i) the Contractor's construction progress
schedufes; (i) the Contracter's shop and detailed
drawings; (iii} the machinery, mechanical and other
equipment and materials or other arlicies proposed
for use by the Contractor; and, {iv) the Conlractor's
price breakdown and progress payment estimates;
ang,

(4) Assisting in inspections, signing Certificates of
Compietion, and making recommendations with
respect to acceptance of work completed under the
contract.

4, Other Contracts

The £HA may undertake or award other contracts for
additional work at or near the site of the work under this
contract. The Contractor shali fully cooperate with the
other contractors and with PHA employees and shall
carefuily adap! scheduling and performing the work under
this contract to accommodate the additional work, heeding
any direction that may be provided by the Contracting
Officer. The Contractor shall not commit or permit any act
that will interfere with the performance of work by any
other contractor or by PHA employees

6, Construction Progress Schedule

(a} The Contractor shall, within five days after the work

commences on the contract or another period of time
delermined by the Cantracting Officer, prepare and
submit to the Contracting Officer for approval three copies
of a practicable scheduie showing the order in which the
Contractor proposes to perform the work, and the dates
on which the Contractor comtemplates starting and
completing the several salient features of the work
(including acquiring fabor, materials, and equipment). The
schedule shall be in the form of a progress chart of
suitable scale 10 indicate appropriately the percentage of
work scheduled for completion by any given date during
the period. If the Contractor fails to submit a schedule
within the time prescribed, the Contracting Officer may
withhold approval of progress payments or take other
remedies under the contract unti! the Contractor submits
the required schedule.

() The Contractor shall enter the aclual progress on the

chart as required by the Contracting Officer, and
immediately deliver threa copies of the annotated
schedule to the Contracting Officer, If the Contracting
Officer determines, upon the basis of inspection
conducted pursuant to the clause enlitied Inspection and
Acceptance of Construction, herein that the Contractor is
not meeting the approved schedule, the Contractor shaill
iake steps necessary to improve its progress, including
those that may be required by the Contracting Officer,
without additional cost to the PHA, In this circumstance,
the Contracting Officer may require the Contractor to
increase the number of shifts, overtime operations, days
aof work, and/or the amount of construction plant, and to
submit for approval any supplementary schedule or
schedules in chart form as the Contracting Officer deems
necessary to demonstrate how the approved rale of
progress will be regainad.

(c) Failure of the Contractor to comply with the requirements

of the Contracting Officer under this clause shall be
grounds for a delermination by the Contracling Officer that
the Contraclor is not prosecuting the work with sufficient
diligence to ensure completion within the time

specified in the Contract. Upon making this

determination, the Contracting Officer may terminate the
Contractor's right to proceed with the work, or any
separable pari of it, in accordance with the Default clause
of this contract,

7. Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work
Construction Requirements
(a) The Coniractor acknowledges that it has taken steps
reascnably necessary to ascertain the nature and iocation
of the work, and that it has investigated and satisfied itself
as 1o the general and local conditions which can affect the

5, Pre-construction Conference and Notice to Proceed

{a} Within ten calendar days of confract execution, and prior

to the commencement of work, the Contractor shall
atlend a preconstruction conference with representatives
of the PHA, its Architect, and other inlerested parties
convened by the PHA. The conference will serve {o
acquaini the participants with the general plan of the
construction operation and all other reguirements of the
contract. The PHA wili provide the Contractor with the
date, time, and place of the conference.

{b} The contractor shall begin work upon receipt of a written

Notice to Proceed from the Comlracting Officer or
designee. The Contractor shall not begin work prior to
receiving such notice.

work or its cost, including but not limited to, (1) conditions
bearing tipon transportation, disposal, handiing, and
storage of materials; (2) the availability of labor, water,
electric power, and roads;(3) uncertainties of weather,
river stages, tides, or similar physical conditions at (he
site; (4} the conformation and conditions of the ground;
and () the character of equipment and facilities needed
preliminary to and during work performance. The
Contractor also acknowiedges thal it has satisfied itself as
lo the characler, quality, and quantity of surface and
subsurface materials or obstacles 1o be encountered
insofar as this information is
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reasonably ascerlainable from an inspection of the site,
including all exploratory work done by the PHA, as well
as from the drawings and specifications made a part of
this condract. Any failure of the Contractor 1o lake the
aclions described and acknowledged in this paragraph
will not relieve the Contractor from responsibiity for
estimating properly the difficulty and cost of successfully
performing the work, or for proceeding to successfully
perform the work without additionat expense 1o the PHA.

(b) The PHA assumes ro responsibility for any conclusions
or interpretations made by the Contractor based on the
information made available by the PHA. Nor does the
PHA assume responsibility for any understanding
reached or representation made congerning condilions
which can affect the work by any of its officers or agents
before the execution of this coniract, unless that
undersianding or representation is expressly stated in
this contract.

B, Differing Site Conditions
{a} The Contractor shall promptly, and before ihe conditions

are disturbed, give a written notice to the Contracting
Officer of {1} subsurface or fatent physical conditions at

the site which differ materially from those indicated in this

contract, or {2) unknown physical conditions at the

site(s), of an unusual nature, which differ materially from
those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as

inhering in work of the character provided for in the
contract,

{b) The Contracting Officer shalt investigate the site
conditions promplly afler receiving the notice. Work shall
not proceed at the affected site, except at the
Contractor's risk, until the Contracting Officer has
provided written instructions to the Contractor.  the
conditions do materially so differ and cause an increase
or decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time
required for, perfarming any part of the work under this
confract, whether or nol changed as a result of the
conditions, the Contractor shall file a claim in wriling to
the PHA within ten days after receip! of such instructions
and, in any event, before proceeding with the work, An
equitable adjustment in the contract price, the delivery
schedule, or both shall be made under this clause and
the contract modified in writing accordingly.

() No request by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment
{o the contract under this clause shall be allowed, unless
the Contractor has given the written notice required;
provided, that the time prescribed in {a) above for giving
written notice may be extended by the Contracting
Officer.

{d) No request by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment
to the contract for differing site conditions shali be
allowed if made after final payment under this contract.

9. Specifications and Drawings for Construction

{2) The Conlractor shalt keep on the work site a copy of the

drawings and specifications and shalt at all times give the

Confracting Officer access thereto, Anything mentioned
in the specifications and not shown on the drawings, or
shown on the drawings and not mentioned in the
specifications, shall be of like effect as if shown or
mentioned in both, in case of difference between
drawings and specifications, the specifications shatl
govern. In case of discrepancy in the figures, in the
drawings, or in the specifications, the matter shail be

promptly submitled to the Contracting Officer, who shall
promptly make a determination in writing. Any adjustment
by the Contractor without such a determination shalf be at
its own risk and expense. The Contracling Officer shall
furnish from time to time such detalled drawings and other
information as considered necessary, unless

otherwise provided.

{b) Wherever in the specifications or upon the drawings the

words "directed”, "required”, "ordered”, "designated”,
“prescribed”, or words of like import are used, it shall be
understood thal the “direclion”, "requirement”, “order",
“designalion”, or "prescription”, of the Contracting Officer
is intended and similarly the words “approved”,
“acceptable”, “satisfactory”, or words of like import shall
mean “approved by", or “acceptable 10", or “salisfactory
to" the Contracting Officer, unfess otherwise expressly
stated.

(¢} Where ds shown'asindicated”, as detailed”, or words

of simitar import are used, it shal! be understood that the
reference is made fo the drawings accompanying this
confract unless stated otherwise, The word “provided” as
used herein shail be understood to mean “provide
complete in place” that is "furnished and instafled”.

(d} "Shop drawings” means drawings, submitied to the PHA

by the Contractor, subcentractor, or any jower tier
subconiractor, showing in detail (1) the proposed
fabrication and assembly of structural elements and (2)
the installation {i.e., form, i, and atlachment details) of
materials of equipment, #t includes drawings, diagrams,
iayouts, schematics, descriptive literature, iflustrations,
schedules, performance and test data, and similar
maierials furnished by the Contraclor to explain in detail
speific portions of the work required by the contract. The
PHA may duplicate, use, and disclose in any manner and
for any purpose shop drawings delivered under this
contract.

(e} If this contrac requires shop drawings, the Contractor

shall coordinate all such drawings, and review them for
accuracy, completeness, and compliance with other
contract requirements and shall indicate its approval
thereon as evidence of such coordination and review,
Shop drawings submitted to the Contracting Officer
without evidence of the Contractor’s approval may be
returned for resubmission. The Contracting Officer wili
indicate an approval or disapproval of the shop drawings
and if not approved as submilted shall indicate the PHA’s
reasons therefore. Any work done before such approval
shall be at the Contractor's risk. Approval by the
Contracting Officer shall not relieve the Contractor from
responsibifity for any errors or omissions in such
drawings, nor from responsibility for complying with the
requirements of this contract, except with respecl to
variations described and approved in accordance with (f)
helow

() if shop drawings show variations from the contract

requirements, the Contractor shall describe such
variations in wriling, separate from the drawings, at the
time of submission, If the Architect approves any such
variation and the Contracting Officer concurs, the
Contracling Officer shallissue an appropriate

medification to the contract, except thal, if the variation is
minor or does nol involve a change In price or in time of
performance, a modification need not be issued.

{g) It shall be the responsibitity of the Contractor to make

timely requests of the PHA for such large scale and fult
size drawings, color schemes, and other additional
information, not already in his possession, which shall be
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required in the planning and production of the work. Such
requests may be submitted as the need arises, but each
such request shall be filed in ample time 1o permit
appropriate aclion to be taken by all parties involved so
as lo avoid delay,

{h} The Contractor shall submil to the Contracting Officer for
approval four copies (unless otherwise indicated) of alf
shop drawings as calied for under the various headings
of these specifications. Three sets {unless otherwise
indicated) of all shop drawings, will be retained by the
PHA and one set will be returned tc the Contracior. As
required by the Contracting Officer, the Contractor, upon
completing the work under this contract, shalt furnish a
complete set of all shop drawings as finally approved.
These drawings shall show all changes ahd revisions
made up to the time the work is completed and accepted.

(i) This ctause shall be included in all subconiracts al any tier,

It shali be the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure
that all shop drawings prepared by subcontractors are
submitted to the Contracting Officer.

10. As-Built Drawings

(&} "As-built drawings,” as used in this clause, means
drawings submitted by the Contracior or subcontractor at
any tier fo show the construction of & particular structure
or work as actually completed under the contract, "As-built
drawings" shall be syhonymaus with “Record
drawings.”

(b} As required by the Contracting Qfficer, the Contractor
shali provide the Contracting Officer accurate information
10 be used in the preparation of permanenl as-built
dgrawings. For this purpose, the Contractor shali record on
ane set of contract drawings all changes from the
installations originally indicaled, and record final locations
of underground knes by depth from finish grade and by
accurale horizontal offset distances to permanent surface
improvements such as buildings, curbs, or edges of
walks.

{c) This clause shali be inciuded in all subcontracis at any
tier. It shalt be the responsibility of the Contractor to
ensure that alf as-buill drawings prepared by
subcontractors are submitted 16 the Contracting Officer.

11. Material and Workmanship

(a} All equipment, malerial, and articles furnished under this
contract shall be new and of the most suitable grade for
the purpose intended, unless otherwise specifically
provided in this contract, References in the contract to
squipment, material, articles, or patented processes by
trade name, make, or catatog number, shall be regarded
as establishing a standard of quality and shall not be
construed as limiting competition. The Contractor may, at
its option, use any equipment, material, article, or
process thal, in the judgment of, and as approved by the
Contracting Officer, is equal to that named in the
specifications, unless otherwise specifically provided in
this contract.

(b) Approval of eguipment and materials.

{1} The Contractor shall obtain the Contracting Officer's
approval of the machinery and mechanical and other
equipment to be incorporated into the work, When
requesting approval, ihe Contractor shall furnish {o the
Contracting Officer the name of the manufacturer, the
madel number, and other information cencerning the
performance, capacity, nature, and rating of the

machinery and mechanical and other equipment.
When required by this contract or by the Contracting
Officer, the Contractor shall also obtain the
Contracting Officer's approval of the material or
articles which the Contractor contemplates
incorporating into the work. When requesting
approval, the Contractor shall provide fulf information
concerning the materia or articles, Machinery,
equipment, material, and anicfes that do not have the
required approval shall be installed or used at the risk
of subsequent rejection,

{2) When required by the specifications or the
Contracting Officer, the Contractor shall submit
appropriately marked samples {and ceriificates
related to them) for approval at the Contractor's
expense, with all shipping charges prepaid. The
Contraclor shall label, or otherwise property mark on
the container, the material or producl represented, its
place of origin, the name of the producer, the
Contractor's name, and the identification of the
construction project for which the material or product
is infended 1o be used,

{3) Certificates shall be submilted in triplicale, describing
each sample submitted for approval and cerlifying
that the material, equipment or accessory complies
with contract requirements. The certificates shal
incfude the name and brand of the product, name of
manufacturer, and the location where produced.

{4) Approval of a sample shall not constitute a waiver of

the PHA right to demand full comptiance with contract

requirements. Materials, equipment and accessories
may be rejecled for cause even though sampies have
been approved.

(5) Wherever materials are reguired o comply with
recognized standards or specifications, such
specifications shall be accepted as establishing the
technical qualilies and tesling methods, bul shall not
govern the number of tests required to be made nor
modify other contract requirements. The Contracting
Officer may require iaboratory test reparts on items
submitted for appraval or may approve materiais on
the basis of data submitted in cerlificates with
samples. Check tests will be made on materials
delivered for use only as frequently as the Contracting
Officer determines necessary 1o insure compliance of
materials with the specifications. The Contractor will
assume all costs of retesting matarials which faif to
meet contract requirements andfor testing materials
offered in substitution for those found deficient,

(6) After approval, samples will be kept in the Project
office until completion of work. They may be buitt inlo
the work after a substantial quantity of the materials
they represent has been built in and accepted.

() Requirements concerning tead-based paint, The
Contractor shall comply with the reguirements concerning
lead-based pain{ contained in the Lead-Based Paint
Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C, 4821-4846) as
implemented by 24 CFR Part 35.

12. Permits and Codes

(a) The Contractor shali give all notices and comply with ail
applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regutations.
Notwithstanding the requirement of the Contractor to
comply with the drawings and specifications in the
contract, all work instailed shall comply with ali applicable
codes and regulations as amended by any
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waivers. Before installing the work, the Contractor shalt
examine the drawings and the specifications for
compliance with applicabie codes and regulations
bearing on the work and shall immediately report any
discrepancy il may discover lo the Contracting Officer.
Where the requirements of the drawings and
specifications fail to comply with the applicable code or
regulation, the Conlracting Officer shall modify the
contract by change order pursuant fo the clause entitled
Changes herein to conform to the code or regulation.

(b) The Contractor shall secite and pay for al! permits, fees,
and licenses necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the work. Where the PHA can arrange for
the issuance of all or part of these permits, fees and
licenses, without cost to the Contractor, the contract
amount shail be reduced accordingly.

13. Heailh, Safety, and Accident Prevention

(a} In performing this contract, the Contractor shall:

(1} Ensure that no laborer or mechanic shalt be required
{o work in surroundings or under working conditions
which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous o
his/her health and/or safety as determined under
construction safety and health standards promuigated
by the Secretary of Labor by regulation;

(2) Protect the lives, healih, and safety of other persons;

(3) Prevent damage to property, materials, suppties, and
equipment; and,

{4) Avoid work interruptions.

{b) For these purposes, the Conlractor shalt:

(1} Comply with regulations and standards issued by the
Secretary of Labor at 29 CFR Parl 1926. Failure to
comply may result in imposition of sanctions pursuant
to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act
(Public Law 81-54, 83 Stat. 96}, 40 U.S.C. 3701 et
seq.; and

{2} Include the terms of this ciause in every subcontract
50 that such terms will be binding on each
subcontractor,

{c) The Contractor shall mainlain an accurate record of
exposure dala on all accidents incident to work performed
under this contract resulling in death, traumatic injury,
occupational disease, or damage to properly, materials,
supplies, or equipment, and shali report this data in the
manner prescribed by 28 CFR Part
1904.

{d} The Contracting Officer shall notify the Contracior of any
noncompliance with these requirermnents and of the
corrective action required. This notice, when detivered to
the Contractor or the Contractor's representative al the
site of the work, shali he deemed sufficient notice of the
noncompliance and corrective action required. Afler
receiving the notice, the Contractor shall immediately
take corrective action. If the Contracior fails or refuses io
take corrective action promplly, the Contracting Officer
may issue an order stopping all or pan of the work untit
satisfactory corrective action has been taken. The
Contractor shall not base any claim or request for
equitable adjustment for additional time or money on any
siop order issued under these circumsiances.

(&) The Contractor shall be responsible for its subcontractors'
compliance with the provisions of this clause. The
Contractor shall lake such action with respect lo any
subconiract as the PHA, the Secretary of Housing and
Urban Development, or the Secretary of Labor shall
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions.

14, Temporary Heating

The Contractor shall provide and pay for temporary
heating, covering, and enciosures necessary 10 properly
protect all work and materials against damage by
dampness and coid, to dry out the work, and to facilitate
the completion of the work. Any permanent heating
equipment used shall be turned over to the PHA in the
condition and at the time required by the specifications.

15, Availability and Use of Utility Services

(@) The PHA shall make all reasonably required amounts of
utifities available to the Contractor from existing outlets
and supplies, as specified in the confract. Unless
ctherwise provided in the contract, the amount of each
utilily service consumed shall be charged to or paid for by
the Contractor at prevailing rates charged to the PHA or,
where the utility is praduced by the PHA, at reasonable
rates determined by the Contracting Officer, The
Confractor shall carefully conserve any ulilities furnished
without charge.

{b) The Contractor, at its expense and in a manner
satisfactory to the Contracting Officer, shall install and
mairfain all necessary temporary connections and
distribution lines, and all melers required to measure the
amount of each utility used for the purpose of
determining charges. Before final accepiance of the work
by the PHA, the Conlractor shali remove ail the
ternporary connections, distribufion lines, melers, and
associated paraphernalia,

16. Protection of Existing Vegetation, Struciures,
Equipment, Utilities, and Improvements

(a) The Contractor shall preserve and prolect all structures,
equipment, and vegetation (such as trees, shrubs, and
grass) on or adjacent to the work site, which are not {o be
removed under this contract, and which do not
unreasonably interfere with the work required under this
contract.

(b) The Contractor shall unly remove trees when specifically
authorized to do so, and shalt avoid damaging vegetation
that will remain in piace. if any limbs or branches of lrees
are broken during performance of this contract, of by the
careless operation of equipment, or by workmen, the
Contractor shall trim those limbs or branches with a clean
cut and paint the cut with a tree-pruning compound as
directed by the Contracting Cfficer,

{c) The Contractor shall protect from damage all existing
impravements and utilities (1) at or near the work site and
(2) on adjacent property of a third party, the lecations of
which are made known (o or should be known by the
Contractor. Prior o disturbing the ground at the
construction site, the Contractor shall ensure that all
underground ility lines are clearly marked.

{d} The Conltractor shall shore up, brace, underpin, secure,
ang protect as necessary ail foundations and other parts
of exisling structures adjacent to, adjoining, and in the
vicinity of the site, which may be affected by the
excavations or other operations connected with the
construction of the project.

(e) Any equipment temporarily removed as a result of work
under this contract shalt be protecled. cleaned, and
replaced in the same condition as al the ifme of award of
this contract.
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{f} New work which connects to existing work shall
correspond in all respects with that to which it connects
and/or be similar to existing work unless otherwise
required by the specifications.,

{9} No structural members shall be altered or in any way
weakened without the written authorization of the -
Contracting Officer, unless such work is ciearly specified

in the plans or specificalions.

(h) # the removal of the existing work exposes discolored or
unfinished surfaces, or work out of alignment, such
surfaces shall be refinished, or the malerial replaced as
necessary to make the continuous work uniform and
harmonious. This, however, shall nol be construed to
require the refinishing or reconstruction of dissimitar
finishes previously exposed, or finished sufaces in good
condition, but in different planes or on different jevels
when brought together by the removal of intervening
worl, unless such refinishing or reconstruction is
specified in the plans or specifications.

(i} The Contractor shatl give all required notices to any
adjoining or adjacent praperty owner or other parly before
the commencement of any work.

{i) The Contractor shali indemnify and save harmless the
PHA from any damages on accotni of settlernent or the
loss of iateral support of adjoining propeity, any damages
from changes in fopography affecting drainage, and from
ali loss or expense and all damages for which the PHA
may bacome liable in consequence of such injury or
damage to adjoining and adjacent structures and their
premises.

(k) The Contracior shalf repair any damage to vegetation,
structures, equipment, utitities, or improvements,
including those that are the property of a third party,
resufting from failure to comply with the requirements of
this contract or failure to exercise reasonable care in
performing the work. If the Contractor fails or refuses to
repair the damage promptly, the Contracling Officer may
have the necessary work performed and charge the cost
ta the Contractor,

17. Temporary Buildings and Transportation of Materials

{a) Temporary buildings (e.q., storage sheds, shops, offices,
sanitary facilities} and utilities may be erected by the
Contractor oniy with the approval of the Contracting
Officer and shall be built with labor and materials
furnished by the Contractor without expense to the PHA.
The temporary buildings and utifities shall remain the
property of the Contractor and shall be removed by the
Contractor at its expense upon completion of the work.
With the writien consent of the Contracting Officer, the
buildings and utitittes may be abandoned and need not
be remaved,

(b} The Contractor shall, as directed by the Contracting
Officer, use only established roadways, or use temporary
readways constructed by the Confractor when and as
authorized by the Contracting Officer, When malerials are
transported in prosecuting the work, vehicles shall not be
loaded beyond the loading capacity recommended by the
manufaclurer of the vehicle or prescribed by any federat,
state, or local law or regulation. When it is necessary to
cross curbs or sidewatks, the Contractor shall protect them
from damage. The Contractor shal! repair or pay for the
repair of any damaged curbs, sidewalks, or roads.

18. Clean Air and Water

The contactor shall comply with the Clean Air Act, as
amended, 42 USC 7401 et seq., the Federal Water
Pollution Control Water Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251
et seq., and standards issued pursuant thereto in the
facilities in which this contract is to be performed,

19. Energy Efficiency

The Contractor shall comply with mandatory slandards
and policies relating to energy efficiency which are
contained in the energy conservation plan issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act
{FPub.L. 94-163) for the State in which the work under the
contract is performed,

20. Inspection and Acceptance of Construction

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause -

(1) "Acceptance” means the acl of an authorized
representative of the PHA by which the PHA approves
and assumes ownership of the work performed under this
contracl. Acceplance may be partial or complete.

{2} "Inspection” means examining and testing the work
performed under the contract (including, when
appropriate, raw materials, equipment, components, and
intermediate assemblies) lo determine whether it
conforms to contract requirements.

(3) "Testing” means that element of inspection that
determines the properlies or elements, including
functional operation of malerials, equipment, or their
components, by the application of eslablished scientific
principles and procedures.

(b) The Contractor shall maintain an adequate inspection
system and perform such inspections as will ensure that
the work performed under the coniract conforms o
condract requirements. Al work is subject to PHA
inspection and test at all places and at all reasonable
times before acceplance to ensure sirict compliance with
the terms of the contract,

{t) PHA inspeclions and lests are for the sole benefit of the
PHA and de not: (1) refieve the Contractor of
responsibility for providing adequate quality controt
measures; {2) relieve the Conlractor of responsibility for
toss or damage of the material before acceptance; (3)
constilute or imply acceptance; or, (4) affect the
continuing rights of the PHA after acceptance of the
completed work under paragraph (j) below.

(d) The presence or absence of the PHA inspector does not
relieve the Contractor from any contract requirement, nor
is the inspector authorized 1o change any term or
condition of the specifications without the Gontracting
Officer's written authorization, All instructions and
approvals with respect to the wark shall be given to the
Contractor by the Contracting Officer.

{e) The Contractor shall promptly fumish, without additionat
charge, ali facilities, 1abor, and material reasonably
needed for performing such safe and convenient
inspections and tests as may be required by the
Contracting Officer. The PHA may charge to the
Contractor any addilional cost of inspeciion or test when
work is not ready at the time specified by the Contractor
for inspection or tesl, or when prior rejection makes
reinspection or retes! necessary. The PHA shall perform
alt inspections and tests in a manner that will not
unnecessarity delay the work. Special, full size, and
performance tests shall be performed as described in the
contract,
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{f} The PHA may conduct routine inspections of the

construction site on a daily basis.

{9) The Contractor shali, without charge, replace or correct

work found by the PHA not to conform to contract
requirements, unless the PHA decides that it is in its
interest to accep! the work with an appropriate
adjustment in coniract price. The Contrastor shall
premptly segregate and remove rejected material from
the premises,

(h} If the Contractor does not promptly replace or correct

rejected work, the PHA may (1) by contract or otherwise,
teplace or correct the work and charge the cost Lo the
Contractor, or (2) terminate for default the Contractor's

right to proceed.

{i) If any work requiring inspection is covered up without ap-

proval of the PHA, it must, if requested by the Contracting
Officer. be uncovered at the expense of the Contractor- If
at any fime before final acceptance of the entire work, the
PHA considers it necessary or advisable, {6 examine
work aiready completed by removing or tearing it oul, the
Contractor, shall on request, promptly furnish ali
necessary facilities, labor, and material. If such work is
found to be defective or nonconferming in any material
respect due to the fault of the Contractor or ils
subcontractors, the Contractor shall defray all the
expenses of the examination and of satisfactory
reconstruction. i, however, such work is found 1o meet
the requirements of the contract, the Contracting Officer
shall make an equitable adjustment 1o cover the cost of
the examination and reconstruction, including, if
cemplation of the work was thereby delayed, an

exiension of time.

(i} The Contractor shall hotify the Conlracting Officer, in

writing, as to the date when in its opinion all or a
designated portion of the work will be substantially
completed and ready for inspection. If the Architect
determines that the state of preparedness is as
represented, the PRA wiil promptly arrange for the
inspection. Unless otherwise specified in the contracl, the
PHA shall accept, as soon as practicable after cempletion
and inspection, all work required by the contract or that
portion of the work the Contracting Officer determines and
designatas can be accepted separately. Acceptance shall
be final and conclusive except for latent defects, fraud,
gross mistakes amounting to fraud, or the PHA's right
under any warranty or guarantee,

21, Use and Possession Prior to Cotnpletion

(a) The PHA shall have the right to take possession of or use

any completed or partially completed pant of the work.
Before taking possession of or using any work, the
Contracting Officer shall furnish the Contractor a list of
items of work rernaining to be performed or corrected on
those portions of the work thal the PHA intends to take
possession of or use, However, faifure of the Conlracting
Officer to list any item of wark shall not relieve the
Contractor of responsibitity for complying with the terms of
the contract. The PHA's possession or use shall not be
deemed an acceplance of any work under the contract,

{b) While the PHA has such possession or use, the

Contracior shall be refieved of the responsibitity for (1) the
loss of or damage 1o the work resulling from the PHA's
possession or use, notwithstanding the terms of the
clause entitled Permils and Codes herein; {2) all
maintenance costs on the areas occupied: and, (3)
furnishing heat, light, power, and water used in the areas

oceupied without proper remuneration therefore, I prior
possession or use by the PHA delays the progress of the
work or causes additfonal expense o the Contraclor, an
equitable adjustment shall be made in the contract price
or the ime of completion, and the contract shall be
modified in writing accordingly.

22, Warranty of Title

The Contractor warrants good title to all matgrials,
supplies, and equipment incorporated in the work and
agrees to deliver the premises together with all
improvements thereon free from any claims, ligns or
charges, and agrees further that neither it nor any othar
person, firm or corporation shal have any right to a lien
upon the premises or anything appurtenant thereto.

23. Warranty of Construction

(a) In addition to any other warranties in this contract, the
Contractor warrants, except as provided in paragraph (j)
of this clause, that work performed under this contrac!
conforms to the contract requirements and is free of any
defect in equipment, materiat, or workmanship performed
by the Contractor or any subcontractor pr supplier at any
tier. This warranty shall continue for a period of
(one year unless otherwise indicated) from the date of final
acceptance of the work. If the PHA takes possession of
any part of the work before final acceptance, this warranty
shall continue for a perlod of (one year unless otherwise
indicaled) from the date that the PHA takes
possession,

{b) The Contracior shall remedy, at the Contractor's
expanse. any failure to conform, or any defect. In
addilion, the Coniractor shall remedy, at the Contractor's
expense, any damage 1o PHA-owned or controlled reat or
perscnal property when the damage is the result of—
(1) The Centractor's failure fo conform to contract reguire-

ments; or
{2) Any detects of equipment, material, warkmanship or
design furnished by the Contractor.

{c} The Contraclor shall restore any work damaged in
fulfilling the terms and conditions of this clause. The
Contractor's warranty with respect to work repaired or
replaced will run for (one year unless otherwise indicated)
from the date of repair or replacement.

{¢) The Contracting Officer shall notify the Contractor, in
writing, within a reasonable {ime after the discovery of
any failure, defect or damage.

{e) I the Contractor fails lo remedy any failure, defect, or
damage within a reasonable time after receipl of notice,
the PHA shall have the right to replace, repair or
otherwise remedy the failure, defect, or damage at the
Contractor's expense.

{f) With respec! to all warranties, express or implied, from
subcontractors, manufaclurers, or suppliers for work
performed and matertals furnished under this comract,
the Contractor shalf;

(1) Obtain afl warranties that wouid be given in normal
commercial practice;

{2} Require all warranties to be executed in writing, for the
benefit of the PHA; and,

(3) Enforce all warranties for the benefil of the PHA.,

(g} In the event the Confractor's warranly under paragraph
{a) of this clause has expired, the PHA may bring suil al
its own expense 1o enforce a subconiractor’s,
manufacturer's or supplier's warranty,
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(h) Unless a defect is caused by the negligence of the
Contractor or subcontractor or supplier at any tier, the

Contractor shall not be liable for the repair of any defect of
material or design furnished by the PHA nor for the repair

of any damage that results from any defect in PHA
furnished material or design.

(i) Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, the
establishment of the time periods in paragraphs (a) and

(c) above relate only to the specific obligation of the

Contractor to correct the work, and have no relationship

to the time within which its obligation to comply with the
contract may be sought to be enforced, nor to the time
within which proceedings may be commenced to
establish the Contractor’s liability with respect to its
obligation other than specifically to correct the work.

(i) This warranty shall not limit the PHA’s rights under the

Inspection and Acceptance of Construction clause of this
contract with respect to latent defects, gross mistakes or

fraud.

24. Prohibition Against Liens
The Contractor is prohibited from placing a lien on the
PHA's property. This prohibition shall apply to all
subcontractors at any tier and all materials suppliers.

Administrative Requirements

25. Contract Period

this contract within calendar days of the

effective date of the contract, or within the time schedule

established in the notice to proceed issued by the
Contracting Officer.

26. Order of Provisions

In the event of a conflict between these General
Conditions and the Specifications, the General

Conditions shall prevail. In the event of a conflict between

the contract and any applicable state or local law or
regulation, the state or local law or regulation shall

prevail, provided that such state or local law or regulation
does not conflict with, or is less restrictive than applicable
federal law, regulation, or Executive Order. In the event of

such a conflict, applicable federal law, regulation, and
Executive Order shall prevail.

27. Payments

(a) The PHA shall pay the Contractor the price as provided in

this contract.
{b) The PHA shall make progress payments approximately
every 30 days as the work proceeds, on estimates of

work accomplished which meets the standards of quality

established under the contract, as approved by the
Contracting Officer. The PHA may, subject to written
determination and approval of the Contracting Officer,

make more frequent payments to contractors which are

qualified small businesses.

(c) Before the first progress payment under this contract, the

Contractor shall furnish, in such detail as requested by

the Contracting Officer, a breakdown of the total contract

price showing the amount included therein for each
principal category of the work, which shall substantiate
the payment amount requested in order to provide a

basis for determining progress payments. The breakdown
shall be approved by the Contracting Officer and must be
acceptable to HUD. If the contract covers more than one
project, the Contractor shall furnish a separate

breakdown for each. The values and quantities employed
in making up this breakdown are for determining the
amount of progress payments and shall not be construed
as a basis for additions to or deductions from the contract
price. The Contractor shall prorate its overhead and profit
over the construction period of the contract.

(d) The Contractor shall submit, on forms provided by the

PHA, periodic estimates showing the value of the work
performed during each period based upon the approved

submitted not later than _L days in advance of
the date set for payment and are subject to correction and
revision as required. The estimates must be approved by
the Contracting Officer with the concurrence of the
Architect prior to payment. If the contract covers more
than one project, the Contractor shall furnish a

separale progress payment estimate for each.

(e} Along with each request for progress payments and the

required estimates, the Contractor shall furnish the
following certification, or payment shall not be made: |
hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
that:

(1) The amounts requested are only for performance in
accordance with the specifications, terms, and
conditions of the contract;

(2) Payments to subcontractors and suppliers have been
made from previous payments received under the
contract, and timely payments will be made from the
proceeds of the payment covered by this certification,
in accordance with subcontract agreements; and,

(3) This request for progress payments does not include
any amounts which the prime contractor intends to
withhold or retain from a subcontractor or supplier in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the

subcongract. :
‘k—&bv \g’
Name:

B : ‘A(,DI
| Aq,;,wt /&, Joi7

Date:

Title:

(f) Except as otherwise provided in State law, the PHA shall

retain ten (10) percent of the amount of progress
payments until completion and acceptance of all work
under the contract; except, that if upon completion of 50
percent of the work, the Contracting Officer, after
consulting with the Architect, determines that the
Contractor’s performance and progress are satisfactory,
the PHA may make the remaining payments in full for the
work subsequently completed. If the Contracting Officer
subsequently determines that the Contractor's
performance and progress are unsatisfactory, the PHA
shall reinstate the ten (10) percent (or other percentage
as provided in State law) retainage until such time as the
Contracting Officer determines that performance and
progress are satisfactory.

(g) The Contracting Officer may authorize material delivered

on the site and preparatory work done to be taken into
consideration when computing progress payments.
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Materiat delivered to the Contraclor at locations other than
the site may also be taken into consideration if the
Contraclor furnishes satisfactory evidence that (1) it has
acquired tille to such material; (2} the material is properly
stared in a bonded warehouse, storage yard, or similar
suitable place as may be approved by the Conlracting
Officer; (3) the material is insured to cover its full value;
and (4) the material will be used to perform this contract.
Before any progress payment which includes delivered
malerial is made, the Contractor shall furnish such
documentation as the Coniracting Officer may require to
assure the protection of the PHA's inferest in such
materials. The Contractor shalt remain responsible for
such stored material notwithstanding the transfer of fitle
1o the PHA.

{h}) At material and work covered by progress payments

made shall, at the time of payment become the sole
properly of the PHA, but this shall not be construed as (1)
relieving the Coniractor from the scle responsibility for alf
material and work upon which payments have been made
or the restoration of any damaged work; or, {2) waiving the
right of the PHA 1o require the fulfiliment of all of the terms
of the contract. In the event the work of the Contractor has
been damaged by other contractors or persons other than
employees of the PHA in the course of their employment,
the Contractor shall restore such damaged work without
cost to the PHA and to seek redress for its damage only
from those who directly

caused it.

(i} The PHA shall make the final payment due the Contractor

under this contract after (1) compietion and final
acceplance of all work; and (2) presentation of release of
all claims against the PHA arising by virlue of this conlract,
other than clalms, in stated amounts, that the Contractor
has specifically excepled from the aperation of the release.
Each such exception shall embrace no more than one
claim, the basis and scope of which shall be clearly
defined. The amounts for such excepled claims shail not
be included in the request for final payment. A release may
also be required of the assignee if the Contractor's claim fo
amounis payable under this contract

has been assigned.

(i) Prior to making any payment, the Contracting Officer may

require the Contractor to furnish receipts or other
evidence of payment from all persons performing work
and supplying material to the Contractor, if the
Contracting QOfficer determines such evidence is
necessary to substanfiate claimed costs.

(k) The PHA shall not; (1) determine er adjust any claims for

payment or disputes arising there under between the
Contractor and its subcontraclors or materiat suppliers:
of, {2) withhold any moneys for the protection of the
subcontraciors or material suppliers. The failure or
refusal of the PHA to withhold moneys from the
Contracior shall in nowise impair the obligations of any
surety or sureties under any bonds furnished under this
coniract,

28. Contract Modifications

{a) Only the Conlracting Officer has authority to modify any

term or condition of this contract. Any contract
modification shail be authorized in writing,

{b) The Contracting Officer may modify the contract

unilaterally {1) pursuant o a specific aulhorization stated
in a contract clause (e.g., Changes); or (2) for
administralive matters which do not change the rights or

respensibililies of the parties (e.g., change in the PHA
address). All other coniract modifications shall be in the
form of supplemental agreements signed by the
Coniractor and the Contracting Officer.

{c} When a proposed modification requires the approval of
HUD prior to its Issuance (e.g., a change order that
exceeds the PHA's approved threshold), such
modification shall not be effective until the required
approval is received by the PHA.

29. Changes

(&) The Contracting Cfficer may, at any time, without notice
to the sureties, by written order designated or indicated
to be a change order, make changes in the work within
the general scope of the contract including changes:
{1)In the specifications {including drawings and designs);
(2)In the method or manner of perfarmance of the work;

(3) PHA-furnished facilities, equipment, materials,
services, or site; or,

{4} Directing the acceleration in the performance of the
work.

(b) Any other written order or oraf order {which, as used in
this paragraph (b), includes direction, instruction,
interpretation, or determination) from the Contracting
Officer that causes a change shall be treated as a
change order under this clause; provided, that the
Contractor gives the Coniracting Officer written notice
stating (1) the date, circumstances and source of the
order and (2) that the Contractor regatds the order as 2
change order,

{c) Excepl as provided in this clause, no arder, slatement or
conduct of the Contracting Officer shall be treated as a
change under this clause or entitle the Contractor to an

equitable adjustment,

{d) If any change under this clause causes an increase or
decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time reguired
for the performance of any part of the work under this
contrac, whether or not changed by any such order, the
Contracting Officer shall make an equitable adjustment
and modify the contract in writing, However, except for a
adjustment based on defective specifications, no proposal
for any change under paragraph (b) above shall be
allowed for any costs incurred more than 20 days (5 days
for oral orders) before the Contractor gives written notice
as required. In the case of defective specifications for
which the PHA is responsible, the equitable adjustment
shall include any increased cos! reasonably incurred by
the Contractor in attempting to comply with
the defective specifications.

(e} The Coniractor must assert its right to an adjustment
under this clause within 30 days after {1) receipt of a
written change order under paragraph (a) of this clause,
ar {2) the furnishing of a written notice under paragraph
{b) of this clause, by submitting a written statement
describing the general nalure and the amount of the
proposal. if the facts justify it, the Coniracting Officer may
extend the period for submission. The proposat may be
included in the notice required under paragraph {b)
above. No proposal by the Contractor for an equitable
adjustmen! shall be allowed if asserled after final
payment under this coniract.

{f) The Contractor's writlen proposal for equitable
adjustment shall be submitted in the form of a lump sum
proposal supported with an Hemized breakdown of ali
increases and decreases in the contrac! in at least the
following details:
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(1) Direct Costs. Materials (list individual itams, the
auantily and unit cost of each, and the aggregate
cost); Transportation and delivery costs associated
with materials; Labor breakdowns by hours or unit
costs (identified with specific work to be performed):
Construction equipmernt exclisively necessary for the
change; Costs of preparation and/ or revision to shop
drawings resuiting from the change; Worker's
Compensation and Public Liability Insurance;
Employment taxes under FICA and FUTA; and, Bond
Costs when size of change warrants revision.

(2)indirect Costs. Indirect costs may include overhead,
general and administrative expenses, and fringe
benefits not normally treated as direct costs.

{3)Profil. The amount of profit shall be negotiated and
may vary according 1o the nature, extent, and
complexity of the work required by the change. The

allowability of the direcl and indirect costs shall be

determined in accordance with the Coniract Cost

Principles and Procedures for Commercial Firms in Part

31 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR 1-31),

as implemented by HUD Handbook 2210.48, in effect on

the dale of this conlract. The Contragior shall not be
allowed a profit on the profit received by any
subcontractor, Equitable adjustments for deleted work
shall include a credit for profit and may include a credit for
indirect costs. On proposals covering both increases and
decreases in the amount of the contract, the application of
indirect costs and profit shali be on the net-change in
direct costs for the Contractor or subconiraclor

periorming the work.

(9) The Contractor shall include in the proposal its reguest
for time extension (if any), and shall include sufficient
information and dates to demonstrate whather and to
what extent the change will delay the completion of the
contract in its entirety.

{h) The Contracting Officer shall act on proposals within 30
days after their receipt, or notify the Contractor of the
date when sLich action will be taken.

(i} Failure fo reach an agreerment on any proposal shall be a
dispute under the clause entitfied Disputes herein.
Nothing in this clause, however, shalt excuse the
Contractor from proceeding with the contract as changed.

(i) Except in an emergency endangering life or property, no
change shal! be made by the Contractor without a prior
order from the Contracting Officer.

30. Suspension of Work

(a} The Contracting Officer may order the Contractor in
writing to suspend, delay, or interrupt all or any part of the
work of this contract for the period of time that (he
Contracting Officer determines appropriate for the
convenience of the PHA,

(b) I the performance of all or any part of the work is, for an
unreasonable period of time, suspended, delayed, or
interrupted (1) by an act of the Contracting Officer in the
administration of this contract, or (2) by the Contracting
Ofticer's faifure to act within the time specified (or withir: a
reasonable time if nol specified) in this contract an
adjustment shalt be made for any increase in the cost of
performance of the contract (exciuding profit) necessarily
caused by such unreasonable suspension, delay, or
interription and the contract modified in writing
accordingly. However, no adjustment shall be made
under this clause for any suspension, delay, or
interruption to the extent that performance woud have

been so suspended, delayed, or interrupted by any other
cause, including the fault or negligence of the Contractor
or for which any equitable adjustment is provided for or
excluded under any other provision of this conract.

(¢) A claim under this clause shall not be allowed (1) for any
costs incurred more than 20 days before the Contractor
shall have natified the Contracting Officer in writing of
the act or failure 10 act invoived {but this requirement
shall nol apply as to a claim resuiting from a suspension
order); and, (2} unless the claim, in an amount stated, is
asserted in wriling as scon as practicable after the
termination of the suspension, delay, or interruption, but
not later than the dale of final payment under the
contract.

31. Disputes

{a) "Claim,” as used in this clause, means a writlen demand
or written assertion by one of the contracting parties
seeking, as a matter of right, the payment of money in a
sum certain, the adjustrment or interpretation of contract
terms, or other relief arising under or refating to the
contract. A claim arising under the contract, unlike a
claim relating {o the contract, is a claim that can be
resolved under a contract ciause that provides for the
relief sought by the claimant, A voucher, invoice, or other
rouline request for payment that is not in dispute when
subimitled is not a claim. The submission may be
converted to a claim by complying with the requirements
of this clause, if it is disputed either as to liabitity or
amount or is not acted upon in a reasonable time.

(b} Excepl for disputes arising under the clauses entitled
Labor Standards - Davis Bacon and Related Acts, herein,
all disputes arising under or relating to this contract,
including any claims for darmages for the alleged breach
thereof which are not disposed of by agreement, shall be
resolved under {his clause.

{c) All claims by the Contractor shall be made in writing and
submitted to the Contracting Officer for a written decision.
A claim by the PHA against the Contractor shall be
subject to a written decision by the Confracling Officer.

{d) The Contracting Officer shall, within 80 (unless otherwise
indicated) days afier receipt of the request, decide the
clairm or notify the Contractor of the date by which the
decision will be made.

{e) The Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final unless
the Contractor {1} appeals in writing to a higher tevel in
the PHA in accardance with the PHA's policy and
procedures, (2) refers the appeal to an independent
mediator or arbitrator, or (3} files suitin a court of
compelent jurisdiction. Such appeal must be made within
(30 unless otherwise indicated) days after receipt of the
Coniracting Officer's decision.

{f} The Contractor shall proceed diligently with pedormance
of this contract, pending fina! resolution of any request for
relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under or retating to
the contract, and comply with any decision of the
Contracting Officer.

32. Default

(a) W the Contracter refuses or faiis 16 proseciste the work, or
any separable parl thereof, with the diligence that will
insure its completion within the time specified in this
contract, or any extension thereof, or fails lo complete
said work within this time, the Contracting Officer may, by
written natice to the Contractor, terminate the right to
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proceed with the work (or separabie pari of the work} that
has been delayed. In this everd, the PHA may take over
the work and complete it, by contract or otherwise, and
may lake possession of and use any materials,
equipmenl, and plant on the work site necessary for
completing the work, The Contractor and its sursties shail
be liable for any damage to the PHA resulting from the
Contractor’s refusal or failure to compiete the work within
the specified time, whether or not the Contractor's right to
proceed with the work is terminated. This liability inciudes
any increased costs incurred by the PHA in completing
the work,

(b) The Contractor's right {o proceed shall not he terminated

or the Contractor charged with damages under this

clause if—

{1} The delay in completing the work arises from
unforeseeabie causes beyond the conlrol and without
the fault or negligence of the Contractor. Examples of
such causes include (i} acts of God, or of the public
enemy, (i) acts of the PHA or other govermimental
entity in either its sovereign or contractual capacity,
(iiiy acts of another contraclor in the performance of a
contract with the PHA, (iv} fires, {v) floods, (vi}
epidemics, (vii) quarantine restrictions, (viil) strikes,
{ix) freight embargoes, (x) unusually severe weather,
or (xi) delays of subcontractors or suppliers at any tier
arising from unforeseeabie causes beyond the control
and withow! the fault or negligence of bolh the
Contractor and the subcontractors or suppliers: and

(2) The Contractor, within days {10 days unless otherwise
indicated) from the beginning of such delay (unless
extended by the Contracting Officer) notifies the
Contracting Officer in writing of the causes of defay.
The Contracting Officer shalt ascertain the facts and
the extent of the delay. If, in the judgment of the
Contracting Officer, the findings of fact warrant such
action, fime for completing the work shall be extended
by writlen modification o the contract. The findings of
the Contracting Officer shall be reduced to a written
decision which shali be subject to the provisions of
the Disputes ctause of this contract.

(c) K, after termination of the Contractor's right o proceed, it

is determined that the Contractor was not in default, or
that the delay was excusable, the rights and obligations
of the parties will be the same as if the termination had
been for convenignce of the PHA.

33. Liquidated Damages

(a) If the Contractor fails o complete the work within the time

specified in the confract, or any exlension, as specified in
the clause entitled Default of this contract, the Confractor
shall pay to the PHA as liquidaied damages, the sum of

— _..Contracting Officer insert amount) for
each day of delay. If different completion dates are
specified in the contract for separate parts or stages of the
work, the amount of fiquidated damages shall be
assessed on those parls or stages which are delayed. To
the exten! that the Contractor's delay or nonperformance
is excused under another clause in this coniract,
tiguigated damages shall not be due the PHA. The
Coniractor remains liable for damages caused other than
by deiay.

{b) If the PHA terminates the Contractor’s right to proceed,

the resulling damage wilt consist of liguidated damages
untif stich reasonable time as may be required for final

comgletion of the work together with any increased costs
occasioned the PHA in completing the work.

{c) I the PHA does not terminate ihe Contractor's right to

proceed, the resulting damage will consist of liquidated
damages until the work is completed or accepted.

34. Termination for Convenience

{a) The Contracting Officer may terminate this contract in

whole, or in part, whenever the Contracting Officer
determines that such termination is in the best interest of
the PHA, Any such termination shall be effected by
delivery 1o the Contractor of a Notice of Termination
spetifying the extent to which the performance of the
work under the contract is ferminated, and the date upon
which such termination becomes effective.

(b} If the performance of the work is terminated, either in

whole or in part, the PHA shali be liable o the Contractor
for reasonable and proper costs resulfing from such
termination upon the receipt by the PHA of a properly
presented claim setting out in detaif; (1) the total cost of
the work performed to date of iermination less the tatal
amount of confract payments made to the Contractor; (2)
the cost (inciuding reasonabile profit) of seltling and
paying cfaims under subcontracts and material orders for
work performed and materials and supplies delivered to
the site, payment for which has not been made by the
PHA to the Contractar or by the Contractor to the
subcontracter or supplier; (3) the cost of preserving and
protecting the work already performed until the PHA or
assignee {akes possession thereof or assumes
responsibility therefore; (4) the actual or estimated gosi of
legal and accounting services reasonably necessary to
prepare and present the lermination claim to the PHA;
ang (5) an amount constituting a reasenable profit on the
vahle of the work perforimed by the Contractor,

{c) The Contracting Officer will acl on the Conlractor's claim

within days (60 days unless otherwise indicated) of
receipt of the Contractor's claim,

(d) Any disputes with regard to this clause are expressly

35,

36.

made subject to the provisions of the Disputes clause of
this contract,

Assignment of Contract

The Contractor shall not assign or fransfer any interest in
this contract; except that claims for monies due or to
become due from the PHA under the contract may be
assigned to & bank, trust company, or other financial
instifution. Such assignments of claims shall only be
made with the writlen congurrence of the Contracting
Officer. If the Contractor is a parinership, this contract
shall inure to the benefif of the surviving or remaining
member(s) of such partnership as approved by the
Contracting Officer.

Insurance

(a) Before cormmencing work, the Contractor and each

subconiractor shall furnish the PHA with certificates of

insurance showing the following insurance is In force and

will insure all operations under fhe Contract:

(1) Woerkers' Compensation, in accordance with state or
Territorial Workers' Compensation laws.

(2) Cornmercial Generat Liability with a combined single
limit for bodily injury and property damage of not tess
than § 1 1Y, 6% V[Contracting Officer insert amount]
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per occurrence {o protect the Contractor and each
subcontractor against claims for bodily injury or death
and damage to the properly of others. This shall cover
the use of all equipment, hoists, and vehicles

on the site{s} not covered by Automobile Liability
under (3) below. If the Centractor has a "dlaims- made”
policy, then the foliowing additional requirements
apply: the policy must provide a “retroactive date”
which must be on or before the

execution date of the Confract; and the extended
reporting period may not be less than five years
following the completion date of the Contract.

{3} Automobile Liability on owned and non -owned motor
vehicles used on the site(s) or in connection therewith
for a combined single limit for bodily injury and
property damage of not tess than $ 14248, o)
[Contracting Officer insert amount] per oscurrence.

(b} Before commencing work, the Contractor shall furnish the
PHA with a certificate of insurance evidencing that
Builder's Risk {fire and extended coverage) Insurance on
all work in place andfor materials stored at the building
site{s}, including foundations and building equipment, is
in force. The Builder's Risk Insurance shali be for the
benefit of the Coniractor and the PHA as their interests
may appear and each shall be named in the policy or
policies as an insured. The Contractor in instailing
equipment supplied by the PHA shall carry insurance on
such equipment from the time the Contractor takes
possession thereof until the Contract work is accepted by
the PHA. The Builder's Risk Insurance need not be
carried on excavations, piers, foolings, or foundations
until such fime as work on the superstructure is started. It
need nol be carried on landscape work. Policies shall
furnish coverage at alf imes for the full cash value of all
completed construction, as well as materials in place
andfor slored al the site{s), whether or not partial
paymenl has been made by the PHA. The Centractor
may terminate this insurance on buildings as of the date
taken over for occupancy by the PHA. The Contractor is
not required 1o carry Builder's Risk insurance for
modernization work which does not involve structura
alterations or additions and where the PHA's existing fire
and extended coverage policy can be endorsed to
include such wark,

{c} All insurance shal be carried with companies which are
financially responsible and admiiled {o do business in the
State in which the projecl is located. If any such
insurance is due to expire during the construction period,
the Contractor {including subcontractors, as applicable)
shall not permit the coverage to lapse and shall furnish
evidence of coverage to the Coniraciing Officer. All
cerlificates of insurance, as evidence of coverage, shall
provide thal no coverage may be canceled or non-
renewed by the insurance company until at least 30 days
prior written notice has been given fo the Contracting
Officer.

37. Subcontracts

(a) Definitions. As used in this condract -
(1) "Subcontracl” means any contract, purchase order, or
other purchase agreement, including medifications
and change orders {o the foregoing, entered into by a
subcontractor to furnish supplies, materials,
equipment, and services for the performance of the
prime contract of a subcontract.

{2} "Subconiractor” means any supptier, vendor, or firnt
that furnishes supplies, materiats, equipment, or
services to or for the Contractor or another
subcontractor.

(b} The Coniractor shall not enter inie any subcantract with
any subcontractor who has been temporarily dented
parlicipation in a HUD pragram or who has been
suspended or debarred from participating in contracting
programs by any agency of the United Stales
Government or of the state in which the work under this
confract is to be performed.

{c} The Contractor shall be as fully responsible for the acts or
omissions of its subconiraciors, and of persons either
directly or indirectly employed by them as for the acts or
omissions of persons directly employed by the
Contractor,

{d) The Contractor shail insert appropriate clauses in ali
subcontracts 1o bind subcontractors to the terms and
conditions of this contract insofar as they are applicable
{o the work of subcontractors,

(e) Nothing confained in this contract shall create any
contractual relationship between any subcontractor and
the PHA or between the subcontractor and HUD.

38. Subcontracting with Small and Minority Firms,
Women’s Business Enterprise, and Labor Surplus
Area Firms

The Contractor shall take the following steps 1o ensure

that, whenever possible, subcontracts are awarded to
small business firms, minority firms, women's business
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms:

{a} Placing qualified small and minority businesses and
women's busingss enterprises an solicifation lists;

(b} Ensuring that smalt and minority businesses and
women's business erterprises are solicited whenever
they are potential sources;

{c) Dividing tolal requirements, when economically feasible,
into smalfer tasks or guantities to permid maximum
participation by small and minority businesses and
women's business erlerprises;

{d) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements
of the contract permit, which encourage participation by
small and mincrity businesses and women’'s business
enterprises; and

(e) Using the services and assistance of the .S, Small
Business Administration, the Minority Business
Development Agency of the U.S, Depariment of
Commerce, and State and focal governmental small
business agencies.

39. Equal Empioyment Opportunity

During the performance of this conlract, the Contracior
agrees as follows:

(a) The Contractor shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, national origin, or handicap.

{k2) The Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are trealed
during employmenl without regard to their race, color,
religion, sex, natienal origin, or handicap. Such action
shall include, but not be limited to, (1) employment, (2)
upgrading, {3) demotion, {4) transfer, (8) recruitment or
recruitment advertising, (6) layolf or termination, (7) rates
of pay or other forms of compensation, and (B) sefection
for fraining, including apprenticeship.
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{c) The Cantractor shall post in conspicuous places available
{o employees and applicans for employment the notices
to be provided by the Contracting Officer that explain this
clause.

{d) The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
the Contracior, state that all qualified applicants will
receive consideration for employment without regard to
race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or handicap.

{e) The Contractor shali sand, to each labor union or
representative of workers with which it has a collective
bargaining agreernent or other contract or understanding,
the natice to be provided by the Contracting Officer
advising the tabor union or workers' representative of the
Contractor's commitments under this clause, and post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places availabie to
employees and applicants for employment.

{f) The Contractor shall comply with Executive Order 11246,
as amended, and the rules, regulations, and orders of the
Secretary of Labor.

(9) The Contractor shall furnish ail information and reports
reguired by Executive Order 112486, as amended, Section
503 of the Rehabililation Act of 1873, as amended, and
by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of
Labor, or pursuant therefo. The Contractor shall permit
access to its books, records, and accounts by the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to
ascertain compliance with such rufes, regulations, and
orders,

{h} In the event of a determination that the Contracior is not
in compfiance with this clause or any rule, regulation, or
order of the Secrelary of Labor, this contract may be
canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part,
and the Contractor may be declared ineligible for further
Government coniracts, or Federally assisted construction
cantracis under the procedures authorized in Executive
Order 11246, as amended. in addition, sanctions may be
imposed and remedies invoked agains! the Contractor as
provided in Executive Order 11246, as amended, the
rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor,
or as otherwise provided by law.

(i) The Contractor shall include the terms and condiions of
this clause in every subcontract or purchase order unless
exempted by the rules, reguiations, or arders of the
Secretary of Labor issued under Executive Order 11246,
as amended, so thal these terms and conditions will be
binding upon each subconiracior or vendor. The
Contractor shall take such action with respect to any
subcentract or purchase order as the Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development or the Secretary of
Labor may direct as a means of enforcing such
provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance;
provided that if the Contractor becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor
as a result of such direction, the Contractor may request
the United States to enter inlo the titigation to prolect the
interests of the United States.

(i) Compliance with the requirements of this clause shall be
{o the maximum extent consistent with, but not in
derogation of, compliance with section 7(b) of the Indian
Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act and the
tndian Preference clause of this contract.

40. Employment, Training, and Contracting
Opportunities for Low-Income Persons, Section 3 of
the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968,

(a} The work to be performed under this contract is subject to
the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Devefopment Act of 1968, as amended, 12 11.S.C. 17¢1u
(section 3}, The purpose of section 3 is 10 ensure that
employment and other economic opportunities generated
by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted prajects covered by
section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed
to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons
who are recipients of HUD assistance for
housing.

{b} The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's
regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement section
3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the
parlies fo this conlract cerlify that they are under no
confractual or other impediment that would prevent them
from complying with the Part 135 regulations.

{c) The contractor agrees 1o send o each labor organization
or representative of workers with which the contractor has
a collective hargaining agreement or other understanding,
if any, a notice advising the iabor organization or workers’
representative of the contractor's commitments under this
section 3 clause, and wili post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places at the work site where both
employees and applicants for training and employment
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the
section 3 preference, shall set forth minimurn number and
job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and
training positicns, the qualifications for each; and the
name and focation of the person{s) taking applications for
each of the positions; and the
anticipated date the work shall begin,

{d} The contracior agrees to include this section 3 clause in
every subcontract subject (o compliance with regulations
in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate
action, as provided in an applicable provision of the
subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that
the subcontraclor is in violation of the reguialions in 24
CFR Parl 135, The contractor wili not subcontract with
any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Par{ 35,

{e) The contractor will cerfify that any vacan!t employment
positions, including training positions, that are fillked (1)
after the contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and {2} with persons other than those to whom
the regulations of 24 CFR Parl 135 require employment
opportunilies to be directed, were not filled lo circumvent
the contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135,

(f) Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part
135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract
for default, and debarment or suspension from future
HUD assisted contracts,

{u) With respect to work performed in connection with section
3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the
Indian Self-Determination and Education Assislance Acl
(25 U.5.C. 450e) also applies to the work o be
performed under this contracl. Section 7{h) requires that
to the greaies! exteni feasible (i) preference and
opportunities for training and employment shall be given
1o Indians, and {ii) preference in the award of contracts
and subconfracts shall be given to Indian organizations
and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to 1his
contract that are subjecl to the provisions of section 3
and section 7(b)agree {o comply with section 3 to the
maximum extent feasibie, bt nol in deregation of
compliance with section 7(b).
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41. Interest of Members of Congress

No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United
States of America shall be admitted to any share or par of
this contract or to any benefit that may arise therefrom.

42 Interest of Members, Officers, or Employees and
Former Members, Officers, or Employees

No member, officer, or employee of the PHA, no member
of the governing body of the locality in which the project
is siluated, no member of the governing body of the
logality in which the PHA was activated, and no other
public official of such {ocality or localities who exercises
any functions or responsibilities with respect 1o the
project, shall, during his or her tenure, or for one year
thereafter, have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
confract or the proceeds thereof.

43. Limitations on Payments made to Influence Certain
Federal Financial Transactions

{a} The Contractor agrees to comply with Section 1352 of
Title 31, United States Code which prohibits the use of
Federal appropriated funds {o pay any person for
influencing or attempting 1¢ influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and
officer or empioyee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with any of the
faltowing covered Federal actions: the awarding of any
Federal contract; the making of any Federal grani; the
making of any Federal foan; the entering into of any
cooperative agreement; or the modification of any
Federai contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

{b) The Conlractor further agrees to comply with the
requirement of the Act o furnish a disclosure (OMB
Standard Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities) if
any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
{including profit or fee received under a covered Federa;
fransaction} have been paid, or wili be paid, to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with a Federal
contract, grant, Joan, or cooperative agreement.

44, Royalties and Patents

The Contractor shall pay ali royalties and license fees. i
shall defend all suits or claims for infringement of any
palent rights and shail save the PHA harmiless from loss
on account thereof, except that the PHA shall be
responsible for all such {oss when a particular design,
process or the product of a particular manufaciurer or
manufacturers is specified and the Condractor has no
reason to believe that the specified design, process, or
product is an infringement. If, however, the Contractor
has reason to helieve that any design, process or product
specified is an infringement of a patent, the Contractor
shall promptly notify the Contracting Officer, Failure to
give such notice shall make the Contractor responsibie
for resultant loss.

45, Examination and Retention of Contractor's Records

{a) The PHA, HUD, or Comptroller General of the United
States, or any of their duly authorized representatives
shall, until 3 years afier final payment under this contract,
have access 1o and the right to examine any of lhe
Contractor’s directly pertinent books, documents, papers,
or other records Involving transactions related to this
contract for the purpose of making audit, examination,
excerpls, and franscriptions,

{b) The Confractor agrees to include in first-tier subcontracts
under this contract a clause substantially the same as
paragraph (a) above. "Subcontract,” as used in this
clause, excludes purchase orders not exceeding
$10.000.

(¢) The periods of access and examinalion in paragraphs (a)
and (b) above for records relating to (1) appeals under the
Disputes clause of this contract, (2) litigation or settlement
of claims arising from the performance of this contract, or
(3) costs and expenses of this conlract {6 which the PHA,
HUD, or Comptrolier General or any of thelr duly
authorized representatives has taken exception shal
continue until disposition of such appeals, litigation,
claims, or exceptions,

46. Labor Standards - Davis-Bacon and Related Acts

If the fotal amount of this contrac exceeds $2,000, the
Federal [abor standards set forth in the clause below shall
apply to the development or construction work 1o be
performed under the contract,

{a) Minimum Wages.
() Alllaborers and mechanics employed under this
contract in the development or consfruction of the
project(s) involved will be paid unconditionally and not
less often than once a week, and without subseguent
deduction or rebate on any account (except such payroli
deductions as are permilled by regulations issued by the
Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act (28 CFR Part
33, the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe benefits
(or cash equivalents thereof) due at time of payment
computed at rates not less than those confained in the
wage determination of the Secretary of Labor which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof, regardless of
any contractual relationship which may be alieged fo exist
between the Contractor and such laborers and
mechanics. Coniributions made or costs reasonably
anticipaled for bona fide fringe benefils under Section
1(b}2} of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or
mechanics are considered wages paid to such laborers or
mechanics, subject to the provisions of 29 CFR
5.5(a) 1)(iv); also, reguiar contributions made or costs
incurred for more than a weekly pericd (bul not less often
than quarterly) under pfans, funds, or programs which
cover the regular weekly period, are deemed 1o be
constructively made or incurred during such weekly
period. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the
appropriate wage rale and {ringe benefits in the wage
determination for the classification of work actually
performed, without regard to skill, except as provided in
29 CFR 5.5(a}{4). Laborers or mechanics performing
work in more than one classification may be
compensated at the rate specified for each classification
for the time actually warked therein; provided, that the
employer's payroll records accuralely set forth the time
spent in each classification in which work is performed.
The wage determination (including any additional
classification and wage rates conformed under 29 CFR
5.5{a)(1)ii) and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) shall

Previous editions are obsolele
Replaces form HUD-5370-A

Page 1501 1%

form 1TUD-5370 (§/201 6}



be posted at ail times by the Contractor and its

subcontractors at the site of the work in a praminent and

accessible place where it can be easily seen by the
workers.

(2) (i) Any class of laborers or mechanics, including
helpers, which is not listed in the wage
dedermination and which is to be empioyed under
the conlract shall be classified in conformance with
the wage determination. HUD shall approve an
additional classification and wage rate and fringe
benefits therefor only when sl the foliowing criteria
have been met: (A) The work fo be performed by
the classification requested is not performed by a
classification in the wage determination; and {B)
The classification is utlized in the area by the
construction industry: and (C) The proposed wage
rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears
a reasonable relationship to the wage rates
contathed in the wage
determination.

(i) #t the Condractor and the laborers and mechanics
to be employed in the classification (if known), or
their representatives, and HUD or ils designee
agree on the classification and wage rate
{including the amount designated for fringe
henefits where appropriate), a report of the action
taken shall be sent by HUD or its designee to the
Adminisirator of the Wage and Hour Division,
Employee Standards Administration, U1.5.
Department of Labor, Washington, DC 20210,

The Administrator, or an authorized

representalive, will approve, modify, or disapprove
every addilional classification action within 30 days
of receipt and so advise HUD or its desighee or will
notify HUD or its designee within the 30-day period
that additional time is necessary.

(ifi) in the event the Confracior, the laborers or
mechanics to be: employed in the classification or
their representatives, and HUD or its designee do
not agree on the proposed classification and wage
rate (including the amount designated for fringe
benefils, where appropriate), HUD or its designee
shall refer the questions, including the views of all
interested parties and the recommendation of HUD
of its designee, to the Administrator of the Wage
and Hour Division for determination. The
Administrator, or an authorized represeniative, will
Issue a determination within 30 days of receipt and
s0 advise HUD or its designee or will notify HUD or
its designee within the 30-day period that
additional time is necessary.

{iv) The wage rate {including fringe benefils where
appropriate) determined pursuant to
subparagraphs (a}(2){ii) or (iii} of this clause shail
be paid to all workers performing work in the
classification under this contract from the first day
on which work is performed in classification.

{3) Whenever the minimunt wage rate prescribed in the

caontract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes

a fringe benefit which is nol expressed as an hourly

rate, the Confractor shall either pay the benefit as

stated in the wage determination or shali pay another
bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly cash equivalent
thereof,

{4) If the Condractor does not make payments to a frustee

or other third person, the Contractor may consider as

part of the wages of any laborer or mechanis the

amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in
providing bona fide fringe benefits under a pian or
program; provided, that the Secretary of Labor has
found, upon the written request of the Contractor, that
the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have
been met. The Secretary of Labor may require the
Contractor {o set aside in a separate account assels
for the meeting of obfigations under the plan or

program.

(b) Withholding of funds. HUD or its designee shall, upan its

own action or upen written request of an authorized
representative of the Departiment of Labor, wilhhold or
cause to be withheld from the Contractor under this
contract or any other Federal contract with the same
prime Contractor, or any other Federally-assisted
contract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage
requirements, which is held by the same prime
Contractor, 0 much of the accrued payments or
advances as may be considered necessary to pay
laborers and mechanics, including apprentices, trainees,
and helpers, employed by the Contractor or any
subcontracior the full amount of wages required by the
conlract. in the evenl of failure to pay any laborer or
mechanic, inciuding any apprentice, trainee, or helper,
employed or working in the construction or development
of the project, all or part of the wages required by the
contract, HUD or its designee may, after written notfice 1o
the Contractor, take such action as may be necessary 1o
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance,
or guarantee of funds until such violations have ceased.
HUD or its designee may, after wrilten notice {o the
Contractor, disburse such amounts withheld for and on
accound of the Contractor or subcontractor to the
respective employees to whom they are due.

(c) Payrolis and basic records.

{1) Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shail be
maintained by the Contracior during the course of the
work and preserved for a period of three years
thereafier for all faborers and mechanics working in
the construction or development of the project. Such
records shali contain the name, address, and social
security number of each such worker, his or her
correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid
{including rates of contributions or costs anticipated
for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents
thereof of the lypes described in section 1(b)(2}B) of
the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of
hours worked, deductions made, and actual wages
paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found,
under 28 CFR 5.5(a){1)(iv}, thal the wages of any
laborer or mechanic include the amount of costs
reasonably anticipaled in providing benefits under a
plan or program described in section 1(b}2}8) of the
Davis-Bacon Act, the Coniractor shail maintain
records which show thal the commitment 1o provide
such bengfils is enforceable, that the plan or program
is financially responsible, and that the plan or
program has been communicated in writing to the
laborers or mechanics affecled, and records which
show the cosls anticipated or the actual cost incurred
in providing such benefits. Contractors employing
apprentices or trainees under approved programs
shall maintain writler evidence of the registration of
apprenticeship programs and certification of rainee
programs, the registration of the apprentices and
trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in
the applicable programs.
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{2) (i} The Contractor shall submit weekly for each week
inwhich any confract work is performed a copy of
all payrolls to the Contracting Officer for
transmission to HUD or its designee. The payrolis
submitted shall set out accurately and completely
all of the information required to be maintained
under subparagraph {c)(1) of this clause, This
information may be submitted in any form desired,
Optional Form WH-347 (Federal Stock Number
029-005-00014-1) is available for this purpose and
may be purchased from the Superintendent of
Documents, U.8. Government Printing Office,
Washington, D.C. 20402, The Confracior is
responsible for the submission of copies of
payrolls by all subcontractors, (Approved by the
Office of Managemen! and Budget under OMB
Controf Number 1214-0149.)

{i) Each payroll submiiled shall be accompanied by a
“Statement of Compliance,” signed by the
Contracior or subcontractor or his or her agent
who pays or supervises the payment of the
persons employed under the contract and shatl
certify the following:

{A) That the payroll for the payroll period coniains
the information required to be maintained
under paragraph (¢) (1) of this clause and that
such infermation is correct and complete;

(B) That each laborer or mechanic (including each
helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on
the contract during the payroli period has been
paid the full weekly wages earned, without
rebate, either directty or indirectly, and that no
deductions have been made either directly or
indirectly from the full wages earned, other
than permissible deductions as sef forth in 29
CFR Part 3; and

(C) That each taborer or mechanic has been paid

not less than the applicable wage rates and
fringe benefits or cash equivalents for the
classification of work performed, as specified
in the appiicable wage determination
incorporated inlo the contract.

{iiiy The weekly submission of a properly executed
certification set forth on the reverse side of
Optional Form WH-347 shali satisfy the
requirements for submission of the “Statement of
Compliance” required by subparagraph (¢)(2)(i) of
this clause.

{iv) The falsification of any of the ahove certifications
may subject the Contractor or subcontractor o civil
or criminal prosecution under Seclion 1001 of Title
18 and Section 3729 of Title 31 of the United
States Code,

(3) The Contractor or subcontractor shall make the

records required under subparagraph (¢)(1) available

for inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized
representatives of HUD or its designee, the

Contracting Officer, or the Depariment of Labor and

shall permit such representatives to interview

employees during working hours on the job. If the

Contractor or subcontracior fails to submit the

required records or to make them available, HUD or

its designee may, after writien notice to the

Contractor, take such action as may be necessary to

cause the suspension of any furlher payment,

advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure
¢ submit the required records upon request or to

make such records available may be grounds for
debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5,12,

{d) {1} Apprentices. Apprentices will be permitted to work a

less than the predetermined rale for the work they
performed when they are employed pursuant to and
individually registered in a bona fide apprenticeship
prograrm registered with the U.S. Departiment of
Labor, Employment and Training Administration,
Office of Apprenticeship and Training, Employer and
Labor Services (OATELS), or with a State
Apprenticeship Agency recognized by OATELS, or if a
person is employed in his or her first 90 days of
probationary employment as an apprentice in such an
apprerdiceship program, who is not individually
registered in the program, but who has been certified
by OATELS or a State Apprenticeship Agency {(where
appropriate) to be eligible for probationary
employment as an apprentice. The allowable ratio of
apprentices to journeymen on the job site in any craft
classification shall not be greater than the ratio
permitied to the Contractor as to the entire work force
under the registered program. Any worker listed on a
payroll al an apprentice wage rate, who is not
registered or otherwise employed as stated in this
paragraph, shall be paid not less than the applicable
wage rate on the wage determination for the
classification of work actually performed. In addition,
any apprentice performing work on the job site in
excess of the ratio permitted under the registered
program shali be paid not less than the applicable
wage ratle un the wage determination for the work
actuaity performed, Where a contractor is performing
construclion on a project in a locality other than thal in
which its program is registered, the ratios and wage
rates (expressed in percentages of the journeyman’s
hourly rale) specified in the Contractor's or
subcontractor's regislered program shali be observed.
Every apprentice must be paid at not jess than the rale
specified in the registered program for the apprentice's
level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the
journeyman hourly rale specified in the applicable
wage delermingtion. Apprentices shall be paid fringe
benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
apprenticeship program. If the apprenticeship program
dees not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be
paid the full amount of fringe benefits listed on the
wage determination for the applicable classification. If
the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division
determines that a different practice prevalls for the
applicable apprentice classification, fringes shall be
paid in accordance with that determination. In the
evenl OATELS, or a State Apprenticeship Agency
recognized by OATELS, withdraws approvai of an
apprenticeship pragram, the Contractor will no longer
be permitted 1o utilize apprentices at less than the
applicable predetermined rate for the work performed
untit an acceptable

program is approved.

{7} Trainees. Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.186,

trainees will not be permitted to work al less than the
predetermined rate for the work performed unless lhey
are employed pursuant to and individually registered in
& program which has received prior approval,
evidenced by formal certification by the U8,
Deparlment of Labor, Employment and Training
Administration. The ratio of trainees 1o journeymen on
the job site shall not be greater than permitied under
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the plan approved by the Employment and Training
Administration. Every trainee must be paid at not less
than the rate spectfied in the approved program for the
trainee’s level of progress, expressed as a percentage
of the journeyman hourly rate specified in the
applicable wage determination. Trainees shail be paid
fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
trainee program, if the trainee program does not
mention fringe benefits, {rainees shali be paid the full
amount of fringe benefits listed in the wage
determination unless the Administrator of the Wage
and Hour Division determines that there is an
apprenticeship program associated with the
corresponding journeyman wags rate in the wage
determination which provides for less than full fringe
benefits for apprentices. Any employee listed on the
payroll at a trainee rate who is not registered and
participating in a training plan approved by the
Employment and Training Administration shali be paid
not {ess than the applicable wage rate in the wage
determination for the classification of work actually
performed. in addition, any frainee performing wark on
the job site in excess of the ratio permitted under the
registered program shall be paid nof tess than the
applicable wage rate in the wage determination for the
work actually performed. in the event the Employment
and Training Administration withdraws approval of a
fraining program, the Contractor will no longer be
permitted to utiiize trainees at less than the applicable
predetermined rate for the work performed

urdil an acceplabie program is approved,

(3) Equal employment opporlunily, The utilization of
apprentices, trainees, and journeymen under this
clause shall be in conformity with the equal
employment cpportunity requirements of Executive
Order 11246, as amended, and 28 CFR Parl 30,

(e) Compliance with Copeland Act requirements. The
Contractor shali comply with the requirements of 26 CFR
Pan 3, which are hareby incorporated by reference in this
confract.

{f) Contract termination; debarment. A breach of this contract
clause may be grounds for fermination of the contract and
for debarment as a Contractor and a subcontracior as
provided in 29 CFR 5.12.

{g) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and related Act
requirements. Ali rulings and interprelations of the Davis-
Bacon and related Acts contained in 29 CFR Parts 1, 3,
and 5 are harein incorporated by reference in this
contract.

{h) Disputes concerning labor standards. Disputes arising out
of the labor standards provisions of this clause shall nol
be subjgect 10 the general disputes clause of this contract,
Such dispules shail be resolved in accordance with the
procedures of the Department of Labor set forih in 29
CFR Parts &, 6, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of
this clause include disputes belween the Contractor {or
any of its subcontractors) and the PHA, HUD, the LS.
Department of Labor, or the employees or their
representatives.

{i) Certification of eligibility,

(1) By entering into this contract, the Contractor cerdifies
that neither it (nor he or she) nor any person or firm
who has an interest in the Confractor’s firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by
the Liniled States Government by virlue of seclion
3a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 28 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(2} No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any
person or firm ineligible for award of a United States
Government cantract by virtue of section 3(a) of the
Davis-Bacon Act or 28 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

{3) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed
inthe U. §. Criminal Code, 18 U.5.C. 1001,

{j} Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. As used
in this paragraph, the terms "laborers” and "mechanics”
include watchmen and guards.

{1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or
subconiractor contracting for any part of the contract
work which may require or involve the employment of
laborers or mechanics, including watchmen and
guards, shall require or permit any such laborer or
mechanic in any workweek in which the individual is
employed on such work to work in excess of 40 hours
in such workweek uniess such laborer or mechanic
receives compensation at a rate not less than one and
cne-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours
worked in excess of 40 houss in such workweek.

{2) Viotation; fiability for unpaid wages; liguidated
damages. In the event of any violation of the
provisions set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this
clause, the Confractor and any subcontractor
responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid
wages. In addition, such Contractor and
subcontractor shall be liable to the United Stales (in
the case of work done under contract for the District
of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such
territory), for fiquidated damages, Such liguidated
damages shall be computed with respect to each
individual laborer or mechanic (including watchmen
and guards) employed in violation of the provisions
set forth in subparagraph (§)(1} of this clause, in the
sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such
individual was required or permitted to work in excess
of the standard workweek of 40 hours withaul
payment of the overlime wages required by
provisions set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this
clause.

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated
damages, HUD or its designee shall upon its own
action or upon writlen request of an authorized
representative of the Department of Laber withhold or
cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on
account of work performed by the Contractor or
subcontractor under any such contract or any Federal
contract with the same prime Contracior, or any other
Federaliy-assisted contract subject o the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held
by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be
determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of
such Contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages
and liquidated damages as provided in the provisions
sel forth in subparagraph (§)(2) of this clause.

(k) Subcentracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall ingert
in any subcontracts all the provisions containad in this
clause, and such other clauses as HUD or ils designee
may by appropriate instructions require, and also a
clause requiring the subicontractors 1o include these
provisions in any lower tier subconiracis. The prime
Contracior shall be responsibie for the compliance by any
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all these
provisions.
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47. Non-Federal Prevailing Wage Rates

{a) Any prevailing wage rate {inciuding basic hourly rate and
any fringe benefits), determined under State or tribal law
to be prevailing, with respect to any employee in any
trade or position employed under the contract, is
inappiicable ta the contrac! and shall not be enforced
against the Cantractor or any subcontractor, with respect
o employees engaged under the contract whenever
such non-Federal prevailing wage rate exceeds;

{*} The applicablie wage rate determined by the Secretary
of Labor pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C.
3141 et seq.) to be prevalling in the locality with

respect o such trade;

(b) An applicable apprentice wage rate based thereon
specified in an apprenticeship program registered with
the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) or a DOL-
recognized State Apprenticeship Agency; or

(¢} An applicable trainee wage rate based thereon specified
in a DOL-certified trainee program.

48. Procurement of Recovered Malerials.

(a) in acocordance with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation
and Recaovery Act, the Contractor shali procure items
designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the highest
percentage of recovered materials practicabie, consistent
with maintaining a salisfactory level of competition. The
Contractor shalt procure items designated in the EPA
guideiines thal contain the highest percentage of
recovered materials practicable unless the Contractor
determings thal such items: {1) are nol reasonably
available in a reasonable period of time; (2) fail o meet
reasonabie performance standards, which shal be
determined on lhe basis of the guidelines of the Nationa)
Institute of Standards and Technology, if applicable to the
item; or (3) are only available at an
unreasonable price.

{b) Paragraph (a) of this clause shall apply to items
purchased under this contract where: (1) the
Contractor purchases in excess of $10,000 of the item
under this confract; or (2} during the preceding
Federal fiscal year, the Contractor: (i) purchased any
amount of the items for use under & contract thatl was
funded with Federal appropriations and was with a
Federal agency or a State agency or agency of a
political subdivision of a State; and (i) purchased a
tolal of in excess of $10,000 of the item both under
and outside thal conbracl.
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DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

“'W G
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 6/1/2017

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: i the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this cerfificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Kame - certs@pciaonline.com L
Professional Concepts Insurance Agency, Inc. (I No. Exgy, (800)969-4041  IEAX ) (800)969-c081
1127 South Old US Highway 23 AlbREss: certs@pciaonline. co

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE I .

Brighten oML 48114-9861 .. . |WsureraTravelers Indem. Co of America
INSURED NSURERE Travelers Indemnity Co
Walker Parking Consultants Engineers, iInc. Mmsurer ¢ XL Specialty Ins, Co,
505 Davis Rd ANSURERD:
INSURERE:
Elgin I 60123 msunté.é.r-:;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:17~18 #31 $1PL $2uMn REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH ROLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSRT . ) T ADDLISUBR POLIEY EFF | POLICY EXP R
LTR | TYPE OF INSURANCE 5D | wWyp POLICY NUMBER (MIMIDDIYYYY] | (MRDDIYYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COURRENCE l's 1,000,000
% St et LA AL S § SRS
A i | cuamsmaoe | X | ocour PRE aocourence) | B 300, 000
X | Contractural Liability 6801J12541717 5/23/2017 | 5/23/2018 _MED EXP (Any one person) 1 5 i __5,009
Xixcu 6801716691017 ~ CA S 1,000, 000
GENU AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 6801712434117 - FrL g 2,000,000
leouey [ X 1RES T e 6801516726117 - PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
| OTHER: ¥
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &%MB'N%E:;S!NGLE LiMET $ 1,000,000
B X | Ay AUTO URY {Perperson} § §
AHOUNED 1 | SCHEDULED BR48BTN5 64 17GRD 5/23/2017 | 5/23/2018 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
i NON-GWNED BROPERTY DAMAGE
E | WRED ALIOS E X | auTos : (Peraccident; ... . 1%
; | §
X | UMBRELLALIAR | X | oecur EACH OCGURRENCE $. ...2.000,000
EXCESS LIAB [ | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
B STESRUAR 1L L camsman PBORECATE 18 000, 000
pED | X | perenmions 10,000 CUPIN31974417 8/23/2017 | 5/23/2018 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION W [PER oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YN jSTATUT(’: l L LER IR, S
ANY PROPRIETOR/IPARTRERIEXECUTIVE [ ) £.1. EACH ACCIDENT & 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N jN/A e L T e
B |{Mandatory in NH) o VYAKUR3721TB2517 5/23/2017 : 5/23/2038 | £ (ISEASE - EA EMPLOYES ¢ 1, 000, 000
i vos. deamiba o b DISEASE - EA EMPLOYES S 1 C
GESCRIPTIGN OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE « POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000, 000
C |Professional Liability DPRY913337 5/23/2037 | 5/23/2018 | Per Claim 1,000, 000
Agoregate 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schodilo, may be atiachad il more spoace Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLBER CANCELLATION
|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

gt e e
Mike Cosgrove/CARKIE /7 /”’5" T 0 L

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Walker Parking Consultants/Engineers, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Walker Parking Consultants/Engineers, Inc. (the
"Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of
operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibllity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Walker Parking Consultants/Engineers, Inc. as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.
744& f 7)0&«/, pLLt
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Walker Parking Consultants/Engineers, Inc.

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 405,965 % 2,762,708
Accounts receivable - Professional fees receivable - Less allowance of
$1,101,394 and $809,393 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively 12,952,640 10,928,168
Prepaid expenses and other current assets:
Prepaid expenses 962,343 713,424
Refundable taxes 73,237 -
Total current assets 14,394,185 14,394,300
Property and Equipment - Net (Note 3) 732,876 538,406
Other Assets
Investments (Note 11) 3,911,660 2,290,054
Deferred taxes (Note 9) 803,964 402,000
Cash surrender value of life insurance 4,114,721 3,944,743
Total assets $ 23,957,406 $ 21,569,503
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities
Trade accounts payable $ 2,280,736 $ 2,960,536
Current portion of notes payable (Note 5) 204,010 85,080
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings 331,433 282,322
Accrued and other current liabilities:
Taxes payable - 114,356
Accrued compensation 2,634,056 2,345,392
Other accrued liabilities 726,915 1,124,557
Total current liabilities 6,177,150 6,912,243
Notes Payable - Net of current portion (Note 5) 383,161 206,644
Other Long-term Liabilities - Deferred compensation (Note 10) 3,911,660 2,290,054
Stockholders' Equity 13,485,435 12,160,562
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 23,957,406 $ 21,569,503

See notes to financial statements. 2



Waiker Parking Consultants/Engineers, inc.

Statement of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Percent of Gross Percent of Gross
Amount Revenue Amount Revenue

Gross Revenue $ 55,417,805 1000 § 54,320,609 100.0
Direct Costs 7,294,856 13.2 9,731,307 17.9
Net Revenue 48,122 949 86.8 44,598,392 82.1
Operating Expenses 47,765,718 86.1 43,777,155 80.6
Operating Income 357,230 0.7 821,237 1.5
Nonoperating iIncome (Expense) 184,802 0.3 {9,660) -
Income - Before income taxes 542,132 1.0 811,577 1.5
Income Tax Recovery (Note 9) {392,460) {0.7) {149,320) {0.3)
Net Income $ 934,592 1.7 $m 960,897 1.8

See notes to financial statements. 3



Walker Parking Consultants/Engineers, Inc.

Statement of Stockholders' Equity

Balance - January 1, 2015

Net income
Issuance of common stock
Redemption of common stock

Balance - December 31, 2015

Net income
Issuance of common stock
Redemption of common stock

Balance - December 31, 2016

See notes to financial statements.

Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Additional
Common Paid-in Retained
Stock Capital Earnings Total
$ 18,092 § 1,827,235 $ 10,168,273 $ 12,013,600
- - 960,897 960,897
1,035 1,173,443 - 1,174,478
(1,751) (1,966,662) - (1,988,413)
17,376 1,014,016 11,129,170 12,160,562
. # 934,592 934,592
2,086 2,866,306 - 2,868,392
(1,802) (2,476,309) - (2.478,111)
$ 17,660 § 1,404,013 $ 12,063,762 $ 13,485435



Walker Parking Consultants/Engineers, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash and cash equivalents from

operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Bad debt expense
Change in cash surrender value of life insurance
Deferred compensation expense
Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Deferred income tax recovery

Changes in operating assets and liabilities which (used) provided cash:

Professional fees receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts payable

Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings
Accrued and other liabilities

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchases of investments
Premiums paid on life insurance

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payments on debt
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Redemption of common stock

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year

See notes to financial statements. 5

2016 2015
$ 934,592 § 960,897
308,155 293,889
1,005 ;

387,928 302,311
(115,869) (118,149)
1,621,606 1,385,103
(183,079) 13,773
(401,964) (234,000)
(2,412,400) (856,823)
(322,156) (22,246)
(679,800) 1,385,666
49,111 6,723
(223,334) 1,004,353
(1,036,205) 4,121,497
(503,630) (391,327)
(1,438,527) (1,398,876)
(54,109) (50,333)
(1,996,266) (1,840,536)
(198,620) (131,312)
2,868,392 1,174,478
(1,984,044) (1,847,546)
685,728 (904,380)
(2,346,743) 1,376,581
2,752,708 1,376,127
$ 405965 § 2,752,708
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City of Chicago
Department of Buildings

‘ General Contractor's Licenses
; BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO, THE FOLLOWING LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED TO :

»' NATIONAL RESTORATION SYSTEMS, INC
1500 HICKS ROAD

1 STE 200

ROLLING MEADOWS IL 60008-

LICENSE CLASS: (B)  $10,000,000 PROJECT CEILING

LICENSE NUMBER: TGC04189 CERTIFICATE NUMBER: GC04189-14
FEE: $ 1000

DATE ISSUED: 02/10/2017 =
DATE EXPIRES:  03/24/2018

THIS LICENSE IS NON-TRANSFERABLE ot

}-:'":; I

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED AND ACCEPTED SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS MADE ON THE ‘ ",5-.3
APPLICATION FOR SAID LICENSE. THIS LICENSE MAY BE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED FOR CAUSE AS l
PROVIDED BY LAW. THE ABOVE LICENSEE SHALL OBSERVE AND COMPLY WITH ALL LAWS,

ORDINANCES, RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES, STATE OF ILLINOIS, COUNTY OF COO} fi ‘ﬁ,\
AND CITY OF CHICAGO AND ALL AGENCIES THEREOF. . @&\l

3 £ - =, . N
» F A E:-M-n't- et T Doedeptrrsl ndoeedbie u
X
‘

Rahm Emanuel ' ' Judith Frydland
Mayor Commissioner




Walker Restorations Consultants IDHR Number

101540-00, expires 8/12/19
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CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY
Department of Procurement & Contracts

STATEMENT OF BIDDER'’S QUALIFICATIONS

This form must be submitted with each bid or proposal. Each business of a joint venture must submit this form.
Complete all blanks by entering the requested information or “NA” if it is not applicable to your business.

SPECIFICATION OR RFP TITLE

Ft)@,ad-t Tnpecrion- Cidxcnd Exuvihmation

SPECIFICATION OR RFP NO.

1137

COMPANY NAME

Walrer LeSruredion  (oasuldunts

DUN & BRADSTREET NUMBER

O\ -3i¥ - 0351

PARENT COMPANY (IF APPLICABLE)

PREVIOUS COMPANY NAME

PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFERS AND CONTRACTS ON BEHALF OF COMPANY

NAME

OFFICIAL CAPACITY

-y-u L)':‘““"\ LS\A e

<SCVI{LX‘ Ve QfES\'cﬂ.n.v\-‘r

BANK REFERENCES

BANK NAME
J? Micacon Onuse Hune

ADDRESS

10 S. Deaevcw Flwre 3 F

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

CONTACT PERSON

Avnaa Lu\\orgng Sevice 3¢. "ﬂ&kwi

TELEPHONE NO.

212 - 337 %32F

Chucago T (0(60% 2300

BUSINESS REFERENCES (Provide three existing or completed work activities by your business which are similar to

or support your ability to successfully complete the scope of work of this RFP/Spec.)

AGENCY/COMPANY NAME ACTIVITY \ DOI_.LA*R AMOUNI—‘(UW\
! o : st TYELY fangs
:D‘i?o.u_.\ U\(\Nﬂ,\S\* ""’ GO\ excmmckons Wpednons | 40, wubi M e eod
DA\;’I;:\S_,OQIMPLETED P.OJ/CONTRACT CONTACT PERSON PHONE NO. FAX NO,
) ks NO. A \ :
fenging 2-0(,—‘ 2\ @\Ov\ W, Woe ML - 3LL-gL82
AtENCY/COMPANY NAME ACTIVITY DOLLAR AMOUNT Con C\)\
NO( Frwesteon M ARG Fugude excoms Y@ ‘
DATE COMPLETED P.O/CONTRACT CONTACT PERSON PHONE NO. ’ FAX NO,
&’V\-u.\‘\'i‘-\( \Ucchun> | NO. 351‘-—1{13_—-1\1’;
2o\ 4 VoevmedW Vhaises
AGENCY/COMPANY NAME ACTIVITY DOLLAR AMOUNT
MAE A Yonidresp oo e Ndved »?u(b ade Wspections By 20, 1ev
DATE COMPLETED P.O/CONTRACT CONTACT PERSON PHONE NO. FAX NO,
L()()C[ AE. Tony  ewanew ¢ Hit- YeF - FHI0

The undersigned covenants and agrees to provide the Chicago Housing Authority current, complete and accurate
information regarding their business’ status. The undersigned further agrees to permit examination of books, records,
and files by authorized representatives of the Chicago Housing Authority or the U. S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development. Any material misrepresentation may be grounds for terminating any contract which may be
awarded and/or for initiating action under federal or state laws concerning false statements.

SIGN%RE ﬁ(mlwcuj f
WA VY9N,

PRINTED NAME OF PRINCIPAL

B Napew Shive

DATE SIGNED

Statement of Bidder’'s Qualifications©

Page 1 of 1

W i, Dot'T

Revised 6/10/09
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August 11, 2017
Invitation for Bid (IFB)
Fac¢ade Inspections — Critical Examinations
Solicitation Event No. 2277 and 2289 (2017)
SOLICITATION DUE DATE: Wednesday, August 16,2017 at 12:00 P.M. CST
Chicago Housing Authority
Department of Procurement and Contracts
60 East Van Buren, 13" Floor
Chicago, 1L 60605

Receipt of this Addendum is to be acknowledged by the Bidder by signing, dating and submitting
with the bid response. Failure to do so may render the bid non-responsive.

The following revisions, clarifications, additions and/or deletions are included in this Addendum
to Solicitation Event No. 2277 and 2289 (2017) and are to be fully incorporated into Bidder’s
response solicited therein.

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addendum: ___ .k M;ﬂu :;;:!' ) &tgﬂi IJ__: do I
ate

Bidder’s Signature

Item Number 1: CHANGE Bid due time from August 16, 2017 at 11:00 AM to August 16,
2017 at 12:00 PM.

Item Number 2: Questions and Answers:

1. Question - The IFB indicates initially that CHA is seeking Design Professionals but
the remainder of the document and the requested submittals are related to
Contractors. Please confirm that this is a solicitation for design professionals and
the sub consultant restoration masonry contractor is to complete all of the required
bidding forms.

Answer - This is a design services solicitation. The intent is for a design profession (o
lead and oversee the critical fagade examination and direct the masonry contractor for
primarily for swing stage access, selective demolition and related restoration. For
parties bidding, the expected prime coniract holder shall determine who fills out required
bidding forms.

Page | of 5 Addendum 1 to Fagade Inspection - Critical Examinations IFB Event No.2277 and 2289 (2017)



2. Question - Will bidders be allowed to decline a prespective award on some, but not
all buildings to maintain a reasonable workload given the 35 day fime constraint?

Answer - Yes

T2

Question - Are digital drawings available? If not, are hard copies available that
could be digitized? In lieu of drawings, would CHA be amenable to the use of
annotated photographs?

Answer - Original as-buill drawings are available in hard copy formai. Awardees will be
allowed temporary on-site (60 E. Van Burenj access 10 these as-built drawings to make
digital or hard copies of their expense. There is limited availability of as-built drawings
from later projects for some buildings in electronic format,

4. Question - Are we to assume that if a respondent bids on a group of buildings, the
project award date would be the same for all in that group? Essentially, the start
date for all those buildings in that group would be the same?

Answer - The start date will be applied to the group of buildings assigned (o the awarded
vendor.

1941

Question - What is the expected work scope in the 35 calendar days? Is it all
deliverables through budget cost estimate?

Answer - Yes, all work and deliverables are expected by the end of the 35 calendar day
ferm.

6. Question - Can a man lift be used on the smaller/shorter buildings in licu of stages?
Answer - If 100% up-close examination coverage using a lifi can be demonstrated, this
method will be accepted. Any damage 10 CHA grounds in using this approach shall bhe

repaired at the awarded contractor’s expense.

7. Question - Can private sidewalks be blecked during inspection or will profection
need to be provided?

Answer - Where work presents poiential hazard to pedestrians, sidewalks should be taped

off and warnings provided. Property Office and site based property management shall be
given 48-hour prior notice for request 0 block off sidewalk access.

Page 2 of 5 Addendum 1 to Fagade Inspection - Critical Examinations IFB Bvent Nu.2277 and 2289 (2017}



8. Question - Are there tiebacks at any of these buildings?

Answer - No.

9, Question - Do we need to provide light duty protective canopies over each

entrance to each building or can the entrances be temporarily closed when
we are working above them?

Answer - Regular traffic can be re-routed via hazard/warning signs when dangerous
work above is being performed, but egress doors shall not be locked where emergency
egress is required. Awardee shall be responsible for taking necessary measures (o
profect pedestrians from work above at all times.

10, Question - Do we need to provide light duty protective canopies at all sidewalks

around each building or can the sidewalks be temporarily closed and blocked
off with cones cte, while we are working in these areas?

Answer - See response 1o item 9,

11. Question - Are there at feast 4 parking spaces available at each building for us

to use? If not, how many parking spaces are available at each building?

Answer - No. Vendors shall anticipate parking on the street with the exception of
purpases for loading. Upon request to property management, spaces may be granted af
buildings where parking spaces can be spared,

12, Question - Are we able to submit a proposal for a certain number of buildings

versus all of the buildings?

This is an IFB, not an RFEP. Proposals or alternative scope of work are not being
accepied in response (o this solicitation.

13. Question - Will the preject be divided up into groups of buildings and awarded

to more than one vendor?

Answer — More than one vendor may be awarded. Bid analysis will be performed.
Awards will be assigned based on cost and vendor capacity to perform work in a timely
fushion.

Page 3 of 5 Addendum 1 to Fagade Inspection - Critical Examinations [FB Event No.2277 and 2289 (2017)



14, Question - Can the masenry contractor be the lead and hold the contract with CHA
for this project?

Answer - Masonry contracior can hold the prime contract; however, work must be
conducted under the lead and oversite of the design professional. Design professional
shall stamp and seal the final deliverable.

15, Question - What are the working hours on site that we can work?
Answer - 8 am - 5 pm. Staging and prep can begin ar 7 am. City of Chicago Ordinance
on noisemaking applies. Extended hours may be granted on a case by case basis with
proper justification and notice.

16. Question - Can we work Saturdays? If so, what times?

Answer - Upon request, Saturday access may be granted from Sam (o Spm. Proper
Justification shall be required.

17. Question - Will CHA consider extending the schedule of 35 days (o complete the
work to a longer timeframe?

Answer - This request will be considered befare the Notice to Proceed is issued.

18. Question - Are drawings of the exferior walis of each building available for our
use on this project? In what form are the drawings? CAD files? PDF?

Answer - CAD files are not available at this time. See response (g item "3."

19, Question - Can portions of the buildings or some of the smaller buildings be
accessed with a man Hft? Will we be able (o drive the lift around the
buildings on grass or sidewalks? If so, is repair of damage to landscaping

to be included in our proposal?

Answer - See response (o ilen 0.

Page 4 of 5 Addendum | 1o Fagade Inspection - Critical Examinations [I'3 Event No.2277 and 2289 (2037)



CHA

20. Question - Does cach building have adequate power for suspended scaffolding
equipment or do we need fo include temporary extensions for pewer (¢ be
taken from mechanteal rooms at the roof or fop floor?

Answer - Yes, buildings have adequate power for suspended scaffolding. Site visils are
recommended to verify equipment needs.
21. Question - Can the suspended scaffolding be located at the top of the building
at the end of each work day?

»

Answer - Yes. Scaffolding shall be secured so as not io damage existing building
envelope, equipment, and appurienances.

22. Question - Can an architectuyre firm submif 2 bid as design-build team with the
Architectural Team working in conjunction with the General Contractor?

Answer - The prime contract holder shall be af the discretion of the bidding entity. No
matter the prime contract holder, a design professional shall lead end oversee the critical
examination per the solicitation requirements and direct o licensed restoration masonry
contractor (o facilitale access and physically perform selective demolition and repair per
the solicitation requirements.

23

Question - In page BE/G of the bid document (Section I — Bidder Profile
Information), is CHA simply looking for General Contractor information or would
you also like to see the Architectural/Examination Team’s profile? This same
question applies to Section E — Financial Statement.

Answer — The “General Contractor” shall be considered as the prime contractor
responding to this solicitation. The Design Professional, Masonry Coniractor, and/or
Architect shall provide their license, insurance, and other qualifying information per the
soliciiarion.

#kd END OF ADDENDUM NO, 1H*ax

6 lioﬁmb Authority

/C (/ﬁt {/{ e L’

Anmsha Whittaker
Procurement & Compliance Manager

Pape 5 of 5 Addendum 1 1o Fagade Inspection - Critical Examinations IFB Event No.2277 and 2289 (2017)
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Walker Restoration Consultants
WALKER 850 W Jackson Blvd

RESTORATION CONSUITANTS
Phone: (312) 633-4260
www.walkerrestoration.com

August 16, 2017

Pamela Amoako

Senior Procurement Specialist

Chicago Housing Authority

Department of Procurement and Contracts
60 East Van Buren Street. 13th Floor
Chicago, IL 60605

Re: Facade Inspections - Critical Examinations for Five Properties
Dear Pamela Amoako:

Walker Restoration Consultants (Walker) is pleased and excited to submit the following proposal for the Facade Inspections -
Critical Examination for Five Properties for the Chicago Housing Authority.

Walker provides restoration engineering and consulting services including critical examinations of building facades, building
envelopes, plazas, parking garages, and specialty or historic structures. Our goal is to provide a quality service that will meet and
exceed your expectations and minimize any disruption to residents.

Our firm is your best choice for this project for the following reasons:

1. Asacompany, Walker is uniquely qualified with over 50 years of expereince in consulting and engineering work,
providing us with a unique and knowledgeable perspective to achieve project goals.

2. The majority of our projects stem from client referrals. Our client’s satisfaction is of utmost importance to us.

3. Ourin-house architectural and structural engineering staff work together to provide our clients with comprehensive
documents that cost-effectively solve specific project challenges.

Our goal is to provide a quality service and product that conforms to your requirements and specific needs; we have also worked
with many different municipal corporations like the Chicago Housing Authority and are aware of the expectations and challenges
associated with critical examinations of facades and the resulting corrective work. As a result, our critical examination of the
physical conditions of the building enclosures and work recommendations will be detailed and devised to suit the needs of the
Chicago Housing Authority.

In summary, Walker meets all of the requirements for the facade inspections for the five properties for the Chicago Housing
Authority. The entire Walker Restoration Consultants team is committed and available to provide the services listed in the
following proposal.

Sincerely,
'[I )'Q:..:jiz" [N ,‘\':h cad 7( NM-' EA W
Kristen Navaid K. Nam Shiu, SE, PE
Restoration Consultant Principal in Charge, Senior Vice President

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 4






WALKER

RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

Drawing on a 50-year heritage of
excellence, Walker Restoration
Consultants provides consulting and
engineering services to help Owners
extend the service life of their built
assets by using a broad array of
state-of-the-art restoration and
preservation strategies. These services
and prescriptive recommendations
enable clients to improve the long-term
health and maintain the value of their
structures including: commercial office,
medical and institutional buildings;
parking structures, infrastructures
(including bridges, tunnels, and water-
treatment facilities); airports; stadiums/
arenas; and plazas.

Through the creation of customized
capital-investment and maintenance
programs, Walker helps owners
improve their properties. Compared
to overhauls, renovations, or wholesale
dismantling and reconstruction, our

services represent a substantially smaller

investment in time and money, and are
less disruptive to the structure’s Owners
and users.

Even the best buildings, constructed
with the best materials in ideal
environments, face an unstoppable level
of deterioration over time. Typically

it is the exposed facilities or building
exteriors that often exhibit damage.
The reality is that building materials
such as concrete, masonry and terra
cotta when exposed to aggressive
weathering conditions, will have a
limited life expectancy and are subject
to deterioration over extended periods
of time.

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Company Profile

¥

Depending on the client’s situation,
Walker can address a broad continuum
of challenges related to the built
environment and helps clients

renew and restore their assets using
innovative restoration techniques. In
order to prevent costly building and
infrastructure issues, we protect and
preserve assets by conducting condition
appraisals, designing and developing
restoration programs and monitoring
repair programs to ensure that the
structure’s integrity is maintained.

Whether it’s a simple visual inspection
or a sophisticated in-depth forensic
investigation, Walker’s rapid-response
teams have extensive experience

and mobilize quickly to solve difficult
structural and waterproofing problems.
We embrace a corporate culture of
responsiveness and the objective to be
on site many times within 24 hours to
consult on urgent restoration-related
challenges.

Walker Restoration Consultants was
founded by Walker Parking Consultants,
the recognized leader in parking
consulting, to more effectively provide
creative and innovative restoration
services to clients on a national basis.
Moving beyond our parent company’s
focus in the parking market, we

have established full-service offices
strategically located across the U.S. to
manage the unique challenges, working
relationships, and procedures involved in
our diverse client engagements.

Proposal for the Chicago Housing Authority for Facade Inspections - Critical Examinations

SERVICES:

INVESTIGATIONS & ASSESSMENTS &

Condition Appraisals
Structural Investigations
Safety Reviews

Due Diligence

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT &

i PROTECTION PROGRAM

i Capital Improvement Plan
' Multi-Structure Implementation

Programs
Maintenance Schedules
Maintenance Manuals

e Annual Inspections

REPAIR DESIGN

Repair Design & Implementation
Restoration Repair Documents
Historic Preservation

Seismic Retrofit

Load Change & Building Use Change
Life Cycle Cost Analyses
Construction Monitoring &
Administration

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
AND OBSERVATIONS

Contractor Bidding/Negotiation
Preconstruction Meetings
Submittal Review

Site Observation

Resident Services

Contractor Change Order Approval
Punchlist Development

UPGRADES

ADA

Lighting

Parking Access Control Equipment
Signage
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RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

WESTERN REGION

Denver

5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 220
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111
303.694.6622

Contact: Bob Stanley

Houston

5851 San Felipe, Suite 475
Houston, TX 77057
281.280.0068

Contact: Casey Wagner

Los Angeles

606 South Olive Street, Suite 1100
Los Angeles, California 90014
213.488.4911

Contact: Dan Johns

San Francisco

135 Main Street, Suite 1030
San Francisco, California 94105
415.644.0630

Contact: Dave Koski

Seattle

2101 Fourth Ave Suite 1210
Seattle, Washington 98121
206.745.9555

Contact: Vlad Ivanov

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Office Locations/Regions

CENTRAL REGION

Illinois

850 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 310
Chicago, Illinois 60607

312.633.4260

Contact: Dave Ryan

505 Davis Road
Elgin, lllinois 60123
847.697.2640
Contact: Dave Ryan

Indianapolis

6602 East 75th Street, Suite 210
Indianapolis, Indiana 46250
317.842.6890

Contact: Todd Lohman

Michigan

525 Avis Drive, Suite 1

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108
734.663.1070

Contact: Rick Klein

2121 Hudson Avenue, Suite 201
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49008
269.381.6080

Contact: Rick Klein

Minneapolis

1660 South Highway 100, Suite 545
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416
952.595.9116

Contact: Terry Hakkola
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international

EASTERN REGION

Boston

20 Park Plaza, Suite 1202
Boston, Massachusetts 02116
617.350.5040

Contact: Art Stadig

Charlotte
13860 Ballantyne Corporate Place, Suite
140

Charlotte, North Carolina 28277
704.247.6230

Contact: Joey Rowland

New York

50 West 23rd Street, Suite 704
New York, New York 10010
212.288.2501

Contact: Carrie Krasnow

Philadelphia

565 East Swedesford Road, Suite 300
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087
610.995.0260

Contact: Jim Pudleiner

Tampa

4904 Eisenhower Boulevard, Suite 150
Tampa, Florida 33634

813.888.5800

Contact: Gary Rider
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Team Organization

The success of the project will depend upon a wide variety of factors. No factor is more
important than the people that will work on the project, outlined in the team chart.
The team we have assembled for your project has been carefully selected to provide
the specialized services that your project requires. Our team clearly understands your
project needs and requirements.

Detailed resumes for each team member are included in this section.
Your project team will be organized as follows:

CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS
(LEAD FIRM)

K. NAM SHIU, SE, PE, PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE,
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

KRISTEN NAVAID, R.A., PROJECT MANAGER
ALEX KATZ, E.I.T., RESTORATION ENGINEER

Report directly to
Walker Restoration

TRIPARTITE, INC. NATIONAL RESTORATION TAJ) DEVELOPMENT COMPANY,
WBE SUBCONSULTANT SYSTEMS, INC. INC.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SECTION 3 SUBCONTRACTOR

KATHLEEN O’'DONNELL, STEPHEN NIEWIADOMSKI, VICE ROXANNA DANIEL, PRESIDENT
PRESIDENT AND PRINCIPAL IN PRESIDENT

CHARGE TIM PEREZ, PROJECT

JOANNA PANDIS, SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT
ARCHITECT

GREG GOUWENS, ARCHITECT

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 9
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RESTORAT ION CONSULTANTS

EDUCATION:
Master of Science in Structural Engineering
University of lllinois, 1976

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering,
with highest honor
University of lllinois, 1975

REGISTRATIONS:

Registered Structural Engineer in the State of
Illinois (Reg. No. 081-004573)

Licensed Professional Engineer in Florida,
New York, Minnesota, Colorado, Michigan and
Georgia

Chartered Engineer in the United Kingdom

AFFILIATIONS:

ACI Raymond C. Reese Award Recipient

for Web Crushing of Reinforced Concrete
Earthquake-Resistant Structural Walls, 1984

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE),
Fellow

American Concrete Institute (ACl), Fellow
Committee 444, Experimental Analysis —
Former Chair

Committee 364, Rehabilitation — Member
Committee 437, Strength Evaluation of
Existing Structures - Member

Committee 209, Concrete Creep and
Shrinkage - Member

Transportation Research Board, (TRB)

TRB Committee A2CO5 - Field and Dynamic
Testing - Member

Precast/Prestressed Concrete Institute
(PCl), PCl Committee on Prestressing Steel
The Institute of Structural Engineers - Member
Board of Direction of Strategic
Development Council (SDC ) of ACI -
Member

Vision 2020, Concrete Repair Council in
SDC: Chairman

REGISTRATIONS:
Nam Shiu has published 39 technical papers. A
publication list is available upon request.

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Nam is a Senior Vice President and Director of our Restoration Resource Group.

He has over 35 years of experience identifying contributing causes of noted
distresses and construction related defects. Nam has worked with building owners,
property management companies, insurance companies, healthcare facilities,

and government agencies. Currently, he is focusing on fagade and curtain wall
evaluations; building leakage evaluations; distress investigation, expert witnessing,
and repair design for corrosion related deterioration.

On receipt of his Master’s Degree, Nam joined Portland Cement Association/
Construction Technology Laboratories until 1989. His duties included conducting
sponsored research; studying code modifications; conducting laboratory testing;
maintaining field instrumentation and behavioral monitoring of structures;
evaluating existing bridges and buildings, and on-site load testing. In 1989, he
joined Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. His investigations included condition
surveys, structural integrity appraisals, and recommending repair plans. He has
investigated deteriorating prestressed concrete decks, precast concrete and brick
building facades, balconies, terraces, highway and railway bridges, and high-rise
buildings. He has also routinely used non-destructive testing such as impact-echo

tests and ground penetrating radar tests.

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS:

232 East Walton Street

Chicago, IL

Immediate east wall repair, water leak-
age, 2010

Chicago W-Center (Midland Hotel)
Chicago, IL

Critical Examination and subsequent
repair of Terra Cotta Building Fagade,
2001-2002

Kapahulu Safeway Store
Honolulu, HI
Rooftop leaks, 2009

Union Square Condominium

Chicago, IL

Fagade inspection, loft balcony inspec-
tion, loft fagade repair, loft south eleva-
tion repair, 2005

10

Cook County Building

Chicago, IL

Facade restoration, exterior wall
renovations, 2008

Grant Park South

Chicago, IL

Restoration consulting, restoration repair
documents, 1996-2001

IL Beach State Park
Lodge Swimming Pool
Zion, IL

Restoration services, 2011

DePaul University

14 East Jackson

Chicago, IL

Fagade examination, 2006
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RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

Kristen N. Navaid, R.A.

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies

University of lllinois, Champaign-Urbana
2006

REGISTRATIONS:
Registered Architect (IL and WI 2012)

AFFILIATIONS:
RCI, Inc.

Women in Restoration and Engineering
(WIRE)

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Kristen Navaid is a Restoration Consultant with Walker Restoration Consultants.
She is responsible for managing medium-scale projects, preparing repair design
and construction documents, preparing agreements and conducting site investiga-
tions, assessments and providing bidding and construction administration services.

With an architectural background, Kristen provides specialized assistance on build-

ing envelope projects, as well as parking facility restoration projects. As a resto-
ration consultant, her responsibilities include managing medium-scale projects,
managing lower level staff assisting on the projects, performing condition assess-
ments, and the delivery of a project from conception to construction documents

and on through construction.

Kristen joined Walker Restoration Consultants in 2017 with over 10 years of ex-
perience in building envelope restoration. She is currently involved in numerous
ongoing facade repair and roofing replacement projects at Walker.

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS:

St John Macomb

Detroit, Mi

Exterior wall repairs and window
replacement

Palatine Garage / Train Station
Chicago, IL

Condition assessment and maintenance
forecast

Pui Tak Center

Chicago, IL

Roofing replacement construction doc- -
uments complete, construction to begin
this summer

St Vincent de Paul Parish

Chicago, IL

Performing construction observation
services for repairs to the exterior build-
ing envelope
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1416 N Hinman

Evanston, IL

Documents and construction adminis-
tration performed for roofing replace-
ment

McCabe Hall

Chicago, IL

Roof replacement construction docu-
ments complete, construction to beigin
this summer

399 W Fullerton

Chicago, IL

Documents and construction adminis-
tration performed for roofing replace-
ment
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RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Alex T. Katz, E.LT.

nginee

EDUCATION:

Master of Science, Civil Engineering,
University of Texas at Austin

Austin, TX 2016

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering,
University of Virginia
Charlottesville, VA 2014

REGISTRATIONS:

Registered Engineer-in-Training in
the State of Virginia (Designation No.
0420066388)

AFFILIATIONS:

American Concrete Institute (ACI)
Precast/Prestressed Concrete Institute
(pCl)

PUBLICATIONS:
“Performance of Precast, Prestressed
Concrete I-Girders Employing 0.7-in.
Diameter Prestressing Strands Under
Shear-Critical Loading Conditions”
Thesis, Aug. 2016

“Plastic Strain Localization in Periodic
Materials with Wavy Brick-and-Mortar
Architectures and Its Effect on the
Homogenized Response”

Composites Part B: Engineering, Jan. 2015

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Alex Katz is a Restoration Consultant in our Chicago office. He is responsible for
evaluation, design and administration of restoration projects. Alex is creative and
enthusiastic with experience in steel and concrete material testing, concrete repair
and structural design.

Prior to joining Walker, Alex was an Associate for Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates,
Inc. In this position, Alex was engaged in condition appraisals, failure investigations,
material testing, and report drafting. He has also previously worked in two research
laboratories.

Alex’s Master’s thesis was on full-scale shear testing of precast, prestressed I-girders
constructed with 0.7 in. diameter prestressing strands. As a part of his work on this
research, he helped with the design, fabrication and testing of two 46-in. and two
70-in. deep beams,

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS:

Florida Senate Parking Garage #29
Tallahassee, FL

Restoration Engineer

Condition appraisal of a reinforced concrete
parking structure with a green roof

Project completion: 2016

DePaul University DePaul Center
Chicago, IL

Restoration Consultant

Construction observation services for roof
repairs and amenity upgrades

Project completion: 2016

DePaul University Lewis Center
Chicago, IL

Restoration Consultant
Construction observation services for window
replacements

Project completion: 2016

1457 N. Halsted St.

Chicago, IL

Restoration Consultant

Structural investigation of a mid-rise parking
structure subject to a car fire

Project completion: 2016

DePaul University Lincoln Park Campus
Chicago, IL

Restoration Consultant

Construction observation services for facade
repairs of select campus buildings

Project completion: 2016

Greyhound Lines, Inc.

Chicago, IL

Restoration Engineer

Design of a reinforced concrete elevated slab
and bumper wall for a bus terminal

Project completion: 2016

Westfield Mall

Arcadia, CA

Restoration Engineer

Reinforced concrete slab modeling to
investigate floor cracks

Project completion: 2016
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RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science in Architectural and
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
University of Michigan, 1982-87

Master of Architecture
Columbia University 1989-1992

REGISTRATIONS:

Professional Architect, 1996. State of
lllinois, Department of Professional
Regulation

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Tripartite, Inc., WBE Subcontractor

K_athlgen O’Donnell

ent al ‘incipal in Chargs

President of a small, woman-owned (certified) architectural design firm founded
in 1998. Ms. 0’Donnell has over twenty nine years of experience in the design and
construction industry. She has worked extensively with a range of clients including
private, government and non-profit agencies.

Most recently with Tripartite, inc., the range of work experience includes plan-
ning and design for new construction and for rehabilitation and restoration, cost
estimating and construction management services. Projects range from intimate
residential work and small office build-out to large multi-year capital improvement
and capital planning projects for a range of industries including higher education,
K-12, Armories, correctional and office. Design-Build Experience in educational and

residential.

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS:

Abbott Power Plant

Restoration of the exterior masonry and
investigation of the conditions of the
embedded steel structure

Nettlehorst School Emergency Struc-
tural Repairs

Roof replacement and interior renova-
tion after structural failure of gymnasi-
um structural trusses

Elgin Armory
Renovate interior and exterior, listed
historical structure

University of lllinois at Chicago

Art and Architecture Building, assess-
ment of the exterior masonry
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Sayre School Interior and Exterior
Rehabilitation and Addition

Elevator addition, interior and exterior
door replacement, ADA upgrades of the
facility

Humboldt Park Natatorium
Restoration of the exterior

Mt Vernon School Exterior
Rehabilitation

ADA upgrades throughout the school,
replace exterior doors and windows,
and extensive brick masonry and terra
cotta restoration.
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RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science in Architectural

University of lllinois, Chicago 1989

Master of Arts, Art History
University of Illinois, Chicago 1991
REGISTRATIONS:

Professional Architect, 1992. State of

Illinois, Department of Professional
Regulation

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Tripartite, Inc., WBE Subcontractor

ILELGGEREN T

Joanne came to work with Tripartite with vast experience and knowledge of de-
signing for a range of structures and programs. Her detailing skills are exemplary.
With Tripartite she has led the design documents department and has developed
countless construction documents specialized historic conditions and for additions
and renovations for a range of clients and building types.

Joanne has prior experience with Perkins and Will on educational facilities, with
Stuart Cohen and Julie Hacker Architects on high end, single-family residential
projects and with Phillip Kupritz and Associates, on multi-family, public financed

residential work.

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS:

JadeCore, LLC

Research of industrial processes and ad-
aptation of an existing industrial facility
for the new purpose

Edison Park Elementary School
Annex and renovation of existing
interior of 1948 school building

University of lllinois at Chicago
Art and Architecture Building, assess-
ment of the exterior masonry

Abbott Power Plant

Restoration of the exterior masonry and
investigation of the conditions of the
embedded steel structure

Illinois Department of Transportation

Building envelope repairs at multiple
pumping stations in the region
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ACE Tech Charter High School
Multi-phased renovation and addition

Mt Vernon School Exterior Rehabilita-
tion

ADA upgrades throughout the school,
replace exterior doors and windows,
and extensive brick masonry and terra
cotta restoration.

Sayre School Interior and Exterior
Rehabilitation

door replacement, ADA upgrades,
signage, main office and auditorium
renovation

Elgin Armory
Renovate interior and exterior, listed
historical structure
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TRIPARTITE

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Architecture in Design
Professional Degree, University of lllinois at
Chicago, 1994

Ecole d’Architecture de Versailles,
Versailles , France, Overseas Study 1992-
1993

REGISTRATIONS:
Licensed Architect, 2012, State of lllinois,
Depaartment of Professional Regulation

LEED AP, 2009, Green Building Certification
Institute

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Tripartite, Inc., WBE Subcontractor
Greg Gouwens

Mr. Gouwens has 23 years of experience in the corporate, commercial, health-
care and residential markets. Projects have consisted mainly of corporate offices,
interior build-outs, single/multi-family residences and small to large scale retail

developments.

Currently Mr. Gouwens is an architect with Tripartite with a focus on the design,
reconstruction and restoration of both public and private sector buildings. Roles
include on-site analysis and documentation, project development and construction

administration.

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS:

1306 W Carmen

Chicago, IL

Facade restoration of an early 1900°s
apartment building. Rebuilding of failing
parapet, the removal and restoration of
steel lintels and rebuilding of stone trim
and brick sections

Fell Hall, lllinois State University
Normal, IL

Onsite inspection and assessment of the
existing conditions at the roofs, soffit
and cornices

While employed by Proteus Group,
Chicago, IL:

Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital
Project Architect/Project Manager for
the renovation and expansion to the
existing central energy plant Expanded
building supports the new replacement
hospital on the existing site.
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Cavero Medical Group

Project Designer/Architect for the
restoration and conversion of a retail
storefront to imaging and physical ther-
apy offices

Healthcare Development Partners
Project Manager/Designer for the res-
toration and conversion of an existing 7
story hospital in Winchester, Virginia

Condominiums on Chicago’s north side
Restoration and conversion of multiple
early century apartment buildings to
condominiums



”” s NATIONAL RESTORATION SYSTEMS

1500 Hicks Road = Suite 200 * Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
Phone (847) 483-7700 « Fax (847) 483-7701

Company Profile

As a General Contractor and Subcontractor, National Restoration Systems, Inc.
specializes in the repair and waterproofing of concrete structures, including
parking garages, bridge decks, balconies, pool decks, loading docks, building
facades, industrial floors and miscellaneous concrete surfaces.

The work procedures are very similar for all concrete repairs. Chip out the
deteriorated concrete with small jackhammers, clean the exposed surface,
including reinforcing steel and then patch it back together using various industry
repair mortars.

After the concrete is repaired, we usually protect it with a waterproof and/or
decorative coating material. This includes painting vertical surfaces and
installing traffic bearing membrane systems on decks and floors.

Approximately 50% of our contract work involves horizontal work (floors and
decks) and 50% on vertical work (walls and exterior building facades). This
breakdown would be approximately the same for gross income and payroll
expense.

All of our supervisors and workers are specifically trained for this type of specialty
routine, All workers are trade union employees belonging primarily to the
Laborer's Union and Tuckpointer's Union, with some representation from the
cement masons and caulking/waterproofers.

National Restoration Systems, Inc. has been specializing in this type of concrete

renovation work for over 25 years. Some management and key personnel have
been working in this industry for over 30 years.

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 16



Taj Development Company, Inc.
Company Profile

Taj Development Company, Inc. is a C Corporation registered in the State
of lllinois. We are in Good Standing with the State of lllinois and are a
Section 3 Contractor with the Chicago Housing Authority. We have been
incorporated and in business since November 2009 and our President/CEO
(who will be the Principal on this contract has over 35 years in the
Construction field. The primary location of our business is 7613 S.
Marshfield, Chicago, IL 60620.

We have experience providing service to homeowners and investors that
hire us in bringing their homes up to code, as well as making the homes
healthier, safer, more comfortable and attractive places to live. Many of the
homes are uninhabitable when we receive the contracts and we must
coordinate services with multiple subcontractors to ensure the homes are
ready to be sold.

Our typical job involves coordinating the work of electricians, plumbers,
masons and other subcontractors as well as our own staff, including
scheduled inspections and Occupancy Permits. We are experienced and
knowledgeable of the ICC/IBC Building Codes, ADA and OSHA
requirements. Also, included in our systems and processes are Policies
and Procedures to ensure compliance in all of these areas. We are also an
EPA/RRP certified company meeting the requirements of surrounding
suburbs to become licensed in their village.

We pride ourselves on the partnerships we have created with not only our
subcontractors and clients but our vendors as well!

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 17
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WALKER

RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

'fa'_lllfi:catlcm's_[ Reference

REFERENCES FOR WALKER RESTORATION
CONSULTANTS

DePaul University
Rich Wiltse

Facility Manager
312-362-8682
rwiltse@depaul.edu

Northwestern Medicine
Kenneth Kaiser

Manager, Facility Renovation
312-926-2123
kkaiser@nmbh.org

Millennium Knickerbocker Hotel

REFERENCE FOR TRIPARTITE Tony Kinnear

’ Regional V.P. of Operations
Middough, Inc. for Abbott Power Plant
Mike Shrader, Project Manager 312-867-7510
630-756-7091 tkinnear@mill-usa.com
shradems@middough.com
Work performed: performed complete exterior masonry
and concrete assessment for the project via swing stages

REFERENCE FOR NATIONAL
RESTORATION SYSTEMS, INC.

4343 N Claredon Condominium Association
Tracey Meyer

773-871-2618

manager@4343claredon.com

Work performed: Facade Inspections

REFERENCE FOR TAJ DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY, INC.

Coleman Development for Hillard Homes Project
Lester Coleman

773-617-9889

Work performed: Preparing Units for Tenants including:
cabinets, installation of light fixtures, window trims, etc.

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 19
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RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

§ Proposal for the Chicago Housing Authority for Facade Inspections - Critical Examinations

hicago, lllinoi =

DePaul University - Lincoln Pa'rk'iégl.mjh Ca'mpus‘

e Annual visual inspections

e Critical examinations (Loop
Campus)

® Repair recommendations as
warranted and requested

SOLUTION

ROOF AFTER REPLACEMENT ROOF AFTER REPLACEMENT

BUILDING PROJECT

« 43 structures in Lincoln Park « Lincoln Park Campus
Annual roof assessments and facade

o Si ildi nthe L C
I LdildIngs © Loop L.ampus examinations since 2006

require Critical Examinations at

intervals dictated by the Chicago + Loop Campus
Facade Ordinance and as requested Annual roof assessments and facade
by DePaul University examinations since 2006

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 20
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§ WALKER
RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

e 259 East Erie:
Repair displaced brick
masonry and deteriorated
mortar joints

Olson Pavilion:
Repair disengaged window
gaskets

Stone Pavilion:

Repair spalled/delaminated
concrete, repair cracks to
reduce water leakage, and
coating application

Erie McClurg Parking Structure
“Pick & clean” concrete
bumper walls and slab edges,
concrete repairs, repair
displaced masonry, and
evaluation of precast panel
cracks

SOLUTION

OLSON PAVILION ERIE MCCLURG PARKING STRUCTURE

BUILDING PROBLEM

e 9 buildings ¢ Concrete deterioration

e Various fagade construction Corrosion of reinforcing steel

including:
Brick

Precast concrete

Corrosion of lintels

L ]

Masonry degradation

Structural glazing gasket

Curtain wall disengagement
Post-tensioned concrete ¢ Water infiltration
Metal Panels

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 21
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WALKER

RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Knickerbocker Millenium Hotel

e Performed comprehensive
facade inspection

® Designed construction

documents

e Provided construction
administration for fagade
repairs

SOLUTION

BEFORE

BUILDING PROBLEM
e 14 stories, 159 ft. high ¢ Fagade deterioration including
e Builtin 1927 unstable terra cotta and brick masonry

¢ City of Chicago ordinance required

¢ Brick masonry, cast stone and terra . ;
fagade inspection

cotta facade and walls

WALKER RESTORATION CONSULTANTS 22
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§ WALKER
RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

Tripartite Reference
Abbott Power Plant - University of lllinois, Urbana-Champaign

e Tripartite, as a consultant to
Middough, Inc., performed
a thorough and complete
exterior masonry and concrete
assessment for the project via
swing stages

Performed in-situ testing
of the embedded steel for
section loss

Prepared a comprehensive
plan for the University that
consisted of a prioritized list
of repairs and their associated
costs

SOLUTION

BUILDING PROBLEM

e The earliest portion of the building ¢ Poor initial detailing coupled with
dates to 1938 with many additions severe corrosion of embedded steel
throughout the 20th century elements caused Widespread cracking

¢ Primarily masonry with imbedded across the facade
steel columns on an exposed e Brick repair and lintel replacements
concrete stem wall needed

¢ Windows are steel, single paned, with
some openings spanning a height of
three stories
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WALKER

RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Project Experience

SIMILAR WALKER PROJECTS

Project Name Primary Client City State
1 E. Jackson Emergency Facade Inspection  [DePaul University Chicago IL
123 Sangamon Critical Exam Focus Development, Inc. IChicago IL
14 E Jackson Blvd Facade Examination DePaul University IChicago IL
14 E. Jackson Roof Visual Examinations DePaul University Chicago IL
:::ni Campbell Structure/Facade Assess- it dlitaay Chicago l"_
1603 Orrington Waterproofing Phase 1 Lowe Enterprises Evanston |IL
211 E. Ontario Facade Exam 2016 Northwestern Medicine Chicago |I|.
230 East Ohio - 2014 Facade Exam Magnus Charitable Trust IChicago IL
230 East Ohio - 2014 Iron Inspection Magnus Charitable Trust IChicago IL
232 E. Walton Facade Exam 2011 Sudler Property Management [Chicago IL
r2]"3‘32":5\9 Walton Facade Condition Assess- Sudler Property Management [Chicago n
232 East Walton Facade Inspection Sudler Property Management [Chicago IL
259 E. Erie Facade Exam 2016 Northwestern Medicine IChicago IIL
550 W Jackson Critical Exam ones Lang LaSalle Chicago IIL
|676 N. St. Clair Facade Exam 2016 Northwestern Medicine Chicago |IL
700 N. Michigan Precast Facade Cracking Antunovich Assaciates Chicago |IL
1855 West Aldine Facade Assessment Roula Associates Architects Chicago |IL
900 N Michigan Critical Exam 1900 North Michigan Self Park [Chicago IL
900 N Michigan Visual Exam 2014 SP Plus Corporation [Chicago IL
900 N. Michigan Facade 2016 Exams SP Plus Corporation IChicago IL
DePaul 759 W Belden Avenue Facade Exam |DePaul University IChicago IL
DePaul CDM Building Facade Observations  |DePaul University Chicago IL
DePaul Lincoln Park 2012/13 Facades/Roof [DePaul University Chicago IL
DePaul Lincoln Park Campus Facade/Roof  [DePaul University IChicago ]IL
|Erie McClurg BiAnnual Facade Exam 2006  |Northwestern Medicine IChicago |1L
Erie-McClurg Garage Facade Exam ::Lﬁ:_:;g:f’{fgs BRasonry Chicago IL
Evanston Maple Street Facade City of Evanston Evanston |IL
Feinberg Galter Facade Exam 2016 - NMH  |[Northwestern Medicine Chicago IL
Fetter Building Exterior Facade Repairs Dearborn Architects IChicago IL
Galter Medical Pavilion & Foster Medical [Swedish Covenant Hospital IChicago IL
GGP Parking Structure Rating System iGeneral Growth Properties, Inc.|Chicago IL
Hampden Green Critical Exam :::,Eic;:r;:reen Conddeinium Chicago IL
Hampden Green Facade Exam 2016 fiamipden Gregn Condominium IChicago IL

Association
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WALKER

RESTORATION CONSULTANTS

Project Experience

SIMILAR WALKER PROJECTS CONTINUED

Hampden Green Facade Repair CDs, Bidding I:I::)Eicah:ir;freen Condominiure Chicago IL
Hulen Mall Pedestrian Bridges CD & CA General Growth Properties, Inc.[Fort Worth  [TX
ISU Masonry Repairs linois State University Normal IL
IKnickerbocker 2009 Critical Facade Exam z'I;Itl:Innium L iChicago IL
Knickerbocker Hotel E;Itlslnnium Khickerhocket Chicago Ill.
Lake Park Place Facade&Structural Assess  |Perimeter Architects Chicago l!L
Lewis Center Facade Repair Design 2010 DePaul University Chicago IIL
LUMC Facade Enhancement Study I(.:c;szniversitv sl Maywood lil
Metropolitan Building Facade Inspection Briarwood Management LLC  [Chicago IJL
NMH Erie McClurg Facade Exam Northwestern Medicine Chicago |l|.
NMH Feinberg Galter Pavilion Facade Northwestern Medicine Chicago IIL
NMH Olson Building Facade Northwestern Medicine iChicago ]lL
NMH Olson Facade Repair CD’s INorthwestern Medicine Chicago |IL
NMH Prentice Women’s Hospital Facade Northwestern Medicine iChicago ]IL
INMH Stone Pavilion Facade Examination Northwestern Medicine Chicago IIL
NMH Worcester House Facade Exam Northwestern Medicine Chicago III.
NU Entrance A PS/Visitor Center Perkins + Will Evanston llL
Olson Facade Exam 2016 Northwestern Medicine Chicago lIL
Olson Pavilion Facade Repair CA Work Northwestern Medicine Chicago IIL
IPrentice Facade Exam 2016 Northwestern Medicine Chicago IL
Promedica Headquarters Parking Structure [HKS Architects, P.C. Toledo JOH
[Residence nn/Springhi Suites Exams Eﬁ:‘::ﬁ;“"/ Springhill Suites |\ ag0 L
IReskin Theatre Close-Up Facade Exam DePaul University Chicago IIL
IRiver East Facade Exam 2010 U.S. Equities Realty, Inc. Chicago IIL
IRiver East Plaza Annual Facade Inspectn IMCL Management Corporation [Chicago IIL
ISCH - Galter Visual Exam 2010 Swedish Covenant Hospital Chicago IIL
Sofitel 2016 Bi-Annual Facade Exam Sofitel Chicago Water Tower  [Chicago ]IL
Sofitel Watertower Ongoing Facade Exam  [Sofitel Chicago Water Tower  [Chicago IIL
St. Vincent Facade/Roof Exam DePaul University IChicago Ill.
Steger-Gibbons Facade Pappageorge Haymes Partners |Chicago IIL
Steger-Gibbons: Facade Exam 2016 Infinite Chicago IChicago ]IL
Swedish Covenant South Wing Facade Swedish Covenant Hospital IChicago IL
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE

Proposal for the Chicago Housing Authority for Facade Inspections - Critical Examinations

WALKER

RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

Scope of Services

Walker understands that the Chicago Housing Authority is seeking proposals to gain a comprehensive understanding through a
critical examination of the facades of five buildings and generate a report for each building. The CHA is seeking the services of
Licensed Illinois architects and structural engineers to provide analysis of the exterior envelope. Walker has the experience and
strong qualifications to provide the CHA with in-depth knowledge of the state of the facades of the five buildings.

GENERAL SCOPE
1.

Walker will conduct a comprehensive critical examination of the five fagades and generate a comprehensive report
per procedures of “City of Chicago Rules - Maintenance of High-rise Exterior Walls and Enclosures” and “Amendment
of Title 13 of Municipal Code of Chicago by Clarification of Chapter 196 Concerning Maintenance of Exterior Walls
and Enclosures” as well as additional procedure and documentation requirements as indicated below and within the
solicitation from Chicago Housing Authority. Drafts will be submitted for review prior to issuance of a final report.
The examination and report will include at a minimum:

a.

f.

Visual observation and documentation of deficiencies in vertical building enclosure system. Up close
examination of 100% of all elevations. All deficiencies observed from visual and detail examinations will be
shown on building elevation drawings together with the quantities and recommended repairs.

Walker will survey primary fagade materials, systems and related appurtenances (concrete, masonry, etc.)
for delamination and de-bonding by “sounding with a hammer”.

Walker will survey other exterior envelope elements including doors, windows, required environmental
abatement, parapets, gravel stops, expansion joints, contraction joints, shelf angles, flashings, wall mount-
ed cable TV infrastructure, AC penetrations, entrance canopies, HVAC louvers & vents, and wall mounted
electrical equipment.

Walker will provide photographic documentation of observed conditions keyed to the exact location on
elevation drawings.

Walker will provide a thorough list of recommendations for corrective measures and keying to exact loca-
tions on elevation drawings.

Walker will provide our opinion of probable cost for recommended work for budgetary purposes.

Walker will employ qualified skilled masonry restoration contractor to install the swing stage, 6 openings per eleva-
tion. The Contractor will perform selective demolition and repair, and rebuild all demolition areas under the leader-
ship and direction of the design professional.

Walker will conduct our assessment with swing stages and conduct drops for up close examination of 100% of the
vertical building enclosure. Note that this requirement has been included in this proposal.

Where it applies for High-Rise structures, Walker will assist with filing of a report with the City of Chicago Depart-
ment of Buildings. The design professional will prepare and stamp the report with an official state license seal.
Buildings with heights below the City of Chicago High-Rise definition, will still be examined under the same criteria
as specified for closeup examination however, filing of a report with the Department of Buildings is not required and
not included in this proposal.
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Proposal for the Chicago Housing Authority for Facade Inspections - Critical Examiations
WALKER

RESTORATION CONSUITANTS

Scope of Services

5. Walker will perform a forensic investigation on defective exterior envelope components. Selective demolition shall
be performed on defective components to examine and determine the root causes of the defects. Demolished work
will be restored upon the completion of the forensic investigation to like new condition. Work shall include, but not
limited to, required flashing, weep holes, etc. At minimum 6 openings will be made per elevation.

a. Closing of inspection openings to “like new” condition may be dependent upon lead times of brick matches.
Should lead times exceed that of the 35 day project timeframe, openings will be made water-tight with an
alternate material (i.e. plywood) immediately and contractor will return to rebrick openings at a later date
when masonry is obtained. Additional fees for remobilization and scaffolding access for this work may be
required.

6. Walker will provide detailed schedule for completion of draft reports. Full scope of work will be completed within 35
calendar days of beginning inspections.

DELIVERABLES

1; Through use of multiple contractors and partnership with another architecture firm (Tripartite) we believe we can
achieve a schedule of 35 days from onset of inspection to submission of draft reports.

2, Provide condition of the exterior envelope including doors, windows, required environmental abatement, parapets,
gravel stops, expansion joints, contraction joints, shelf angles, flashings, wall mounted cable TV infrastructure, AC
penetrations, entrance canopies, HVAC louvers & vents, wall mounted electrical equipment in a comprehensive re-
port to include comprehensive narrative, photos, charts and elevation drawings. All the deficiencies, quantities and
recommended corrective measures/scopes will be listed and keyed on the elevation drawings.

3. Prepare a critical examination report for CHA to review in Microsoft Word/Excel and Adobe PDF format. CHA will
review and provide comments within one week from receiving the report.

4, Provide final critical examination report in Adobe PDF version electronically.

5. Also provide three (3) coil bound hard copies of final critical examination report.

6. Provide options of probable costs for recommended corrective work
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Proposal for the Chicago Housing Authority for Facade Inspections - Critical Examinations

WALKER
RESTORATION CONSULTANTS
Proposed Fee
Based upon the scope of services outlined in this proposal, Walker proposes the
following fee structure for five facade inspections - critical exams for the Chicago Housing
Authority:
Product Name and i « | Total Bid Price
Line No. Item Description uomM S ——— Bidder’s Unit Price| Quantity (Columns E x F)
Fagade Inspection - Minnie
1 Riperton Apts. EA N/A $140,344 1 $140,344
Fagade Inspection - Judge
2 Slater Apts. ER N/A $94,939 1 $94,939
Fagade Inspection - Judge
3 wfatar Anms EA N/A $20,113 1 $20,113
Facade Inspection - Lincoln
4 Parry Apts, EA N/A 522,452 1 $22,452
5 Facade Inspection - Lincoln EA N/A $22,452 1 $22,452
Perry Annex
Aggregate
Total $300,300
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Project Schedule

Walker’s proposed project schedule is:

»

Project Award

As soon as Chicago Housing Authority
evaluates bids

|Begin Inspections

No later than October 5, 2017

Igaiiver Draft Report to CHA

No later than November 10, 2017

I@:eive Comments from CHA on Draft Report

November 17, 2017

|Submit Final Critical Exam Reports for CHA

No later than November 28, 2017

Project Schedule

September October November

4111]18]25] 2 |9]16]23|30|6[13

20

27

Project Award

Inspections

Deliver Draft Report to CHA

CHA Review Draft Report and
Return with Comments

Submit Final Critical Exam
Reports for CHA
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